Madam Chair Peggy Clayton I_I h L.

20356 Wendigo Park Road al’l‘] S I O\V S ] p Mission Statement:

G P, ey SINCE 1 The Ht?rris ToI\:vn Bo?rd sftrli}res
Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852 UL UG [T LI
N . protect the environment and
Supenvisor Ken Haubrich 3271351 maintain economic stability

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967 . .
Supervisor Jim Kelley 3270317 for thec:)er?:]i?]tify(_)f their
lreasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497 www.harristowns hipmn.org
~lerk Roxanne Christie 244-1811

1arristownshipclerk@amail com NEIGHBORS , SHORES & MORE

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT MEETING
JANUARY 27, 2021 at 7:30 pm
AGENDA

1. Pledge to the Flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement

2. Approve the Minutes

November 24, 2020 P and D Board Meeting Minutes

January 11, 2021 Social Media Policy and Street Lighting Policy Work Session Minutes
January 14, 2021 IEDC Work Session Minutes

January 15, 2021 ROW Public Hearing Minutes

January 19, 2021 Reorganization/Admin Policy Work Session Minutes

January 20, 2021 Budget Work Session Minutes

mTmoowe»e

3. Additions and Corrections

4. Business from the Floor (pfease hmit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address
for the record

5. Consent Agenda
A. 2021 Reorganization and Committees
B. 2020 Itasca County Shoreland Alteration Permit Applications
C. Resolution Vacating a Platted ROW

6. Roads
A. Road Inspection Report of January 17, 2021/J
B. LRIP Funding/J
C. 2021 Road Projects/J

7. Recreation
A. Park and Cemetery Inspection Report for November and December 2020 /P
B. Lease Landscaping Quote (tabled from January 13, 2021 Mtg)}/M
C. Trails Task Force/M
D. Rinks/J

8. Correspondence

9. Town Hall

10. Maintenance
A. Maintenance Report for November and December 2020/M

11. Old Business
A. Resolution #2021-007 Adopting Social Media Policy & Policy/P

1|Page AGENDA for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting January 27, 2021



12,

New Business

A. Resolution #2021-008 Adopting Street Lighting Policy & Policy/K
B. Resolution #2021-009 Designating Compensation/P
C. Resolution #2021-010 Adopting Administrative Policy/P
D. Resolution #2021-011 Extinguishing Easement/P
E. Quit Claim Deed Extinguishing Easement/P
F. Resolution #2021-012 Adopting Reorganization 2021/Letter to Grand Rapids State Bank/P
13. Bills
A. Approve the Payment of Bilis/N
14. Public Input (piease limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record
15. UPCOMING Events / Meetings
January 28, 2021 Budget Work Session 5:00 pm Town Hall
February 1, 2021 Budget Work Session 4:00 pm Town Hall
February 4, 2021 Board of Audit 5:00 pm Town Hall
February 10, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
February 24, 2021 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
16. Adjourn
Prepared by: Signed by:
Roxanne Christie, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair
2|Page AGENDA for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting January 27, 2021



Liair nen naupncn

" 28677 Norberg Drive
rand Rapids, MN 55744 T ¢
Phone 218-327-1351 Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,

Supervisor Dennis Kortekaas  326-1882
Supervisor Peggy Clayton  259-1551

Supervisor Jim Kelley 3270317 =1, , .

. and maintain economic stability
Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852 . . .
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497 | for the residents of their community.
Clerk 244-1811 www_harristownshipmn.or
harristc.wnsmpc_erk@)qmaﬂ_com N E I G H B O R S - S H O R E S & M o R E

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT MEETING ;2 H_
NOVEMBER 24, 2020
MINUTES

Present. Chair Ken Haubrich, Vice Chair Peggy Clayton, Supervisors Jim Kelley, Dennis Kortekaas,
Mike Schack; Treasurer Nancy Kopacek

1. Pledge of Allegiance — The Pledge of Allegiance to the flag was conducted, followed by the reading
of the township mission statement.

2. Approve the Minutes
P and D Meeting Minutes of October 28, 2020
A motion was made by Supervisor Kortekaas and seconded by Supervisor Kelly to approve the
minutes of the October 28, 2020 P and D Board Meeting. Motion carried.

Board of Canvass Minutes of November 10, 2020
A motion was made by Supervisor Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Kortekaas to approve the
Board of Canvass Minutes of November 10, 2020. Motion carried.

Clerk Interview Session Minutes of November 16, 2020
A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the Clerk
Interview Session Minutes of November 16, 2020. Motion carried.

3. Additions and Corrections
Chair Haubrich requested adding Harbor Heights Street Light to the agenda.

A motion was made by Supervisor Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to add Harbor Heights
Street Light under Business from the Floor, and approve the rest of the P and D Agenda. Motion
carried.

4. Business from the Floor
Harbor Heights Street Light

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to table this item to the
December 9, 2020 Board Meeting so that the Board can view the area (in question) during evening
hours. Motion carried.

5. Consent Agenda
Zoning/ltasca Land Use Permits
SSTS Permits

A motion was made by Supervisor Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the consent
agenda, as delineated above. Motion carried.

1lPage Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting November 24, 2020



6. Roads
Sunny Beach Road Mailbox (tabled from November 10, 2020 meeting)
Supervisor Kelley reported that the party on Sunny Beach Road removed their current mailbox and
installed a new mailbox. Maintenance can remove the old mailbox post in the spring, so no damage is
sustained to the culvert.

Road Inspections
Supervisor Kelley reported that roads are looking good.

A motion was made by Supervisor Haubrich and seconded by Supervisor Kortekaas to approve the
road inspection report of November 22, 2020. Motion carried.

Precision Pipeline/Mishawaka Road Update

Supervisor Kelley reported the Precision Pipeline Foreman contacted him if there were concerns or
issues with regard to trucks hauling on Mishawaka Road. The hours of operation are being followed,

as per the variance. Roads may become slick in the area of Mishawaka and Hwy 169, therefore, he
encouraged travelers to drive with caution, and if there are any road issues, please contact a
supervisor.

Application for Utility Permit on Gary Drive

A motion was made by Supervisor Kortekaas and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve and sign
the Application for Utility Permit on Township ROW for Gary Drive. Motion carried.

The signed and approved permit will be submitted to Telcom Construction.
Property Deed

Supervisor Ciayton reported that Wendy Gunderson, 19704 Root Road, has a parcel of land (#19-015-
3301) that runs through a portion of Sunny Beach Road, by Forest View Trail, which she has no use
for, and is inquiring if the township has an interest in said parcel. Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to deny the purchase of
parcel #19-015-3301. Motion carried.

Supervisor Clayton will contact Wendy Gunderson on the board's decision.

7. Recreation
Park and Cemetery Inspection Report for October 2020

A motion was made by Supervisor Haubrich and seconded by Supervisor Clayton to approve the Park
and Cemetery Inspection Report for October 2020. Motion carried.

Trails Task Force
Supervisor Schack reported they are getting ready for winter and are hoping for colder weather to
freeze the swamps. The DNR provides some support, but each club grooms their own trails, etc.

Rinks

Supervisor Kelley stated that Wendigo rink volunteers are readying themselves to hopefully start
flooding. With the closing of the IRA and skating programs, outdoor rinks are going to be the
commodity for skaters.

The City of Grand Rapids will not have their warming shacks open, but will have rinks up and running

for outdoor skaters. Supervisor Kelley suggested the township follow the City of Grand Rapids lead.
Discussion followed. Once our rinks are flooded, lights will be on until 8:00 pm Monday — Sunday.

2|Paage Minutes for Harris Town Board Reqular Meeting November 24, 2020



Signs will be placed at both Wendigo and Crystal denoting that “warming shacks will be closed and
skaters will be at their own risk.”

8. Correspondence
Network Opportunities Team Meeting Minutes of October 28, 2020
informational only.

9. Town Hall
Maintenance Hall Projects

Supervisor Schack reported that Maintenance is pulling together a list of winter projects. The town
hall kitchen will be painted, shelving will be removed from her office, and new shelving will be installed
in the basement. The office is very small, and old files, etc need to be moved to free up space.
Discussion followed on shelving, costs, etc.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kortekaas and seconded by Supervisor Haubrich to purchase
one-36x54 shelving unit at a cost of $54.98. Motion carried.

Supervisor Schack will purchase the shelving at Home Depot.

10. Maintenance
Maintenance Report for October

A motion was made by Supervisor Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Kortekaas to approve the
maintenance report for October 2020. Motion carried.

Tire Quote

Supervisor Schack provided a quote on 6 tires for the maintenance dump truck, from Acheson Tire at
a cost of $1,600.00. Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Supervisor Haubrich and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to table this item to
the January 13, 2021 Regular Board Meeting. Motion carried.

11. Old Business
Hiring of Clerk

Chair Haubrich introduced the new Township Clerk, Roxanne Christie. Roxanne will begin on
January 13, 2021.

Resolution 2020-025 Board of Canvass Certification
Supervisor Clayton read Resolution 2020-025 in its entirety.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to adopt Resolution
#2020-025: November 3, 2020 Harris Township Election Results. Motion carried.

CARES Act Reporting/Laptop Update

Supervisor Clayton reported that the final CARES Act Report was submitted on Monday,
November 23, 2020.

Laptops are still on back order, but if the Board is interested, Computer Enterprises has a back up
option. Replacement laptops could be ordered and received within a week, but would have a few
differences. The screen would be smaller and there would be no 10 keypad. Discussion followed.
The board was unanimous to wait until (the back ordered) laptops are in stock.

3|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Reqular Meeting November 24, 2020



12. New Business
There was no new business.

13. Treasurer’'s Report
Treasurers Report for October 2020 (tabled from November 10, 2020 Mtg)

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Kortekaas to approve the
Treasurers Report for October 2020 in the amount of $1,202,532.78. Motion carried.

Approve the Payment of Bills

A motion was made by Supervisor Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the claims
#19675 through #19688 and EFTs #1124201 through #11242089 in the amount of $60,908.82. Motion
carried.

14. Public Input
There was no public input.

15. UPCOMING Events/Meetings

December 9, 2020 Regular Meeting 7:30:pm Town Hall
January 13, 2020 Regular Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
January 22, 2020 P and D Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall

» Reminder: there will not be a P and D Meeting in December
16. Adjourn

A motion was made by Supervisor Korketaas and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to adjourn the
meeting at 8:25 pm.

Prepared by: Signed by:
Peggy Clayton, Acting Clerk Ken Haubrich Chair

4|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Reqular Meeting November 24, 2020



2%2_3’"' nenbﬂau%ncn
fEe Harris Townshi
Grand Ra;::!serlaN gg?« arl 1 O\‘J rbs lp

: Mission Statement:

Phone 218-327-1351 H ,
Supervisar Dan Gilbert 2564967 SINC E The Harris Town Board strives
Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852 to enhance the quality of life,
Supervisor Peggy Clayton ~ 259-1551 prOt?Ct Fhe enwroqment, .
Supervisor Jim Kelley 3270317 and maintain economic stability
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 : for the residents of their community.
Clerk Roxanne Christie 244-1811 4 harri r
hatristownshipclerk@gmail com www.harristownshipmn.or:

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MQORE

a»
January 11, 2021
Security System, Social Media, and Street Lighting Policy

5:00 pm Harris Town Hall

Present. Chair Ken Haubrich, Vice Chair Clayton, Supervisors Gilbert, Kelley and Schack, and Treasurer
Nancy Kopacek

Chair Haubrich called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. The pledge to the flag was conducted.
Oath of Office

The oath of office was administered to Newly elected Supervisor Dan Gilbert, at this work session so that he
oils participate in the meeting. The oath was aiso administered to Treasurer Nancy Kopacek as an appointed

employee.

The purpose of the work session was to get updated on the security system app, review a social media policy,
and pull together a street lighting policy.

Security System

Jody Stewart of Stewart Sound System was not able to be present, so the security system portion will need to
be rescheduled.

Social Media Policy

This policy came about from a MAT Session back in December where social media was discussed. Harris
Township does have a Facebook page where meetings, and notices are posted for the residents of Harris
Township. The policy was reviewed and some minor tweaking was made. The board welcomes constructive
criticism on our Facebook page, but it must be done in a respectful manner. Disparaging comments,
profanity, threats, violence, sexual content, etc are not allowed and will be included in policy.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to recommend approval of
resolution 2021-007 Social Media, and the Social Media Policy. Motion carried.

Acting Clerk Clayton will make the necessary changes to the policy and the resolution, and will bring them
forward to the January 27, 2021 P and D Board Meeting for final approval.

Street lighting Policy

Pulling together a street Lighting Policy came about from a resident requesting additional lighting in their area
in the township. The board does not have any policy in place, therefore, the intent was to pull together a
policy, of sorts, to deal with this request, and any other requests that may come forward.

Two street lighting sample policies were discussed. It was the Consensus of the board that if property owners
are requesting additional lighting that they must obtain, via petition, a consensus of property owners living



Page Two
Security, Social Media, Street Lighting
January 11, 2021

within that area, before they can bring it forward to the board. Any requests will also need to show safety
issues/concerns of why the lighting is needed.

A flow chart was discussed. Safety would be the major issue/concern (speed, traffic, and visibility) which the
board would look at, when approving street lighting.

Discussion followed on what to include in a policy/resolution. Supervisor Clayton, as acting Clerk, will pull
together a draft policy/resolution and forward onto the supervisors, via the clerk email, for review and
changes, etc. Any changes, responses, etc. would then be sent back through the clerks email. Final draft will
be brought forward to the January P and D board meeting for approval.

There being no further business to come before the work session, the meeting was adjourned at 6:25 pm.

Submitted by Signed by:
Peggy Clayton, Acting Clerk Ken Haubrich, Chair




Chair Ken Haubrich
28677 Norberg Drive

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Phone 218-327-1351

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852

Supervisor Peggy Clayton ~ 259-1551
Supervisor Jim Kelley 3270317

Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497

Clerk Roxanne Chiistie 2441811
harristownshioclerki@gmail.com

SINCE 1

Harris'T owq)shlp

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

IEDC Work Session
January 14, 2021
5:00 pm Harris Town Hall

Mission Statement:
The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
for the residents of their community.

www.harristownshipmn.or

3¢

Present: Chair Ken Haubrich, Supervisors Clayton, Gilbert, Kelley and Schack; and Clerk Roxanne Christie

Others Present: Sarah Carling, lEDC

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm by Chair Haubrich. The pledge to the flag was conducted.

The Purpose of the work session was to review the project identification township priorities.

Sarah went down the list of priorities as follows:
Street repair and improvements - the board determined that this priority will be ongoing. Currently the
township has applied for $1.25M in funding to work on Sunny Beach Road. Brief discussion followed.

1.

Community Safety/security cameras installed throughout the township in areas of concern - This project was
completed and made possible with the funding from the CARES Act. The township Cemetery, Service Center,
Crystal Park, and Wendigo Park now have security cameras installed. This priority was removed.

Boat Landings/Updated boat landings, parking, and park amenities at local boat landings - Sarah will continue
working on a feasibility study with specific agencies. Mishawaka is a main boat landing that will need work
completed to get it to where the township has additional rcom, parking, etc.

Community Signage — addition of welcome signs was thoroughiy discussed. Locations addressed were: Hwy.
169, River Road, CR 91, and CR 17. The board will obtain quotes from Todd Signs, and Neumann Signs for
“welcome” signs, and will move forward on this project identifying “Harris Township” to promote and direct
visitors/citizens.

Commercial Business Recruitment/Attraction Program — this program would entice new business to start their
business in Harris Township. The Board discussed and identified properties/empty lots within the township
that would be viable locations for new businesses. Sarah suggested that the board consider a “Revitalization
Program”. Sarah will talk with KOOTASCA to hopefully begin a process/program for the township, and
possibility have them come before the board to discuss this program. Discussion followed.

Updated Ordinances/needed for renters (VRBO) — Chair Haubrich stated he was not interested in this as a
township priority, and the board was in agreement. Sarah suggested that this item be placed on a back burner
vs. removing it from the list.

Sarah asked the board if there were any other areas of interest within the township. Walking trails was discussed as a
possibility. The addition of a new service center garage, and the addition of a remodel/add on to the existing town hall
was also discussed.

Sarah will move forward with the projects identified (above) and a work session will be scheduled at a later date to
continue discussions, etc.



Page Two
IEDC Work Session
January 14, 2021

There being no further business to come before the board, a motion was made by Supervisor Clayton and seconded by
Supervisor Gilbert to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 pm.

Submitted by: Dated:
Peggy Clayton, Supervisor Ken Haubrich, Chair




Lnair nen Hauopricn
28677 Norberg Drive F
Grand Rapids, laN 55744 H arn F OV@ rbSh lp Mission Statement: -
The Harris Town Board strives

Phone 218-327-1351 SINCE I

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967

Supervisor Mike Schack ~ 340-8852 to enhance the quality of life,
Supervisor Peggy Clayton ~ 259-1551 pr Ott.ECl @he enwroqment, -
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317 and maintain economic stability
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 for the residents of their community.
Clerk Roxanne Chrislie 2441811 ) )
harristownshipelerk@gmail.com www. harristownshipmn.or

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

Public Hearing a D

ROW Vacate
January 15, 2021
5:00 pm Harris Town Hall
Present: Chair Ken Haubrich, Supervisors Clayton, Gilbert, Kelley and Schack; and Clerk Roxanne Christie
Others Present: Township Attorney Andy Shaw, and Kathy and Thomas Tadych

The Public Hearing was called to order at 5:00 pm by Chair Haubrich. The piedge to the flag was conducted.

The Purpose of the public hearing wasto finalize the petitioners, Thomas and Kathy Tadych, request to vacate a platted
right of way.

Chair Haubrich turned over the Public Hearing to Township Attorney, Andy Shaw.

Attorney Shaw explained the petition by stating that the ROW, and that the Plat of East Wendigo Park is located on the
north east side of Pokegama Lake in the area within said plat and was not incorporated wholly, but represents
unincorporated platted portions of the County of Itasca located in Harris Township. The portion of Hudson Avenue
which was proposed to be vacated was never opened, constructed or accepted by any road authority, has never been
maintained for public use, and is useless for the purpose for which it was laid out.

Said petition was signed by not less than 8 landowners within 3 miles of the road proposed to be vacated; said order
was served by mail notice on each affected owner of land at least 10 days before the hearing and that the 10 days
posted notice was given. The Town Board had viewed the ROW proposed for vacation pursuant to MS 164,07, subd. 3.

Chair Haubrich asked for those favoring the road vacation be heard. Kathy and Tomas Tadych were heard and were in
favor of the road vacate. Chair Haubrich asked for those opposing the road vacation be heard. There were none.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to close the hearing. Motion carried.
The Town Board discussed the road vacation and there was no opposition by the Board.

Chair Haubrich conducted a roll call vote: Ayes- 5, Nays-none. “Resolution Vacating a Platted Right of Way” was
adopted this 15% day of of January 2021 but the Harris Town Board,

There being no further business to come before the board, a motion was made by Supervisor Clayton and seconded by
Supervisor Kelley to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 pm.

Submitted by: Dated:
Peggy Clayton, Supervisor Ken Haubrich, Chair







Shal e Haubrich Harris Tow:bthp Mission Statement:

Grand Rapids, MN 55744 S | NC E The Harris Town Board strives

O to enhance the quality of life,
Supenrfsor D?nnls Kortekaas 326-1882 protect the environment,
Sl LR Saladidn and maintain economic stability
Supervisor Peggy Clayton 259-1551 i ; :
Supervisor Jim Kelley 2660317 for the residents of their community.
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek — 398-3497 harri :
Clerk 244-1811 www harristownshipmn.org

harristownshipclerk@gmail.com

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

Reorganizational Work Session & g
Administrative Policy before Work session

January 19, 2021
7:00 pm
Town Hall

Present: Chair Haubrich, Vice Chair Clayton, Supervisors Gilbert, Kelley and Schack; and Clerk
Christie

Chair Haubrich called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
Pledge to the flag was conducted.

The purposed of the work session was for the 2021 reorganizational structure of the town board and
review the admin policies for 2021-2022

Re-organizational items for 2021-2022:

Elect Chairman — Peggy Clayton was elected Chair

Elect Vice Chairman — Mike Schack was elected Vice Chair

Appoint Deputy Clerk — A Deputy Clerk was not appointed at this time.

Appoint Deputy Treasurer — Becky Adams was appointed Deputy Treasurer

Designate official newspaper — Grand Rapids Herald Review was designated as

the official newspaper.

¢ Designate a township attorney — Andy Shaw was designated as the Township
Attorney.

¢ Designate a township road engineer — SEH was designated as the Township Road
Engineer.

¢ Designate a bank as the town depository — Grand Rapids State Bank was
designated as the Township Depository.

¢ Designate official posting sites — Harris Town Hall was designated as the official

posting site.

* & & > @

¢ Affirm / appoint members to committees/boards:
A. Weed Inspector — Dan Gilbert was appointed as the Weed inspector;
Mike Schack as Ait.

B. Network Opportunities (aka Local Collaborative) — Peggy Clayton was
Appointed as Rep; Ken Haubrich Alt,.

C. Trails Task Force — Mike Schack was appointed as Township
Representative.

HPage Minutes for Harris Town Board Work Session on January 19, 2021



D. Maintenance Crew Leader —Mike Schack and Ken Haubrich Alt. were
appointed

Maintenance Crew Leaders

E. Safety Representative — Ken Haubrich and Mike Schack were appointed as
Safety Representatives.

F. Human Resource / Personnel Representatives (2) — Peggy Clayton and
Ken Haubrich were appointed as HR/Personnel Reps.

G. Cable Commission Representative — Peggy Clayton was appointed as Cable
Commission Rep; Ken Haubrich Alt.

H. County Planning Commission/Environmental Services Representative (to
attend meetings) — Peggy Clayton was appointed as Rep; and Jim Kelley is
Alt.

I. Northwest Gas Joint Powers Board (Resolution 2013-007-2 Reps) - Peggy
Clayton was appointed as Rep; and Ken Haubrich is Alt.

J. FireWise — Mike Schack was appointed as Rep.

K. Rinks (Wendigo an Crystal-winter) — Jim Kelley

L. Road Inspections — Jim Kelly, Mike Schack and Dan Gilbert were appointed

M. Park/Cemetery Inspections — Peggy Clayton was appointed as Rep; and

Ken Haubrich Alt.
N. Boat Landings — Mike Schack and Dan Gilbert was appointed at Alt.

A motion was made by Supervisor Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the
Appointments to the committees and Harris Town Board. Motion carried.

Administrative Policy

The Board reviewed the Administrative Policy in its entirety, and made changes as follows:

¢ Resolution 2021-009 Resolution Designating the Compensation of the Board
No changes in compensation were made;
¢+ Resolution 2021-010 Administrative Policy
¢ 6.1 Regular Minutes: proof on the agenda will be sent to the Chair by the Clerk, via email no
later than “Saturday”; The Clerk will provide by the close of “Sunday” complete agenda
packets;
¢ 6.2 Planning and Developments (P & D) Minutes: A proof of the agenda will be sent to the
Chair via e-mail not later than “Saturday” morning; The Clerk will provide by the close of
“Sunday” complete agenda packets;
e 9. Record of Minutes: Minutes of all public board meetings shall be kept “in a file in the town
hall office”;
* Added. 15. Office Supplies: There may be times when a Supervisor, Clerk or Treasurer may
need to pick up supplies for the office or for their position. To alleviate coming before the
Board for approval to purchase supplies, up to $50 annually shall be allotted to Supervisors,
Clerk or Treasurer at any time. Receipts shall be given to the Treasurer, and reimbursement
requests shall be placed on the applicable pay requests.
Appendix A Rules of Parliamentary Procedures For Town Board Meetings- no changes
Appendix B Harris Township Information Request Form-no changes
Appendix C Board Supervisor Duties- no changes
Appendix D Appointed Treasurer- no changes
Appendix E Appointed Clerk- no changes
Appendix F Sexton Duties- no changes
Appendix G Maintenance Worker- no changes
Appendix H Caretaker Harris Township- removed rate of pay $13 per hour
+ Appendix | Harris Township Employee Compensation Policy-
2|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Work Session on January 19, 2021

* & > S >



A. Maintenance Crew- Starting wage was changed from $13.00-$15.00/hour to between $15.00-
$17.00/ hour,
B. Town Hall Caretaker remove “based on qualifications and experience” and add “subject to
change”;
C. Removed Summer Intern/Maintenance Crew” and will now be called “Summer Help”; the wage
will be between $15-$17 per hour;
¢ Appendix J Compensation For Current Regular Township Employees-
A. Part-time Town Hall Caretaker: changed from $13.00/hour to $14/ hour;
B. Caretaker, Sexton, Clerk and Treasurer all serve a six month probation
C. Added: The Caretaker, Sexton and Clerk are hired through a temp agency. The Clerk and
Treasurer are paid an hourly wage when they begin their position and until such time that they
take over their position 100% in it's entirety. At that time they will receive their designated
stipend.

The Board discussed Grand Rapids State Bank transition from Wells Fargo bank, suggestion was made that
the board adopt a resolution to adopt GRSB.

There being no further business to come before the Work Session, a motion was made by
Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 pm.

Submitted by: Signed by:
Roxanne Christie, Clerk Ken Haubrich, Chair

J|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Work Session on January 19, 2021






Wt [ ATTIS low ship
endaigo Fark Koa
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Mission Statement:
rb The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,

and maintain economic stability

Phone 218-259-1551 SINCE 1

Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852
Supervisor Ken Haubrich 327-1351
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967

Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317 . . /

Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497 for the residents of their community.
»

Clerk Roxanne Chnstle e 1244-181 1 R ——

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

Budget Session a 'F

January 20, 2021
7:00 pm Harris Town Hall

Present: Chair Haubrich, Supervisors Clayton, Gilbert, Schack, and Kelley; and Treasurer Kopacek
Absent: Clerk Christie
The Budget Work Session was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chair Haubrich. The pledge to the flag was conducted.

Treasurer Kopacek explained that The 2021 install of CTAS does not provide the reports that would assist the board
with their budget {process). The Treasurer explained that she has been trying to put the CTAS data into Excel reports
but none of the reports are structured with an account/object code level detail by month. She further explained that
she needs to work with at least 12 different CTAS reports and reorganize them into Excel, which is doable, but will take

a lot more time.

Treasurer Kopacek had called one of the CTAS trainers and they did validate that CTAS does not have what we are
looking for and that she would have to puli a lot of different reports to get to the level of detail the board needs. Most
townships are doing a more higher level budget process {looking at a whole fund, etc), while Harris Township drills
down a lot deeper than what others typically do.

Discussion followed on reports, budget process, etc and if there are any other functioning programs out there which
would suit the board’s needs for the future.

After reviewing the reports which Treasurer Kopacek provided to the board, it was decided to adjourn the meeting and
allow the treasurer to pull together what the board needs (reports) and be ready for our next budget session on

Monday, January 25, 2021 at 4:00 pm.

A motion was made by Supervisor Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 pm.

Submitted by: Signed by:
Peggy Clayton, Supervisor Ken Haubrich, Chair







ola

Reorganizational for 2021-2022:

‘ Elect Chairman - Peggy Clayton was elected Chair
. Elect Vice Chairman — Mike Schack was elected Vice Chair

@  Appoint Deputy Clerk — Newly appointed Clerk Roxanne Christie will pursue finding a Deputy
Clerk, therefore, a Depuly Clerk was not appointed at this time.

‘ Appoint Deputy Treasurer — Becky Adams was appointed Deputy Treasurer

¢ Designate official newspaper - Grand Rapids Herald Review was designated as the official
newspaper.

@ | Designate a lownship attorney — Andy Shaw was designated as the Township Atlorney.
‘ Designate a township road engineer — SEH was designated as the Township Road Engineer.

& | Designate a bank as the town depository — Grand Rapids Stale Bank was designated as the
Township Depository.

@ [ Designate official posting sites - Harris Town Hall was designated as the official posting site.

& [ Affirm / appoint members to commitiees/boards:
A. Weed Inspector — Dan Gilbert was appointed as the Weed Inspector;
Mike Schack as Alt.
B. Network Opportunities {aka Local Collaborative) — Peggy Clayton was
Appointed as Rep; Ken Haubrich Alt,.
C. Trails Task Force — Mike Schack was appeinted as Township Representative.

D. Maintenance Crew Leader ~Mike Schack were appeinted as crew leader, with Ken Haubrich
as backup.

Maintenance Crew Leaders
E. Safety Representative — Ken Haubrich and Mike Schack were appointed as
Safety Representatives.
F. Human Resource / Personnel Representatives (2) — Peggy Clayton and
Ken Haubrich were appointed as HR/Personnel Reps.
G. cable Commission Representative — Peggy Clayton was appointed as Cable
Commission Rep; Ken Haubrich Alt.

H. County Planning Commission/Environmental Services Representative (to attend meetings) -
Peggy Clayton as appointed as Cable Commission Rep, with Jim Kelley as Alt.

|. Northwest Gas Joint Powers Board {Resolution 2013-007-2 Reps) — Peggy Clayton
Is Rep, with Ken Haubrich as Alt.
J. FireWise — Mike Schack was appointed as Rep
K. Rinks (Wendigo an Crystal-winter) — Jim Kelley
L. Road Inspections — Jim Kelly, Mike Schack, and Dan Gilbert were appointed
M. Park/Cemetery Inspections — Peggy Clayton was appointed, and Ken Haubrich is Alt.
N. Boat Landings — Mike Schack was appointed, and Dan Gilbert is Alf.






< §CAND 50

ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT APPLICATION

b.rr\.‘ —_—
Contact Phone -Z'i‘éﬁ:\iigﬂ Date; Permit # QOOO 5 5
Applicant Name/Address (r‘o,.ql Matae, /‘Sa-mc_ as ﬁn-,fks(l/\

Agent Name/Address _Aev s‘c,u {aa Aq,,fL » hﬂ%/qn Lo /olﬁg@:/—
Property Address ___ S D447 /a/pu.eu Deve Caread ,20 s oV ssoee/
Legal Description/Parcel No.  19-00%— 43,0

Lake/River Name/Classification _EB, &S O I

Type of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):
X Movement of more than 10 cubic yards of material on:  Xsteep slopes shore/}
Movement of more than 50 cubic yards of material outside of steep stopes and shore/blu
X Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12" in width)
Ice ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12" and the maximum width at the top of
the opening shall be 25°).
Beach sand blanket (maximum size of feet along the shoreline by 15’ back from the OHWL and shall be
located within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less
than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)
X Landscaping retaining walls (maximum height of 2" but not to exceed 4°. To the extent possible, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of
shore protection are allowed only if a permit is obtained from the MN Department of Natural Resources { DNR))
Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics).

Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration ,’. o 0 @k ladind famde oD 4,}-5;

3
X Attach a sketch that illustrates the project including exact dimensions ?fftree nd earth removal
X Attach a recent photograph of the project site prior to construction
¥ $ £8 fee paidin full

Applicant Signature and Date: o

***********************************************************i******************** whkkkhkk

/gproval of said permit shall include the following (Check appropriate boxes): _
T _Proper installation of erosion control devices: silt fence water trap ~other:  /ltsim
Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegetation cover must be
/established as soon as possible.
Alterations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed for
the shortest time possible.
& Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope or in a blufT impact zone.
~Said alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water.
~“Construction activity shall not result in the disturbance of one or more acres.
A shoreline buffer of_Lo feel shall be developed and maintained. ¥ «/ke.c ?/, /~<‘ -é/-a._

7 Other: _rv¢ p _/AJ_LAJ abe deaas o% slewi ol S/

NOTE: The property may be inspected at any time to assure and affirm all conditions and terms of the permit
are compliant. Failure to comply with conditions of thispermit may result in the issuance of a Restoration
Order. | have read the requirements and hereby ack ¢ that I understand and will comply with them.

[
Authorized Signature
-/Approved Amended Rejected*  Reasons:

Date of Inspection /=20 - 2o

Honan Paunbs Calrnmmmanbal Con dons | IS4E 957 1007 PRIy | iR AR Fevn b, AP AR ARR AAAR



YREEP R
ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT APPLICATION
Contact Phone X8 -25 b -8520 Date; H -39 - QO Permité 2 00/4 S

Applicant Name & Address CﬂfﬁbDa‘H'enwk:) <9013 SLH\‘\G%M Ka
Agent Name & Address

Property Address 2907% Sunn, Peact Rd. G\’MRA‘&KQS’; MN 5144

Legal Description & Parcel No. / 9 - b20 ~OJ70 See attacned

Lake/River Name & Classification '}/ dﬁeganu\, (\ Q—ID)

Type of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):
Movement of >10 cubic yards of material on:  {Jstecp slopes  [shore/bluff impact zones
Movement of >50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/bluff impact zones
Lake access road {constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12’ in width)

Ice ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12” and the maximum width at the top of

the opening shall be 25°).
[0 Beach sand blanket (maximum size of __ feet along the shoreline by 15’ back from the OHWL and shall be
lacated within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less
than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)
[0 Landscaping retaining walls (maximum height of 2’ but not to exceed 4°, To the extent possible, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of
shore protection are allowed only if a permit is obtained from the MN Department of Natural Resources (DNR))
{T] Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics).

Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration

O Attached sketch of project
Attached recent photograph of project site prior to construction

[E'\SSO perimit fee (Checks payable 16 hasca ;\%n: Pf( "o'lt-l/n?u To Sy
Applicant Signature and Date: ﬁ" R AN,
= A~
{ hereby acknowledge and understand that by signing. [ agree to comply with the following: The property may be inspected ai any time o

guaranty all conditions and terms of the permit are compliant. Failure 1o comply with conditions of this permit may result in the issuance of a
Restoration Order,

LILA RTINS ..’.I‘C‘.--l‘....l.'l'.."l.‘".lI.l.I...O-..'.“.....l.l....l..‘..........l..l.‘.l.....ll.l.'."...."...

Approval of said permit shall include the following (Check appropriate boxes):
> Proper installation of erosion control devices: X silt fence water trap other:

A/ Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegetation cover must
be established as soon as possible,

{ Alterations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that cnsures only the smallest bare ground is exposed
for the shortest time possible.

{ Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope or in a bluff impact zone.
Said alieration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water.
Construction activity shall pot result in the disturbance of one or more acrgs.

X A shoreline bufferof | 0 feet shall be developed and mairflained.
Other:

tion __ ;_':U" 20 Authorized Signaturcj

w Rejected*  Reasons: [ vither Hhan res
Hlasca Coun menlal Services | (218] 327-2857 SWCD | (218) 3265573 Mn DNR {{218) 328-8823




ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT APPLICATION

Contact Phone 218-256-3277 Date: 5/18/20 Permit #WQMOQ/ 5
Applicant Name & Address D€NNis Holsman 21505 Birch Street Grand Rapids, MN

Agent Name & Address
Property Address 21509 Birch Street Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Legal Description & Parcel No. /9-495- 0384
Lake/River Name & Classification Lake Pokegama

Type of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):
Movement of >10 cubic yards of material on:  []steep slopes %hordbluff impact zones
Movement of =50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/bluff impact zones
Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12' in width)
Ice ridge removal {(maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12’ and the maximum width at the top of
the opening shall be 25°).
Beach sand blanket (maximum size of 40 feet along the shoreline by 15" back from the OHWL and shall be
{ocated within the view corridor. Sand must be cfean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less
than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)
Landscaping retaining walls (maximum height of 2" but not to exceed 4°. To the extent possible, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of
shore protection are allowed only if a permit is obtained from the MN Department of Natural Resources (DNR))
[0 Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics).

Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration Rewrove 'Df/ﬁ’/ﬁ‘\\ /M:«hn'q\ (P‘VM shere
avia ithia WAt o revdor Yo Hew &F Beach Sund Blaalkked v ,a[qc
“"‘:’l Fire Pl")" aven ,Each cdeq P-vckdj’tp‘ /a»«‘]"‘iv\-«lﬂ{ lﬂy & V'Qj'b.;nf |
ﬁtAO'i\M:'M“y d“k“‘ﬂ e Ctmor-ed T’:i\\//"‘\cx‘}'efml v Fldden YA B B'v%;. Shori

% Attached sketch of project
Attached recent photograph of project site prior to construction

X $80 pcrmit fee (Checks payable to ltasca County Auditor Treasurer)
) il
Applicant Signature and Date: __, 7~ ————

| hereby acknowledge and understand that by signing, | agree to comply with the following: The property may be inspected at any time 1o
guaranty all conditions and terms of the permit are compliant. Failure to comply with conditions of this permit may result in the issuance of a
Restoration Order.

i....l.‘.lll..'...‘..'..-lil‘..l.l.l.l‘.'....‘....‘...'..‘.‘.l‘l.lll'.l.".ll.l'.....tl..'l.l...l..'...ll.l.'.‘."l..l"...."“..

Approval of said permit shall include the following (Check appropriate boxes):
Proper installation of erosion control devices: )/ silt fence waler trap other:
Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegelation cover must

)(bc established as soon as possible.

Alterations shall be designed and conducted in 2 manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed
for the shortest time possible.
Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope or in a bluff impact zone.
Said alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water.
Construction activity shall not result in the disturbance of one or more acres.

X~ A shoreline bufferof ___j0 feet shall be developed and maintained.

(( Other: _ Rotain bes : ‘ d I;i_.__

Date of Inspection _ % -1]7 - 2L Authorized Signature




o AGTLIET
ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT A ?IADATION : D
—
Coatact - Phone # 21\8-1"!5 ’QJ GS Date: /&8/9»09‘0 Permity 200277 S

Applicant Name/Address SOSL\ &M&‘HIC Skd‘)on /SUS’S- Blff«lﬂ S+ GﬂanA gg,ﬂ ds ﬂM
Agent Name/Address Wm, 3. SLI»\UVTZ- Lﬁo'\s C,. 34880 Bov M SS70

Property Address A1S1S Birch 5+. Gaad RO\P:CLS MN bS'?L/LI

Property Legal Description/Parcel # Scc, Q: TWP S"’ KO\ AS / PIU H "HS" O;?O
Lake/River Name/Classification PO Ké.jo\mo\ LO\K e
g of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):

!

ovement of more than 19 cubic yards of material on Ksteep slopes O shore or bluff impact zones.
Movement of more than 50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/blufl impact zones,

[T Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12’ in width).

[ Ice ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12 feet and the maximum width at the top of
the opening shall be 25 feet).

O Beach sand blanket (maximum size of ___ feet along the shoreline by 15 feet back from the OHWL and shall be
located within the view corrider. The sand must be clean with no organic materials. The natural slope must be less
than five percent and the sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion).
Landscaping retaining walls (maximum height of two feet-but not to exceed four feet. To the extent possible, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of shore
protection is allowed only if a permit is obtained from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (MaDNR).
Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the MonDNR. Te the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to dlsplay natural aesthellcs)

Detailed Descnptlon of Proposed Altergti Bm ldlf\ﬁ 'HAI\E,C Ll "’\ 3(r\ fg"‘\-\m\q tt e , ' kS "VMI
cne  2-3! i, e W"\I Mo/ o
wI‘J’,tﬂ bl‘lf_K ﬂ_ 1-; S J (] & i P

¥

?ﬁnach a sketch that shows the project site with exact d
ttach a recent photograph of the pWor
$ O  Fee paid in full,

nsions of tree and earth removal.

/8594 @[3]20  Capproyed’ by
Date of Inspection: Amended
Authorized Signature
g-/ff/zf’t.ﬁ Rejected*
*Reasons

Approval of said permit shall include the {ollowing (Check appropriate boxes):
E Proper installation of erosion control devices: [975ilt fence O water trap O other:
ulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent
Dﬁgetnﬁun cover must be established as soon as possible;
Alterations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground
Dj;}xposed for the shortest time possible;
ill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope orin a
bluff impact zone;
gﬁid alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water;
Coastruction activity shall not result in the disturbance of one or more acrgs.
Shoreline Buffer of feet shall be developed and maintained. (0 t)
O Other:

The property may be inspected at any time to assure and affirm all conditions and terms of the permit are in
compliance. Failure to comply with conditions of this permit may result in the issuance of a Restoration Order.
I have read the above requirements and attached and hereby acknowledge that 1 understand and will comply

:i:::tl:le: .and Date: Mm ?/5/2@2@

DRP §5588



ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT APPLICATION

Contact Phone 218-258-9877 Date: 05-29-2020 Permit# 20031 $
Applicant Name & Address Mike & Kim Jones, 1107 NW 3rd Ave, Grand Rapids

Agent Name & Address
Property Address 30968 LaPlant Road (Wendigo Heights Road)

Legal Description & Parcel No. S€C: 22 TWP: 54.0 RG: 25 Windago Heights Lot 4

Lake/River Name & Classification POkegama Lake 1O - IS~ 00LLD

Type of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):
Movement of >10 cubic yards of material on: [ steep slopes Hshorefbluff impact zones
Movement of >50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/bluff impact zones
Lake access road (constructed 1o avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12" in width)
Ice ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12’ and the maximum width at the top of
the opcaing shall be 25°).
[1 Beach sand blanket (maximum size of ____ feet along the shoreline by 15’ back from the OHWL and shall be
located within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less
than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)
[] Landscaping retaining walls (maximum height of 2’ but not to exceed 4°. To the extent possible, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining watls for the purpose of
shore protection are allowed only if a permit is obtained from the MN Department of Natural Resources (DNR))
[0 Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics).

Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration <.\, 4\, 0\.«_'\ SEe Pnc\-ur'o\ ]angf _I-}
15 A }Dw«FY ' [’)""‘5 A Fopsue] fur lewn

m Attached sketch of project
Attached recent photograph of project site prior to construct}on
B4 $80 permit fee (Checks paysble to lasca County Auditor Treasurer) v 2441 ulifzo

Applicant Signature and Date: ’}’Wj\q@@vm (o_/Cj /,mg o

{ hereby acknowledge and understand that by signing, 1 agrec‘éomp!y with the following: The property may be inspecied at any time {o
guaraniy ail conditions and terms of the permirt are compliant. Failure to comply with conditions of this permit may result in the issuance of a
Restoration Order.

CPISENRPEO PN RRNES AN A ENNINIS RIS NRI SIS IINT AN A PR ISR PN ASTORSOPIB NP NSRS E P EE S0t R ue i td RO ePR PP SERPEReR I RIS RIERUP BRSO ROOD

Approval of said permit shall include the following (Check appropriate boxes):
Proper installation of erosion control devices: silt fence water trap other:

,\/ Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegetation cover must
be established as soon as possible.
Alterations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed
for the shortest time possible.

{ Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope or in a bluff iropact zone.
Said alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water.
Construction activity shall not result in the disturbance of one or more acres.
A shoreline buffer of feet shall be developed and maintained.
Other:

‘ I S
Date of Inspection (-, ‘-Mf‘ AL Authorized Signature al ﬁ:{_ﬂ{:{/

T

P




ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT APPLICATION
Contact Phone  238-259-4098 Date: 6/10/2020 Permit# 200325

Applicant Name/Address  Bryan Sergot, _ 18808 Anchor Rd., Grand Rapids, MY 55744
Agent Name/Address _ Lease Landscaping (Mike Lease)
Property Address _ same as above

Legal Description/Parcel No.  Part Lot 2, §.22, 54-25 #19-022-1204

Lake/River Name/Classification _ Pokegama  (GD)

Type of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):
Movement of more than 10 cubic yards of material on: steep stopes shore/bluff impact zones
Movement of more than 50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/bluff impact zones
Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12" in width)
Ice ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12" and the maximum width at the top of
the opening shall be 25").

X Beach sand blanket (maximum size of 2/ feet along the shoreline by 15’ back from the OHWL and shall be
located within the view corridor. Sand rust be clean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less
than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)
Landscaping retaining walls (maximum height of 2’ but not 10 exceed 4°. To the extent possible, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of
shore protection are allowed only if a permilt is obtained from the MN Department of Natural Resources {DNR))
Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics).

Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration see attached

Attach a sketch that illustrates the project including exact dimensions of tree and earth removal
Attach a recent photograph of the project site prior to construction
$ 80.00ce paidin full 6/10/2020

- =g
Applicant Signature and Date:__/_r:-_%:‘* =

LES R 22 2 222 At st et R Ll Ry Ry L Ty T R T R R R T R TR R R R R I PR PR R

Approval of said permit shall include the following (Check appropriate boxes):
Proper installation of erosion control devices: silt lence water trap other:
Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare s0il coverage and a permanent vegetation cover must be
established as soon as possible.

& Alterations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed for
the shortest time possible.

X Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable stope or in a bluff impact zone.
Said alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below QHWL of public water.
Construction activity shall not result in the disturbance of one or more acres.

® A shoreline bufferof  {¢  feet shall be developed and maintained.
Other:

NOTE: The property may be inspected at any time to assure and affirm all conditions and terms of the permit
are compliant, Failure to comply with conditions of this permit may result in the issuance of a Restoration
Order. | have read the requirements and hercby ackngwledge tpt [ undersfind and will comply with them.

'
Date of Inspection 6 "{(*M MAVN, '
Authqrized Signature

)( Approved Amended Rejected*  Reasogs:

llasca County Environmenta! Services | (218) 327-2857 SWCD | (218) 326-5573 Mn DNR }(218) 328-8823



ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT APPLICATION

Contact Phone 612-581-6226 Date: 06/12/2020 Permit # Q_@ 03 7 <
Applicant Name & Address Doug Kastendick 28438 Sunny Beach Rd, Grand Rapids MN 55744

Agent Name & Address
Property Address 28439 Sunny Beach Rd, Grand Rapids MN 55744

E 100 FT OF W 130 FT OF LOT tD Pt Nema AUDITORS SUBD VISION NUMBER 30 Percal ¥ 10-420-0104

Legal Description & Parcel No.
Lake/River Name & Classification Pokegama

Type of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):
Movement of > 10 cubic yards of material on:  [Jsteep slopes  []shore/biuff impact zones
Movement of >50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/bluff impact zones
Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12" in width)
Ice ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12’ and the maximum width at the top of
the opening shall be 257),
Beach sand blanket (maximum size of QD feet along the shoreline by 15” back from the OHWL and shall be
located within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materials. Natura! slope must be less
than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)
Landscaping retaining walls {maximum height of 2’ but not to exceed 4°. To the extent possible, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of
shore protection are allowed only if & permit is oblained from the MN Department of Natural Resources (DNR))
[0 Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics),

Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration

lower grade lowards lakeshore appox. 1.5 ft lo create drainage away from house, create a sloped path lo lhe lake
allowing access. Move current stairway to accomodate path and meet dock and add landscape rock and plants to
improve aesthetics and prevent soil movement towards the lake.

ﬁ Attached sketch of project
Attached recent photograph of project site prior to construction
$80 permit fee (Checks payable 1o Tasca County Auditor Treaswer)

Applicant Signature and Date: fﬁﬁ{ﬂ )//S é '{, 712/4/{5

{ hereby acknowledge and understand that by signing, [ agree 1o comply with the follawing: The properiv may be nspecied af any time fo
guaranty all condittons and lerms of the permit are compliant Failure to comply with conditrons of this permis may result in the issuance of a
Restoration Order.

PERGIN IR RNt ot RO NS IR TP NN R N RN RN R PSRN N PR R PSR NGRS N F VN N BB OO D e PP PP E SRR AT P AT R PP E PSRN TSR IR AR S RidooRarcaeoNabuRedY

Approval of said permit shall include the following (Check appropriate boxes):
X Proper installation of erosion control devices: A silt fence water trap other:
}_( Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegetation cover must
be established as soon as possible.

X Alterations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed
for the shortest time possible.
X" Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope or in a bluff impact zone.
X Said alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water.
7 Construction activity shall not result in the disturbance of one or more acres.
A shoreline bufferof feet shall be developed and maintajped.
)\~ Other: Plawt visual 5§@e_wzgf of lowier YJa!/

Date of Inspection 6 ?93 "J/) Authorized Signature

/< Approved Amended Rejected* Reasons: J /
ltasca County Environmenlal Services | {218) 327.2857 SWCD [ {218) 326-6573 #n DNR | (218) 328-8823




ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT‘APPLICA"FIG).Q

Contact Phone (69\3 Aol o ';,651 9Date: %:, - ;\I o) Permit # gdol{l 6
Applicant Name & Address Tho 0o . Evun "('\)_AQJ\\L-S a_ oy

Agent Name & Address

Property Address A0 0 San oy &.ﬂ ce <\ (Ca

Lepal Description & Parcel No. [1-636-0 2T LD

Lake/River Name & Classification O on_qa AAN W e g
- L

ype of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):
Mavement of >10 cubic yards of material on:  [Jsteep slopes {Jshore/bluff impact zones
T Movement of >50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore bluff impact zones
(O Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12 in width)

[ 1ce ridge vemoval (maximum width at the bottom ot the opening shall be 12" and the maximum width at the top of

the opening shall be 257).

[] Beach sand blanket (maximum size of feet along the shoreline by 15° back from the OHWL and shall be

located within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less
than five pereent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent crosion)
[0 Landscaping retaining watls (maximum height of 2° bui not to exceed 4°. To the extent possible, a

landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of

shore protection are allowed only 1f a permit 15 obtained from the MN Department of Natural Resources (DNR))

[0 Riprap (aliowed [or erosion control. Addutional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics).

Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration

Quclc d(]’\br\ 1 -\O TVvoes ‘T?\o\_\/ o N N \f\wm

ouv Qoo CL.»_QQ )\Lo-{—\»\.v\j VAN !O_ZJLJ(\ a®

Q

- Atrached sketch of project Ut e pAGlS \ o Qo \—QY\ >
ﬁ Attached recent photograph of projtct site prior to construction Ao WAQ N \‘-\M

S840 pcrmit fee (Checks pay e 1o oy anditar | reasurct)
e
Applicant Signature and Date: a4 e \lse |

{ herein ackn nfedge and wndersind that by signing, D agree to comply with the following: The property may be inspected atamye i o

gaarans: all conditions and tevms of the permt are comphant Futlure to comply with conditfons of this permit puy resule in the issuanc of 4

Restenntion Ordor.

P Y T L TR RN T TN N R LR L LN R L LA A A -lbv.d.!..l.lvlli!t'.‘o‘uoo-f-cucn-oonallllo-.unao-0.-.0...-0‘l--l---'l

Approval of said permit shall include the tollowing (Check appropriate boxesy:

Proper installation of crosion control devices: silt fence walcr trap other;

Muiches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegelation cover musl

be established as soon us possible.

Alterations shall be designed and conducted i a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed

for the shortest time possible.

Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope or in a bluff impact zone.

Said alteration shall not impact a wedand and shall not be below OHWL of public water.
Construction activity shall pot result in the disturbance of onc or MorT acres.
X A shoreline bhﬂ'er of _{ feet shall be developed and maintained.

X~ Other: emoval of 7 dvees

Date of {uspeeyjon 6"51‘?4'!0 Authorized Signature
m Amended Rejected™ Reasons:

5 = = LhiaiaL AT ADTT SR LAY 1PR.ERT Mn DNR 112181 328-8823




ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT APPLICATION

Contact Phone 218-259-3507 Date: //16/20 Permit # ;]_0 O 56 9
Applicant Name & Address Jonathan Nuhring
Agent Name & Address

Property Address 19498 RUﬁ ShOI'e Rd

Legal Descripﬁotl & Pal‘cel No Towrahip B4N Range 25W Section 16 - W M43 S1FTLYG N OF S 1918.17FT OF LT 1 LESS REV DESC 1 18-018-2280

Lake/River Name & Classification P0kegama Lake

Type of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):
[0 Movement of >10 cubic yards of material on:  [Jsteep slopes  [Jshore/bluff impact zones
[ Movement of >50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/bluff impact zones
Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12 in width)
Ice ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12’ and the maximum width at the top of

Beach sand blanket (maximum size of 2_5 feet along the shoreline by 15’ back from the OHWL and shall be
located within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less

than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)
Landscaping retaining walls (maximum height of 2’ but not to exceed 4’. To the extent possible, a

landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of
shore protection are allowed only if a permit is obtained from the MN Department of Natural Resources (DNR))
Riprap (allowed for erasion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics).

. the opening shall be 25°).

Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration

Attached sketch of project
Attached recent photograph of project site prior to construction
' $80 permit fee (Chexks payable to tasca County Auditor Treas

Applicant Signature and Date: ,Dlﬂlm jﬂu/w.? - 7 / /ﬁ / 20

1 hereby acknowledge and understand that (y igning, I agree to comply with the following  The property may be inspected at any time to
guaranly all conditions and terms of the permit are compliant Failure to comply with conditions of this permit may result in the issuance of a
Restoration Order.

.l".l........l.'....“‘l.'.l.'ll‘...‘."t"U.‘..".l..‘.l...‘."U.l'..l..l..l.‘...““.l.’..ll.t..l‘l.“...l‘ll.l.t.l.‘.‘.‘.l‘.....

Approval of said permit shall include the following (Check appropriate boxes):
Proper installation of erosion control devices: silt fence water trap other;

" Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permancnt vegetation cover must

be established as soon as possible.

,Ef Alterations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed
for the shortest time possible.

X2 Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope or in a bluff impact zone.

{ Said alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water.
Construction activity shall not result in the disturbance of one or more acres.

AT Ashoreline bufferof [ feet shall be developed and maintaj ed.

2] Other: {l4¢ Lo - o g tn"‘f/ 1"':( { . / /

Date of Inspection 7'{? 7-Z¢ Authorized Qnature Lf’“’" )/\/ 117 Y

T & LJL/‘ZJ/f
)(f Approved Amended Rejected* Reasons: y
Itasca County Environmenlal Services | {218) 327-2857 SWCD | (218) 326-5573 Mn DNR | (218) 328-8823




SELrin [o0 Mou ?//c?

ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND AETERATION PERMIT APPLICATION

Contact Phone 2/§ ~FAS5F - 409§ Date: 5F/Z /‘,zo Permit # 4005’? S
Applicant Name/Address /27723 2A77CAZ » CHER YL 247 RoAE

Agent Name/Address A2/ /7 LEASE — LRZASIE LanDSTATINE, X057 Sow /27 20,
Property Address __ AS 250 Stany [SEackH 21D &r24A0 j2472008

Legal Description/Parcel No. /c75 /3 -/Y — PAKGEL F - /9 -%E0 -©/3C

Lake/River Name/Classification /LT [AK/Z

Type of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):
Movement of more than 10 cubic yards of material on:  XGsteep slopes shore/blufT impact zones
Movement of more than 50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/bluff impact zones
Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12’ in width)
Ice ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12" and the maximum width at the top of
the opening shall be 25°).
Beach sand blanket (maximuin size of _____ feet along the shoreline by 15’ back from the OHWL and shall be
located within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less
than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)
Landscaping retaining walls (maximum height of 2’ but not to exceed 4'. To the extent possible, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purposc of
shore protection are allowed only if a permit is obtained from the MN Department of Natural Resources (DNR))
¥ Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics).

Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration TASTA AgacA) cF STT/2S fAvD
S2 ARINING iaht)F TC o Jraact] Y4 4n7) ACTESS T8 LAES

Attach a sketch that illustrates the project including exact dimensions of tree and earth removal
Attach a recent photograph of the project site prior to construction
X s fee paid in full

Applicant Signature and Date:'/%é.g .}/3/.;0

hhkhkhhkhhhk bbbk hkhrhdbbb kR bk kb h A kAR AR AR AR AT R R ARk A bk ek hh kb Ak bk h bk hh b bk

Approval of said permit shall include the following (Check appropriate baxes):
Proper installation of erosion control devices: silt fence walter trap other:

X Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegetation cover must be
established as soon as possible.

X Alterations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed for
the shortest time possible,

% Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope or in a bluff impact zone.
Said alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water.
Construction activity shalLaot result in the disturbance of one or more acres.

X A shoreline bufTer of /9 feet shall be developed and maintained.

% Other: Plant $creetinge hefuween re.fq.u% wells  Use non- wavesn §eo teyt, le bekh. ,Mﬂ aud

undtr rif-raf &

NOTE: The property may bc inspected at any time to assure and affirm all conditions and terms of the permit

are compliant. Failure to comply with conditions of this permit may result in the issuance of a Restoration

Order. I have read the requirements and hereby a ndetstand and will comply with them.

Date of Inspection % - [D "QO L = LUV,
Authorized Signature
X Approved X Amended Rejected*  Reastns: _R_fo_ﬁlﬂ _ﬁm,;li_ 6£e,ﬂ5 te V‘f*{,‘u t]{«:lt b4 “C/_

Itasca County Environmental Services | (218) 327-2857 SWCD | {218) 326-5573 Mn DNR | (218) 328-882)




STf/ . B y
4:z20an

A v.""'(

ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND AL‘T[_ZRA MIT APPLICATION

Contact Phone 213 -aAs% -0 750 Date: 9-23—020® Permit #ﬂoogB S
Applicant Name/Address SRiA~ manscH Scﬁuﬁ:&,tl_a}ﬂc: éI@y!g; o
Agent Name/Address #M1A4Scs Corsiilvelvor (9450 (& 20 (o aagsh

Property Address .85y // / [/ Svrayrseaerd 20
Legal Description/Parcel No. _  i9 =0 jife~ |13
Lake/River Name/Classification o~ ( G;D)

Type of Permit (Check appropriate buxes).

2~ Movement of more than 10 cubic yards of material on: steep slopes shore/bluff impact zones
Movement of more than 50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/bluff impact zones

p o Lake access road (consb‘ucled to avoid a stralghl snght line and a maximum of @’ in width)

Beach sand blanket (maximum size of _ feet along the shoreline by 15’ back from the OHWL and shatl be

located within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less

than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)

Landscaping retaining walls (maximum height of 2’ but not to exceed 4'. To the extent possible, a

landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of

shore protection are allowed only if a permit is obtained from the MN Department of Natural Resources (DNR)}
X Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent

possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics).

Detailed Descriptiol} of Proposed Alteration e e e ol e Tty

B swsract UL RAP A7 Lot iTlS POEE | anaxA AcclSS SATA
N X

Attach a sketch that illustrates the project including exact dimensions of tree and earth removal
Attach a recent photograp)) of the project sit pnor to construction

¥ $§ R0 fee paid in full el ,——~
_1 = @3- e

Applicant Signature and Date: -
************************************************************************k**************

A proval_of sald' permit s!mll include tbc followmg (Check appropriate boxes): ENDS loin Lo “h.e/ Mwé
Proper installation of erosion control devices: silt fence water trap X other: "

X Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegelanon covel‘aﬁr ust be
established as soon as possible.

& Alierations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed for
the shortest time possible.

X’ Filt or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope or in a bluff impact zone.
Said alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water.
Construction activity shall not result in the disturbance of one or more acres.

X Ashoreline bufferof /€ feet shall be developed and maintained.
Other:

\
',.i‘!r

NOTE: The property may be inspected at any time to assure and affirm all conditions and terms of the permit
are compliant. Failure to comply with conditions of this permit may result in the issuance of a Restoration
Order. | have read the requirements and hereby acknowledgeythat | yndgrstand and will comply with them.

%

Date of Inspection i '38‘-_@0 ]
Aythorized Signature

Approved XAmendcd Rejected*  ReaSons:

Hasca County Environmenlal Services | {218} 327-2857 SWCD | (218) 326-5573 Mn ONR | {218) 328-8823



(O~ 4

A AnIr .
R B ‘Soan~
ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERAT [BNF :RMIT APPLICATION 9

Contact Phone - ]6’3\"9 fﬁq;'SD[g : C’PZZC?/ZOQ-O Permit# & g0 % b{ Je
Applicant Name & Address L(QYA G 'IWHL}O Vl‘,?l 990 80 Gu ﬂﬂ/’{ 9%5 L Rr&

Agent Name & Address -

. [
Property Address 29080 9 un ny J?é'ael‘l @‘J,G rw’\d G\Q"p,él 5, MN 577 "l‘b[-
Legal Description & Parcel No. Lots |0 & || ;\ﬁ)em[}?‘cf 0 %f ((/, Taseq GZ’ MA./ 19-020-00 00
Lake/River Name & Classification Hﬂ,ﬂ LQhe / ﬁc"u"éﬂjﬁamg pu |rq[3W]+‘ (/ﬁ {'\/6

Type of Permit (Check appropriate boxes): [{
Movement of >10 cubic yards of material on: steep slopes  [Jshore/bluff impact zones
B/Movemcnt of >50 cubic yards of malerial outside of steep slopes and shore bluff impact zoncs
Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12’ in width)
Ice ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12' and the maximum width at the top of
the opening shall be 25°).
[] Beach sand blanket (maximum size of ____feet along the shoreline by 15’ back from the OHWL and shall be
located within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less
than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)
[jLandscaping retaining walls (maximum hcight of 2 but not to excecd 4°. To the extent possible, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of
shore protection are allowed only if a permit is obtained from the MN Depariment of Natural Resources (DNR))
[0 Riprap (aliowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics).

l:))c;aih‘:g’ ngﬁlg 'r;‘ of ?gj\sci: %l{ticratio‘}_no - kC T'LUC- 5/‘0 f?_ (& SS 5][€,€P/
rv_ﬂ\o\/q' O:E { 3 EMJU '{rft’/}'

é{/«( tached sketch of project

ttached recent photograph of project site prior to congtruction

$80 permit fee (Checks poyable ic ltasca County Augfigr Treasu GK/

Applicant Signature and Date: 64// Zl‘ ? cf/lq /) v 2 0
e~ { !

! herehy acknowledge and understand that by signing, ! agree to comply with the following The properiy may he inspecied at any time 10
guaranty all conditions and terms of the permit are compliant Failure to comply with condinians: of this pernuit may resudt in the Issuance of a
Restoration Order

SRR BEE TP C AP F ISP P AN AR R ER YAl AN I SN AN RIS ST RS TR I NI A N RN N RS IR T O E PR AU ORI R R RO NSRRI E B I AII TP BRI EPRINES LIS NOSIRPRS

Approval of said permit shall inctude the following (Check appropriate boxes): /
X~ Proper installation of crosion control devices: silt fence waler trap ,\( other: E VP59 tn (’-‘ - ’—//

X Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegetation cover must
be established as soon as possible.

X Alterations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed
for the shortest time possible.
Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope or in a bluff impact zone.
Said alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water.
Construction activity shall not result in the disturbance of one or more acres.

y A shoreline buffer of l ~__feet shall be developed and maintained. ¢

Other: ) \ [\ /
Date of Inspection Authorized Signature JAUA e U ,JL Aa II}\ J
X Approved Amended Rejected* Reasons: { i r

ftasca County Environmental Serv.ces [ {218} 327-2857 SWCO | (218) 326-5573 Mn DNR | (218} 328-8823



. SOANKED 300 gt
7

ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT APPLICATION

Contact Phone 7):(.-‘.1 255-<-317 Date:  A=s2  Jds Permit # géo ?/ S
Applicant Name & Address 'ﬂ?z,//:/ + 7:'#7/ Jule b - {arend Z’.QJJ_P

Agent Name & Address _Aj...; S, }r\(\‘{‘ [n-\AQrc-iﬂc . A;'S/r;n - Cabasse/

Property Address _ )G%0Y  Siany Grach Zed  Cacend .4439.}15

Lega! Description & Parcel No, /G- (1O -0ICO

Lake/River Name & Classification Q)ch}qmo &GO

T ‘pe of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):
Movement of >10 cubic yards of material on:  [Jsteep slopes  [Ishore/bluff impact zones
§ Movement of >50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/bluff impact zones

Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12’ in width)
lce ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12" and the maximum width at the top of
the opening shall be 25).

[J Beach sand blanket (maximum size of feet along the shoreline by 15" back from the OHWL and shall be
located within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materiais. Natural slope must be less
than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in 8 way that will prevent erosion)

{0 Landscaping retaining walls (maximum heighi of 2’ but not to exceed 4°. To the extent possibie, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural sesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of
shore protection are allowed only if a permit is obtained from the MN Department of Natura! Resources (DNRY))
Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extant
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics). [A4¢ A641- wWedeu Jeo ket

Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration o od Shore hre A _ event W#:L'u_
eogian o e Shefel ne, Thsdatn . feo j@f} éf'ﬂnJumu Lk redonnlny wouit =‘-l°’“\ P
bvank Ao Corda'n LY VIR ot g Slan deag o inde Lusadde ‘),7:.:.4'_. 57/ bera s < . ‘:e'flﬂ b :“\Ij
Flwde Bt deiande die labe S0 s J:Sﬁ Gmded So e toades gudes endiny i /a.a\'-
Grk £nnﬁ o aade the {ete. Wi/ elude woden. A a,‘cl.' @ dEL,.I & dr/(/!::k/{';(/ .:rg.-:" ﬁ\:..ﬁ S L

(X Attached sketch of project as well as e Heps et 5! e

[J Attached recent photograph of project site prior to construction

&’ S80 permit fee (Cheeks pu: ble 1o ltas-o County Audilor Treasurer)

7
Applicant Signature and Date: /7/,// f/‘%/, pe g ] =5 Aary

! hereby acknowledge and understand that by signing, | agree to comply wi!%he Sdilowing The propersy may be inspected at any rime 1o
guaronty all conditions and terms of the permit are compliant Fadure to comply With conditions of this permit mav result in the issuance of o
Restaration Order

'tllllo.l.lllllct--'ulcuolclllulc-ut-s-ll---u--lulonll‘on|llll-lltc-|.0lll-Ovlt-ll--l-n-uluononoo---‘--c-o-‘oloyavgao [ IY T T ITLL]

Approval of said pormit shall include the following (Check appropriate baxesy:

y o TP
. . . . ] ; ¢
’(Proper installation of erosion conlrol devices: ~ X'siltfence  Jwatertrap  XOther. 4" Vavgs oo b 27,
. . e
Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegetation cover must
X/ be established as scon as possible.

Alterations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed
for the shortest time possible.

XFill or excavated materia! shall not be placed in a manner that creales an unstable slope or in a bluff impact zone.
X Seid sltcration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL, of public water.

Construction activity shall not result in the disturbance of one or more acres
X" A shoreline buffer of |t feet shall be developed and maintaig

- Q + /
Other: ]
Date of Ingpgction [} - [1, 10 Authorized Signature M_JJAM/—-’
Approved Amended Rejected* Reasons; rl {
—_—— _—-mséa Counly Environmonts! Services | (218) 327-2857 SWCD | {218) 328.5573 Mn DNR (218) 328-8823




B L L

gk il Jt:
ITASCA COUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT APPLICATION
Contact Phon{ Y235 Date: Permit# <0028

Applicant Name/Address f@f\m‘] L;}-l AV 33\3[3 Sou"HWau] m é"”i—ﬂiﬁi\b

Agent Name/Address

Property Address jlj/g g.m/'/éuodl p\}e], 6“\"-/ I/(‘ﬂfll /ﬂU <§7L{L’)

Legal Description/Parcel No. _19- /77— 1341 Plolot 4, Sec. L'? G‘-l—zs*

Lake/River Name/Classification / 0%’&;)‘74 GiD

Type of Permit (Check appropriate boxes):

Movement of more than 10 cubic yards of material on: steep slopes shore/bluff impact zones
Movement of more than 50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/bluff impact zones

" Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12’ in width)
Ice ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12" and the maximum width at the top of
the opening shall be 25°).
Beach sand blanket (maximum size of fect along the shoreline by 15° back from the OHWL and shall be
located within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less
than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)
Landscaping retaining walls (maximum height of 2” but not to exceed 4°. To the extent possible, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of
shore protection are allowed only if a permit is obtained from the MN Department of Natural Resources (DNR))
Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics

).
Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration %ﬂ{/} 7{ /Z/ﬁ'[f/ (1eves areas Q’O/Xfo)
(lehe access (ead approk. “9,.5'x 100"

~

Attach a sketch that illustrates the project including exact dimensions of tree and earth removal
Attach a recent photograph of the proj i igy to construction

_Z7 8 8D fee paid inp!a!lm{(;zrol

Applicant Signature and Date:

Kk khhhhhhhhhkhbhrhkhkhbhhhhhhh ik bhkthhhhhhhhhhdd ko h bt bd kb kdhhhdkhhhhh bk hrkhkdhhik

Approval of said permit shall include the following (Check appropriate boxes):
Proper installation of erosion control devices: Silt fence walter trap other:
Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegetation cover must be
established as soon as possible.
7 Alterations shall be designed and conducied in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed for
the shortest time possible.
Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable stope or in a bluff impact zone.
%Said alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water.

‘onstruction activity shall ngt result in the disturbance of one or more acres.

A shoreline buffer of fD feet shall be developed and maintained.
. Other: _jp'y SDT hoblar on¥ +se  of 1££,CL__mu:;f _L,a.»_ie_gzl
Swe ) er Iaao’g‘gap.c cve he Let flan
NOTE: The property may be inspected at any time to assure and affirm all condmons and terms of the permit

are compliant. Failure to comply with conditions of this permit may result in the isswance of a Restoration
Order. | have read the requirements and hercby acknoyfedgic that | understand and will comply with them.

Date of Inspection [[} "'?‘5; S 3&2«0 _ PAW F P
Authigrized Signature
Approved  _Amended  Rejected* Reasons: [ A

Itasca County Environmental Services [ (218) 327-2857 SWCD | (218) 326-5573 Mn DNR | (218) 328-8823



a0 AN v
[

ITASCABCOUNTY SHORELAND ALTERATION PERMIT APPLICATION

crve

Contact Phone /% -)57%> ‘%"L._\Q Date: __ /)~ /(- 30 Permit # gﬁo 78_ S Dopde
Applicant Name & Address Rrja.\ + k//‘}/ mGL‘,' 33%0\%!4{ %EU‘E::L V;
Agent Name & Address _ N %-(H- /am\fcf}n, ~ )p&;- A ChasS 7 e

Property Address AL L Rolteas Dove Ll
Legal Description & Parcel No. [9-025 -2501 !

Lake/River Name & Classification __ Pok\fgama GO

Type of Permit (Check appropriate boxes): :
ﬁ Movement of >10 cubic yards of material on:  [Jsteep siopes  [Jshore/bluff impact zones

Movement of >50 cubic yards of material outside of steep slopes and shore/bluff impact zones
Lake access road (constructed to avoid a straight sight line and a maximum of 12’ in width)

[0 ice ridge removal (maximum width at the bottom of the opening shall be 12’ and the maximum width at the top of
the opening shall be 25°). "
Beach sand blanket (maximum size ofi feet along the shoreline by 15’ back from the OHWL and shall be
located within the view corridor. Sand must be clean with no organic materials. Natural slope must be less
than five percent and sand blanket application must be constructed in a way that will prevent erosion)
Landscaping retaining walls (maximum height of 2" but not to exceed 4’. To the extent possible, a
landscaping retaining wall should be designed to display natural aesthetics. Retaining walls for the purpose of
shore protection are allowed only if a permit is obtained from the MN Department of Natural Resources (DNR))
Riprap (allowed for erosion control. Additional permit(s) may also be required from the DNR. To the extent
possible, riprap should be designed to display natural aesthetics).

Detailed Description of Proposed Alteration Th ﬁ-‘n‘-“\.ﬂ o~ Nedorad o J_ n:-Lu';..L bt sl s
l/aj‘.,/ tu i~ C'-\% &6'}6"’«" iy b, o creede o i e 6C¢R¢L\ (- Tr\“iq;l\n L;fuc_ ﬂ"h{-
Voo A (92) IS e MW s A op o die bt dugn do te )

e Yo | g i

K Attached sketch of project

Kl Attached recent photograph of giroject site prior to consfruction - <w-‘cd

$80 permit fee {Checks payable 1o Ttasagu O : /Auduor Treasurer) /9 /69/90%
Applicant Signature and Date: /t‘l/p(\

! hereby acknowledge and undersiand that by signing | agree Yo colliply with the following The properiy may be inspected at any time 1o
guaranty afl conditions and terms of the permit are compliani. Eailyre to comply with conditions of this permit may result in the issuanee of a
Restoration Order

[ S an

SIS PSISS BTN NNNINETN NI SO SN ART A ANAS IS B RR BRI NN AENT BRI EP I N ARSI PR NN PN S eI PO P I TP I TP AN I ad P Pr i saddassRuasRERIdes

Approval of said permit shall include the following (Check appropriate boxes):
Proper instaliation of erosion control devices: silt fence water trap other:

Mulches must be used where necessary for temporary bare soil coverage and a permanent vegetation cover must
be established as soon as possible.

Alterations shall be designed and conducted in a manner that ensures only the smallest bare ground is exposed
for the shortest time possible.

Fill or excavated material shall not be placed in a manner that creates an unstable slope or in a bluff impact zone.
Said alteration shall not impact a wetland and shall not be below OHWL of public water.

Construction activity shall not result in the disturbance of one or more acres.

A shoreline bufferof __ 1 feet shall be developed and maintajned.

Other:

Date of Inspection |?"’3| 'ﬂo Authorized Signature

Approved Amended Rejected™ Rcasons: ; ) e
Itasca County Environmental Services | (2181 327-2857 SWCD | (218) 326-5573 Mn ONR | (218) 328-8623

X

X X X

-







STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 6 C»

) TOWN OF HARRIS
COUNTY OF ITASCA )

RESOLUTION VACATING A PLATTED RIGHT OF WAY

The Petition for the vacation of the platted road hereinafter referred to and
described came on to be heard by the undersigned Town Board on the 15th day of
January, 2021, at 5:00 o'clock p.m., at the Harris Town Hall in said Township; and said
Board, having examined said road, heard all parties interested, and considered the same,
finds as follows:

1. That said petition for vacating the town road pursuant to Minn. Stat.
164.07 was properly filed with the Town Clerk.

2. That the right of way area proposed to be vacated as a platted right of way
is legally described as:

The entirety of Hudson Avenue where the same lies westerly of the extended
western boundaries of Lots Fifty-three (53) and Sixty-five (65), Plat of East
Wendigo Park.

3. That as the right of way under consideration does not abut on public
waters no notice was required to be provided upon the Commissioner of the Minnesota
Department of Natural Resources as mandated by Minnesota Statute §164.07.

4. That it has been made to appear to the satisfaction of this Board by
affidavits and otherwise that said order was served by mailed notice on each affected
owner of land at least ten days before the hearing and that ten days posted notice thereof
has been given, to which affidavits and proofs reference is hereby made as a part hereof.

5. That said petition was signed by not less than eight voters of said town
who own real estate, or occupy real estate under the homestead or pre-emption laws or
under contract with the state, within three miles of the platted road proposed to be

vacated therein described and is in all things regular and according to law.



6. That the Town Board viewed the right of way proposed for vacation
pursuant to Minn. Stat. §164.07, subd 3 and held a hearing at the Town Hall at which
evidence was presented regarding the Petition, and the same considered by the Town
Board

7. That based upon the testimony and evidence provided at the hearing the
Town Board determined:

a. That the portion of the platted Right of Way proposed for vacation has
never been opened by Harris Township or used by the general public for any
known purpose.

b. No useful purpose lies in maintaining the platted area under township
authority or for any foreseeable potential future public use.

c. That it is the intent of the adjacent landowners to utilize the vacated right
of way for residential use, the same which would constitute a benefit to the
adjacent landowners with no detriment to the general public and is therefore in the
public interest.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TOWN BOARD DETERMINES:

1. That no public purpose is served by the retention of the portion of the
public right of way above described.

2. The vacation of this platted road as a public right of way is in the best
interests of the public and the Petition for Vacation is therefore granted.

THE BOARD FURTHER DETERMINES: That no consideration regarding drainage
is necessary under Minn. Stat. §164.07 Subd 3a, as there are no lateral ditches and no
drainage currently afforded by the platted roadway to be vacated.

THE BOARD FURTHER DETERMINES: That no party will incur or suffer
damages by the vacation of the platted right-of-way as petitioned.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of Harris
Township, Itasca County, Minnesota hereby vacates that right of way described as
follows, to wit:



The entirety of Hudson Avenue where the same lies westerly of the extended
western boundaries of Lots Fifty-three (53) and Sixty-five (65), Plat of East
Wendigo Park.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the town board chair and town clerk are hereby
authorized and directed to execute and record a town road order vacating said platted

right of way and to record the same with the County Recorder of Itasca County.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the town clerk is hereby directed to provide a copy
of this resolution by U.S. mail to the affected landowners, and make any other notices
which may be required by Minnesota Statute.

Adopted this 15th day of January, 2021 by the following vote:

TOWN SUPERVISOR YES NO

RRKK

Harris Town\b
m-—— e

To\vn Ba:ft:h'air







-
=

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ROAD INSPECTION

IF ROAD IS GOOD MARK GOOD , IF NEEDED ATTENTION CHECK PROPER COLUMN

DATE:__1/17/2021

INSPECTED BY:_ Jim

Bayview Place 0.30|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Bear Creek Rd. 1.70|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Breezy Lane 0.10|Gravel |[X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Carol Street 0.20|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Davis Rd. 10.00|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Forest View Trail 0.10|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Hauser Rd. 0.25|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Hughes Rd. 0.25|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Jane Lane 0.50|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Lakeview Trail 0.30|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Metzenhuber Rd. 0.10{Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Pennala Rd. 0.10|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Pine Crest Rd. 0.20|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
River Ridge Rd, 0.20|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
River View Drive 0.60|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Rohinson Landing Gravel

Root Rd. 0.30|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Schmidt Rd. 0.45|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Wendigo Park Circle 0.40{Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Nancy Drive 0.25|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Norway Rd. 0.10|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Sunset Drive 0.20|Gravel CLOSED

Sunset Lane 0.30|Gravel CLOSED

Vroman Rd. 0.25|Gravel [X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Wagon Wheel Ct Rd. 0.25|Gravel |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Waendigo Park Rd. 2.90|Paved [X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Alicia Place 0.55|Paved |[X X PLOWED & CLEAR




HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ROAD INSPECTION

DATE:__1/17/2021

INSPECTED BY:_ Jim

Alicia Spur 0.10|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Apache Drive 0.20{Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Aspen Drive 0.75|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Birch Hill Drive 0.38|Paved |[X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Birch Street 0.80|Paved |[X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Casper Landing 0.20|Paved

Cemetery Paved

Chippewa Drive 0.30{Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
East Harris 0.601Paved |[X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Field Crest Rd. 0.50|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Gary Drive 0.45|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Harbor Heights Rd. 0.30|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Isle View Rd. 0.30|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Jess Harry Rd. 0.10|Paved

Kathryn Avenue 0.25|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Keyview Drive 0.50|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Lakeview Drive 0.40|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
LaPlant Landing Paved PLOWED & CLEAR
Little Crystal Lane 0.50|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Melody Rd. 0.25|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Mishawaka Landing Paved [X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Mishawaka Rd. 1.55|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Mishawaka Shores Tr 0.60|Paved (X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Mohawk Drive 0.08|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Nicholas Street 0.40]Paved CLOSED

Norberg Drive 0.60|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Pine Landing Drive 0.45|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Pine Street 0.15|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR




HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ROAD INSPECTION

DATE:__1/17/2021
INSPECTED BY:_ Jim

Robinson Rd. 0.30|Paved (X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Romans Rd. 0.25|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Ruff Shores Rd. 0.15|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Southwood Rd 1.40|Paved X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Stony Point Rd. 0.40|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Sunny Beach Addition Rd 0.35|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Sunny Beach Rd. 5.70|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Sunny Lane 0.20|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Tolerick Rd. 0.40|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Township Hall Paved

Underwood Rd. 1.55|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Verde Lane 0.25|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Wendigo Heights Rd 0.10|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Wesleyan Drive 0.30|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Westwood Lane 0.25|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Westwood Rd. 0.25|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Winnebago Drive 0.15|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Winston Taylor Rd. 0.04|Paved |[X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Woodbine Lane 0.15|Paved |X X PLOWED & CLEAR
Woodland Park Rd. 0.30|Paved |[X X PLOWED & CLEAR







PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY:
GRASS CUT:
GRASS TRIMMED:
ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:
NETS
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:
NET
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

DAJE -

CEMETERY WENDIGO

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

[rwrtrouneed

be renriae

A

yr

Ry

NIF




BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:
NET

PICNIC AREA:
TABLES/BENCHES
TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT
TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK
OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS:

DATE 7o CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS
Irir 7820 __
2 W
uny Bin /]
_ [NV A AR
|
w Ay /
— A !
_ Jo'7. [
o= T
[
/
| W \
\H 19/ \
] ar 7
, /

\

-

I huck bt

@:ﬁ?&

Ny

ii, ?%@

@bsm\.

-



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY:

GRASS CUT:

180T ”

CEMETERY WENDIGO

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

GRASS TRIMMED:

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:

3

NETS

¢

g

o

POSTS

COURT

ol
\"-.

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:

R

-

NET

POSTS

™~

i

COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED




PARKS (CONTINUED):

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:
NET

PICNIC AREA:
TABLES/BENCHES
TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT
TRASH

PARKING LOT:
TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK

OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS: L C?Zf? -

—/ﬂ/)ﬁh_%.va CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SP ,mm
NI V7 S I 6
2,0
[\
_/
bt
[ A T:@ S @W
# LA |
, S,
)
<A
. 1R
| [ o4 —
J \ U

]

N

W~

L

A

St



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY

CEMETERY:

GRASS CUT: \

WENDIGO

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

_ &

GRASS TRIMMED: |

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/ .
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN "

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:

"

NETS

POSTS

COURT

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:

2

NET

S
g

POSTS

COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED w




PARKS (CONTINUED):

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:
NET

PICNIC AREA:
TABLES/BENCHES
TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT
TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK
OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS:

DAT CEMETERY : WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS
ﬂ%@@ |
| | n
I
| N~ |
— _
| “
_
_ |
_ _
i
w m
" _
_ m
m | _
. / Py f
q 1/ ! “ANNL.. AL eA
_ _ \ | M e " o~
\ ~ _ ) g\?ﬁ :%ENF\.U

@\5%:& Qs% Ot (wareys, &ﬁ&éﬁgﬁ

D)

Cfé_@k %ccg\z my - \R\ a\.\@ T8 107l 7l
\3/ \Q h. A Lis \\_ . b.;n e TR
3 G CIrss 1ot .



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS:

CEMETERY:
GRASS CUT:
GRASS TRIMMED:
ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:
NETS
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:
NET
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

by Supervisor Clayton

WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS

| . CEMETERY




DATE _ CEMETERY WENDIGO ____ CRYSTAL SPRINGS

BASEBALL FIELD: : W@;m.ﬁc w “

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR _ . “ \M\w) >
NEEDED | _ =< _ my?v

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

b "

—_—

BASKETBALL AREA:
NET

«

PICNIC AREA: “ _
TABLES/BENCHES _ /
TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT . _
TRASH / /|

4]

nJ _
PARKING LOT: \
TRASH NV
ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK !/
OUTHOUSE:
CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VEND

o
OVERALL COMMENTS: N_ub\?%; @Kn




PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

DATE CEMETERY . WENDIGO | CRYSTAL SPRINGS
CEMETERY: [ \ \ mw?\uva
GRASS CUT: Al ) _
GRASS TRIMMED: 'p m\
ANY TRASH? | ; \

ANY VANDALISM? | \u. 5%\»& _s

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/ _ :./ y \ \
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN ‘ / )
| | \/
\ \J
PARKS: \
VOLLEYBALL COURT: A s
NETS A A a’s
POSTS \ v 1 [~
COURT Y1 o
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED P
TENNIS COURT: [ J7)
NET (/T
POSTS /
co
URT ﬂ(

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED




PARKS {CONTINUED):

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:
NET

PICNIC AREA:
TABLES/BENCHES
TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

DATE |

CEMETERY

WENDIGO

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

1

Wy

M

e
Lan

ﬁ a1 za-a | (L
\ \ .\\ VLN LA [
: p B\S iy
CeINA, /8
| 77T
/ A _ /
/ Alg . . Ry
/ CIUr 7

HORSESHOE COURT 4 \\R . %
TRASH \ [/ M

|
PARKING LOT: ‘ / A /[ \\\;_ ./
TRASH / v AU A,
ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK / ¢ Y rIrey
OUTHOUSE: { ] vt
CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR? AN [/
OVERALL COMMENTS: w SQ\(\@C& -

\Cbg - &

EEQ%% o 17

Y K\C\,\_?E\Q\%ﬁv

hil

/1




PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

DAT ,. CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS

A =
CEMETERY: £
GRASS CUT: i)

o

GRASS TRIMMED: N ,., m
ANY TRASH? ﬁ %\ . _ _
ANY VANDALISM? /,v

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/ | .
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN -

PARKS:
VOLLEYBALL COURT: - \ {
NETS {1 1Y i ALD
POSTS | __/ ! NV
COURT "
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED B

TENNIS COURT: ] | @3)_?; h m ﬂ
NET [ | CogpeMt (X | A
POSTS . I\

COURT U ] -
¥ Nipn)

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED




DATE CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS
PARKS (CONTINUED): .
BASEBALL FIELD: _W; 0 %&d P YO IR

AN
mumﬂmwf REPAIR / ,_M/ Qm - ww 3 0 % Bo
_

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA: ,f\ fall VYV
NET v _ L YN
PICNIC AREA: TR \
TABLES/BENCHES UV~ LR
TRASH _ C
PLAYGROUND AREA: _
SWINGS /N :(, s
SLIDES / L/
TRASH |
ANYTHING BROKEN _
HORSESHOE COURT A &
TRASH { J W e
| -
PARKING LOT: / \ nl
TRASH [/ /i Gl N
ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK N/ _ \ k) OOdd_wae_ dmttes
OUTHOUSE: N | J Do 2 ST vt %\E\P

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDQR?
OVERALL COMMENTS: )

ﬁ. bl f A o dn i _\Ja: J~\ CC\J\K/\W r\
VASY 7l Sl 1. VRS0 __EEw 7o

N
<,Z~ e 9\%_1& %i%%@ﬁ /




PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY:
GRASS CUT:
GRASS TRIMMED:
ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:
NETS
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:
NET
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

A g\a __CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS
R
g.s\.. .I.r\.w_.ﬂ _

( e
—

_ _ _ L Apﬂ. ely

) C,_( ;
= 1
] /
|




DATE CEMETERY ___ WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS
PARKS (CONTINUED): ﬂ D | | |

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR _ ; 7\ _ @5% _
NEEDED _ _ |
|
_

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:

|
NET [ ] | [VE
|

PICNIC AREA: d N/
TABLES/BENCHES i \ \Fi~
TRASH ! m

..

PLAYGROUND AREA: |

SWINGS / q _
SLIDES | _

TRASH [ _
ANYTHING BROKEN | | .

HORSESHOE COURT |

\
TRASH £ @ m N\
PARKING LOT: | / | L Yo @i?\m\

TRASH 1 |
ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK A m
OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

=
=
B
B

OVERALL COMMENTS: ggmg b.d (:r [Z
;B? - ol Ot | A el 7
(ED %1%5 O
4 _\\EJ_&,L - (AN [ ) R

51 ‘ | =



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

m\ﬁw CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS
$im — | |
CEMETERY: AUk
GRASS CUT: Py
GRASS TRIMMED: \ﬁ\\v\_\\f ;
ANY TRASH? \
ANY VANDALISM?
EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN
PARKS: -
| \ [ J B SN
VOLLEYBALL COURT: v _ _\\ / A\ —)
NETS N/ NI JA UV
N ; Ay
POSTS / [
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED _
TENNIS COURT: f)_\d A )
NET | /L T UV
POSTS { T
COURT

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED




DATE |

CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS

PARKS (CONTINUED): \\ Hvw

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR ._
NEEDED |

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:

NET

PICNIC AREA:

TABLES/BENCHES

TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:

SWINGS

SLIDES

I'_'-u-.___l_\_‘_‘_‘_\_"

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT

TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

|
—
—-1
Y““——-—--——.

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK

OUTHOUSE: |

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR? A\

A

fy&? sﬁmr ,

OVERALL COMMENTS: Q§ u@ug JJ_
\ T

oy -

hed Tpled ] (LD U w\\w:\v?\ V\fu

0 gl

NSO 8, O _

] ‘L-‘

Gl — e gf [— Qﬁi&r S

I
[} &

I o7

_\_(.l\;?s .m ‘ms\\h\ mcjuﬁ?ﬁw\.



PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY

WENDIGQ

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

ATE
CEMETERY: @M / wﬂ wawﬁ

GRASS CUT:

GRASS TRIMMED:

*—--—-_._

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:

NETS ]

~=

q

-
g

Ty

POSTS |

COURT

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT: /

NET \

POSTS N

COURT \/
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED




PARKS (CONTINUED):

BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:
NET

PICNIC AREA:
TABLES/BENCHES
TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT
TRASH

PARKING LOT:
TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK

OUTHOUSE:

A CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS
_ﬁﬁﬁd |
| +7 | T
_ t \ bx Fwﬂ.w\) o
| — |
] |
_F ]
| | |
| | 7
j o S
, _\ V! /
_ ._ \/ _ fT\
| ] M
| |
| ! “ | EH .
| II177
| X \ L g \?_» ﬁm{? ;
// m\ _ rb?/\ﬁ(m\mﬁ%\u_?‘ ng r..
11/ |

\

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO <m200_~u

OVERALL COMMENTS: ?35.@‘»;&\ Q.Ei ﬁ

M) e (@\QC_

&\\(ﬁﬁ &%\5 pred

Aol an  Eaa o g ﬁ

o A b |

T A= N s s pfugs& ? @8@&6 DX:EJ.
— Skadis 0 Qe AT S./Cﬁ Ok ?&)Q\E\&}
9 I N VOSSN ). @aﬁu TR okt
Dbig il v sl p Fon) — § X
AU Ve QR b %»y Lom



Lease Landscaping, Inc.

32057 South Pit Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
218-326-0876

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

18

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

12/10/2020

847

Job Site

Harris Township

contact #

P.O. No.

Description

Qty

Rate

Total

Per a phone conversation with Mike Schack this morning, Lease Landscaping has
agreed to dig graves as needed for Harris Township for the winter months. These
services would be billed on a time and material basis.

Labor Rate - $75.00/hour

Mini Excavator - $169.00/hour

Mobilization - $130.00/hour

Due to winter and covid our office will have limited hours. Please call one of the
following:

Jim Kelley 218-259-0317
Mike Lease 218-259-4098

Dianne Lease 218-259-3001

PAYMENT POLICY
One hall down on acceplance of Estimate.(this check will be cashed al the stari of the project)
Blance due upon completion.

Subtotal

$0.00

Note: (1) This proposal may be subject 10 price changes if not accepted within 30 days
(2) If you would like us to locate your secondary lines, there will be an additional charge. (3} If any

damage is done 10 primary or secondary utility lines they will be repaired at the expense of the customer,
(4) Any alteration or deviation from above specifications will become an extra charge over and above the

estimate.

Sales Tax (0.0%)

$0.00

Total

$0.00

{dpon acceptance of proposal please sign and return a copy

Acceptance of Proposal

Sianature

Date







Harris Township ] 0 \Dr

November Maintenance Report
Weekly Maintenance Plan November 2™ - 6" 2020

Task to be completed Est. hrs. | Pri
Pick up and replace garbage bags at both parks and the Cemetery 2 3
Set up and take down election equipment, 6 1
Vacation time (5™ & 6" Full day)} 16 3
Test grave heater and generator. 2 2
Set up barricades on Nicholas St. and Sunset Dr 2 1
Remove Cemetery Decorations 6 2
Clean and organize Service Center Garages. 6 2
Fill out monthly paperwork for receipts and equipment. 2 3
Derrick
Date: 11/2/20
e Meeting with mike. Y hr.
e Set up Town Hall for elections. 3hr.
e Picked up garbage at both Parks, LaPlant hoat landing and the Cemetery 1 hr.
e Picked up Chevrolet Pickup from Automative Electric. 1 hr.
e Tested and changed fuel filter on the Grave heater. 2 hr.
e (Changed oil in the Generator and ran. ¥ hr.
Derrick
Date: 11/3/20
e Remove decorations from the Cemetery. 2% hr.
e Straighten mud flap on the Chevrolet Dump Truck. Y hr.
e Changed the lock on the Wendigo Park Garage Door, 1hr.
s Picked up supplies in town. 1 hr.
e (lean and organize Service Center Garage. 1 hr.
e Ordered culvert for resident on the Sunny Beach Rd. 1 hr.
s  Filled out monthly equipment, fuel and receipt information. 1 hr.
Derrick
Date: 11/4/20
# Open and Close cremation in section 2. 2hr.
¢ Tear down election materials and move filing cabinets in the office at the Town Haill. 2 hr.
e Set up Barricades on Sunset Dr., Sunset Ln., and Nicholas St. 2 hr.
*  Work on plan for next week. 1hr.

s Level out road to cemetery. 1 hr.



Weekly Maintenance Plan November 9*" — 13" 2020

Plow snow at the Service Center.

Task to be completed Est. hrs. | Pri
Pick up and replace garbage bags at both parks and the Cemetery 2 3
Haul scrap metal pile to Recycling Center 2 2
| Vacation time (13" Full day) 8 3
Clean up leaves and pine needles at the Wendigo Park 16 1
Run warming house heaters and check lights. 4 1
Inspect Fire Extinguishers at all locations. 2 1
Clean and organize Service Center Garages. 2 2
Remove sidewalk in front of walkway at Service Center 2 3
Fix outside lights at the Service Center. 2 2
Derrick
Date: 11/9/20
e Meeting with Mike. ¥ hr.
e Cut up anchor posts for signs. 1 hr.
e Inspect fire extinguishers at all locations. 2 hr.
e Pick up garbage at both parks, LaPlant boat landing and the Cemetery. 1hr.
s Run heaters and inspect at both warming shacks. 1hr.
s Remove cement slab and fill in in front of the Service Center Meeting Area. 1hr.
s Throw away old cemetery flowers from trailer. % hr.
e  Pick up snowplow for the Pickup Truck and inspect both plows for leaks and
Proper operations. 1hr.
Derrick
Date: 11/10/20
e Fuel up dump truck. % hr.
e Haul away top soil pile and class 5 from the Town Hall Parking Lot. 4 hr.
¢ Mark and request locate for signs on Breezy Ln, Birch 5t., llse View Rd., and Jane Ln. 2 % hr.
e Sweep and mop the Service Center Meeting Area. 1hr,
Derrick
Date: 11/11/20
e Plow snow on Alicia Spur., Sunny Beach Addition Rd., Forest View Trl., Winston
Taylor Rd., Ruff Shores Rd. and Sunset Ln. 2 hr,
e Plow snow at both parks. 1hr.
s Plow snow at the Cemetery. 1% hr,
* Plow snow at the Town Hall. 1%hr.
* Plow snow at LaPlant and Casper Landings. 1hr.

1 hr.




Derrick

Date: 11/12/20

e Meeting with Mike. 1 hr.
e Bleed air out of snowplow lines. % hr.
e Plow snow at Wood tick and Mishawaka Boat Landings. 1 hr.
e Finish plowing snow at Service Center. ¥ hr.
s Remove roadkill on Wendigo Park Rd. ¥ hr.
s  Work on plan for next week. 1%hr.
e C(lean service Center garage. 3 hr.
Weekly Maintenance Plan November 16*" — 20" 2020
Task to be completed Est. hrs. | Pri.
Open and close cremation in section 3 on Wednesday 18" 2 i
Haul scrap metal pile to Recycling Center 2 2
Vacation time (19'" & 20" Full day} 16 3
Change oil in both trucks and ASV and grease equipment. 6 2
Haul garbage from Town Hall Basement, hook up and block up washer and dryer. 2 1
Clean and organize Service Center Garages. 2 2
Clean up brush in R.O.W. on Sunny Beach Rd. 2 1
Fix outside lights at the Service Center. 2 2
Instali signs on Schmidt Rd., Jane Ln., llse view Rd., Birch 5t. 6 1
Derrick
Date: 11/16/20
¢  Meeting with Mike. ¥ hr.,
s Remove and Install street name signs on Birch St., llse View Rd., Jane Ln., and Schmidt Rd. 5 hr.
s Load and haul away scrap metal pile from Service Center. 1%hr.
¢ Put out garbage cans at both parks, the Cemetery, and LaPlant Boat Landing. 1hr.
Derrick
Date: 11/17/20
e Hooked up washer and dryer, ran it, and hauled out garbage from the basement of the Town Hall. 2 hr.
e (hanged oil and grease both trucks. 4 hr.
e  Picked up price quote for tires for the Bump Truck from Acheson Tire % hr.
e Picked up supplies in town. 1hr.
e Removed ice chunks from roof at the Cemetery. % hr.
Derrick
Date: 11/23/20
o Meeting with Mike. 1 hr.
* Turn compost piles at the Service center. 4 hr.
e Picked up garbage at both parks, Cemetery and LaPlant landing. 1 hr.
s  Cut up and aul away brush in R.O.W. on the Sunny Beach Rd. 1%hr.
s  Worked on updating the Cemetery book. ¥ hr.




Derrick
Date: 11/24/20

e Worked on updating the Cemetery book and wall map in the Service Center.

o Changed outside lights on the Service Center Detached garage.

Derrick
Date: 11/25/20

s  Meeting with Peggy Nancy and Mike.

Cleaned up Service center garage and threw away garbage.
Worked on the plan for next week.

Fixed leaking furnace drain tube in the Service center garage.

[ ]
[ ]
e Sweep and mop service center meeting area.
[ ]
[ ]

Contacted security company about tripped alarm at the cemetery, met with Jim
And set up trail cam inside cemetery building. Contacted furnace company about

Furnace inspection.

Chevrolet 3500 Dump Truck

Date Mileage Mileage Used Gals
11/10/2020 24585 454 |1 53.22
Monthly Total 53.22
Fuel Tank Fill Up
Date Equipment GalsatFill Gals
11/9/2020 Fuel Tank 3854 138.7
Monthly Total 138.7
Date Hours Hours Used Gals
11/12/2020 1726.9 10.6 10.5
12/2/2020 1734.3 7.4 8
Monthly Total 18.5

6 hr.
2 hr.

1hr.
2% hr.
2 hr.
1%hr.
¥ hr.

¥ hr.



Equipment Total Hours Monthly Hours

3500 Dump Truck 24852 miles | 274 miles
3500 Pickup Truck 49385 miles | 184 miles
| |
[ R R
Terex ASV 1733.8 hrs. | 14.3 hrs. |
|
|
E1100 heater 5817.1 hrs. . **
|
| %
ETQ generator 1105.2 hrs. . *
Gravely mower 719.8 , "
JD 920 mower 629.8 hrs. . * %
JD 1445 tractor 1116.8 hrs. 1.1 hrs. |
|
*® &
JD 7130 ditch 1543.8 hrs.
mower
T
354.6 hrs.

Vermeer Chipper

* %

| Ariens mower 157.3 hrs.




Date & Place Qty. Item No. What use... Cost

L& M 10/28 1 | 5pk air freshener | #680 Service Center supplies $10.47

L& M 10/28 1 | 2pk air freshener | #680 Service Center Supplies $4.97

spray

L& M 10/28 1 | 2pk padlocks #609 Town Hall Bulletin Board | $7.56

L& M 10/28 3 | Door hasp #609 Town Hall Bulletin Board | $10.74

L& M 11/17 2 | Qt. 5w-40 oil #300 & Both trucks $15.58
302

L& M 11/17 3 | Gallon 5w-40 oil | #300 & Both trucks $89.99
302

L&M 11/17 2 | Drain pans #300 & Both trucks $12.98
302

Home Depot 1 |4” x2' dryer duct | #609 Town Hall washer & dryer | $7.47

11/17

Home Depot 1 |5 shelf unit #609 Town Hall $89.98

11/30

Home Depot 3 | Gallon paint #609 Town Hall Kitchen $98.94

11/30

Home Depot 4 | Caster wheels #609 Town Hall $27.72

11/30

Home Depot 2 | LED motion #680 Service Center Detached $139.94

11/24 sensor outside Garage

lights

L& M 11/17 2 | Gallon Sw-40 oil | #300 & Both Trucks $62.98
302

L& M 11/17 1 | Qt. 5w-40 oil #300 & Both trucks $7.79
302

L& M 11/9 2 | 42ct garbage #680 Service Center Supplies $29.98

bags




Acheson 11/18 Tire repair #300 Pickup Truck $25
Carquest Oil filters #300 & Both Trucks $15.38
11/17 302







Harris Township

December Maintenance Report
Weekly Maintenance Plan November 30t — December 4t 2020

Task to be completed Est. hrs. | Pri.

Paint the kitchen area at the Town Hall. 10 1
Install shelves in the Town Hall basement and transfer the books from the office. 2 1
Clean and paint the floor in the Service center Meeting Area. 6 2
Change oil in ASV and grease. 2 2
Work on updating cemetery book and wall map 2 3
Clean and organize Service Center Garages. 8 2
Record monthly equipment information, fuel, and receipt reports 2 3
Vacation time {4t full day) 8 3
Derrick
Date: 11/30/20

e Meeting with Mike. 1hr.

e Picked up supplies in town, 1 hr.

e Started painting the kitchen in the Town Hall. 6 hr.
Derrick
Date: 12/1/20

e Painted the kitchen in the Town Hall. 6 %hr.

¢ Recorded monthly receipts and equipment hours. 1 hr.

e Spoke with treasurer about storm damage information. % hr.
Derrick
Date: 12/2/20

e Open burial site in section 3. 4 hr.

¢ Worked on the plan for next week. 2 hr.

e Recorded fuel reports and time sheet, 1 hr.

e Picked up garbage’s at both parks, the Cemetery and LaPlant boat landing. 1hr.

Weekly Maintenance Plan December 7 — 11t 2020
Task to be completed Est. hrs. | Pri

Paint the kitchen area at the Town Hall. 6 1
Install shelves in Town Hall basement and transfer the books from the office to the basement. 4 1
Clean and paint the floor in the Service center Meeting Area. 8 2
Change oil in ASV and grease, 2 2
Vacation time (10* & 11 full day) 16 3
Update Cemetery Book and Wall Map at the Service Center. 4 3




Derrick
Date: 12/7/20

o Meeting with Mike. 1hr.
o Picked up fuel for the Pickup Truck and supplies in town. 1hr.
e Finished painting, caulking and putting items back in the Town Hall Kitchen. S hr.
¢ Put together shelving unit in the Basement at the Town Hall. 1 hr.
Derrick
Date: 12/8/20
e Changed oil and filter, tightened tracks and grease ASV. 3 hr.
e Brought Dump truck to Figgins Truck and trailer to have a leak repairs on the dump box hydraulics. 1 hr.
e Picked up supplies in town. % hr.
e Cleaned and prepped floor inside the Service Center Meeting Area for painting. 3%hr.
Derrick
Date: 12/9/20
e Painted the floor inside the Service Center Meeting Area. 6 hr.
e Picked up dump truck from Figgins Truck and Trailers. {there was a leak in the
hydraulic reservoir and they patched it.) % hr.
¢ Raised the Flags at the Town Hall and the Cemetery. % hr.
Waorked on the plan for next week. 1hr.
Weekly Maintenance Plan December 14 — 18+ 2020
Task to be completed Est. hrs. | Pri.
Install mats under the Washer and dryer at the Town Hall. 1 1
Install shelves in Town Hall basement and transfer the hooks from the office to the basement, 4 2
Finish painting the floor in the Service center Meeting Area. 2 2
Deep Clean the Service Center Garage floors 8 1
Vacation time {17t & 18 full day} 16 3
Make road inspections of Township roads. 4 2
Clean and organize the Service Center Garages. 5 3
Derrick
Date: 12/14/20
e Meeting with Mike. ihr.
e Flooded the Crystal Hockey rink. 1%hr.
s Painted the Service Center Meeting Area Floor. 2 hr.
¢ Cleaned and organized the Service Center Garage. 3% hr.
Derrick
Date: 12/15/20
¢ Picked up and installed mat underneath the washer and dryer at the Town Hall. 1 hr.
* Moved files and books from the office to the basement at the Town Hall. 2 hr.
¢ Flooded hockey rink at Crystal Park. 2% hr.
»  Woaorked on the plan for next week. 1 hr.
e Spoke with Industrial lube about pumping out used oil at the Service Center. {I'm
Waiting for a call back with more information and pricing.) % hr.
o Clean the floor in the Service Center Garage. ¥% hr.
e Inspected both hockey rinks for ice conditions. {(Wendigo is ready and Crystal
Needs to be flooded more.} ¥ hr.



Derrick

Date: 12/16/20

Plow snow on Alicia Spur, Sunny Beach Addition Rd, Winston Taylor Rd., and Ruff

Shores Rd. 2 % hr.
e Plow Snow at the Town Hall. 1%hr.
e Turned on the lights at Wendigo Park hockey Rink. % hr,
¢ Plow snow at the Cemetery. 1 hr.
e Cleaned the floor in the Service Center Garage. 2 hr.
¢ Filled out time sheet. % hr.
Weekly Maintenance Plan December 21 — 25 2020
Task to be completed Est. hrs. | Pri.
Deep Clean the Service Center Garage floors 10 1
Vacation time (24 full day) 8 3
Make road inspections of Township roads. 4 2
Clean and organize the Service Center Garages. 4 3
Holiday (25 8 3
Move snowbanks at the Town Hall 2 1
Rearrange the items in the basement at the Town Hall. 4 2
Derrick
Date: 12/21/20
e Meeting with Mike. % hr.
o Plow snow on Alicia Spur., Sunny Beach Addition Rd., Forest View Trl.,, Winston
Taylor Rd., Ruff Shores Rd., Sunset Ln. 2 Vahr.
e Snow blow the parking lots and both hockey rinks at both parks. 2 hr.
¢ Snow blow the Cemetery. 2 hr.
e Picked up garbage at both parks and the Cemetery. 1hr.
Derrick
Date: 12/22/20
e Plow snow at the Service Center. 1%hr.
¢ Plow snow at all boat landings. 2 hr.
¢ Plow snow at the Town Hall. 1%hr.
e Inspected fire extinguishers at all locations. 2 hr.
e Looked over snowplow on the Chevrolet Pickup. {bled lines again, plow is acting like
There is air in the hydraulic lines. Further investigation | noticed that the main lifting
Ram is leaking around the seal. Contacted Martin Snowplow to have it worked on.) 1hr.
Derrick
Date: 12/23/20
s  Meeting with Mike. ¥ hr.
¢ Move snowbanks and trim trees at the Town Hall. 3 hr.
+ Picked up fuel for the Pickup Truck. 1 hr.
+  Work on seating for the Wendigo Park Skating Rink. 2 % hr.
e  Work on the weekly plan for next week. 1 hr.
Weekly Maintenance Plan December 28t — January 12 2020-21
Task to be completed Est. hrs. | Pri




Vacation time (28" & 29" full day, 31+ half day 12-4p) 20 1
Make road inspections of Township roads. 4 2
Clean snow at the Service Center 2 1
Holiday (1 Friday 8 3
Clean up snow at the Cemetery 2 1
Rearrange the items in the basement at the Town Hall. 4 2
Derrick

Date: 12/30/20

e Meeting with Mike and Jim. % hr.

¢ Plow now on Alicia Spur., Sunny Beach Addition Rd., Forest View Trl., Winston Taylor
Rd., Ruff Shores Rd. and Sunset Dr. Cut up downed tree on Wendigo Park Cir. 2 hr.

¢ Plow snow at all boat landings. 1%hr.

e Clean snow from parking lots and hockey rinks at both parks. 3%hr.

¢ Plow snow at the Service Center. (Will finish tomorrow) % hr.

Derrick
Date: 12/31/20

s Plow snow at the Town Hall. 2 hr.,

¢ Snow blow the Cemetery. 1%hr.

» Plow snow at the Service Center. ¥%hr.

* Vacation time. 4 hr.
Date & Qty. | ltem No. | What use... Cost
Place

Ace 12/7 2 | Gallons floor paint #68 | Service Center Meeting $55.48
0 Area

Ace 12/7 1 | 100w halide bulb #42 | Cemetery flagpole light $26.82
4

Betz 1 | 5lbs Fire extinguisher #53 | Crystal Warming shack $39

Extinguisher 0

1/4

L&M 12/8 1 | 5gt jug 10w-30 oil #39 | ASV $34.19
8

Home Depot 1 | Photocell eye #42 | Cemetery flagpole light $8.97

1/4 4

Newman Signs | 1 | LED solar red flashing #21 | Harris/Wendigo $136.44

1/5 light 0 intersection stop sign

Ferguson 1 | 30x30 equipment pad #60 | Town Hall Washer/dryer $36.65




12/15 9
Ferguson 12 | 4”"x4” cork pads #60 | Town Hall File Cabinets $21.24
12/15 9

Harris Township
Chevrolet 3500 Pickup

Date Mileage MileageUsed Gals

12/7/2020 49411 332 | 28.65
12/23/2020 49698 287 | 28.1
Monthly Total 56.75
Harris Township
ASV PT60
Date Hours Hours Used Gals
1/5/2021 1743.8 9.5 8
Monthly Total 8

Harris Township
John Deere 1445 Tractor

Date Hours Hours Used Gals
12/23/2020 1123.2 27.2| 13.8
Monthly Total 13.8

Equipment Total Hours Monthly Hours



3500 Dump Truck 24911 miles 59 miles
3500 Pickup Truck 49968 miles 583 miles
Terex ASV 1753.1 hrs 19.3 hrs
E1100 heater 5817.1 hrs. * %
ETQ generator 1105.2 hrs. ok
Gravely mower 719.8 * ok

JD 920 mower 629.8 hrs. ok

JD 1445 tractor 1133.1 hrs 16.3 hrs
1D 7130 ditch mower 1543.8 hrs. *
Vermeer Chipper 354.6 hrs. *
Ariens mower 157.3 hrs. *




1A

Resolution 2021-007
Adopting Harris Township Social Media Policy

WHEREAS, certain social media pages owned by government entities are considered a public
forum by the United States Supreme Court; and

WHEREAS, By considering a social media page a public forum, a government owner of a social
media page must not discriminate against one for posts that are not explicitly discriminatory
against protected classes or contain offensive content; and

WHEREAS, Harris Township owns a social media page; and

WHEREAS, Harris Township welcomes constructive criticism, as long as it is done in a respectful
manner; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Town of Harris, Itasca County, Minnesota, adopts the
following social media policy to mitigate free-speech issues when regulating their social media
Facebook page.

Approved by the Harris Town Board this day of , 2021,

By the Town Board

Peggy Clayton, Chair

Attest:
Roxanne Christie, Clerk

Yes No

Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor







HARRIS TOWNSHIP
SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY

I PURPOSE

A. This social media policy allows for Harris Township (hereafter
then”Township”) to limit comment that would tend to disparage,
discriminate, or contain content that is offensive against other persons also
viewing the social media page. This policy will give the town or its employees
the power to remove all comments which are disrespectful, disparaging,
discriminatory, or offensive content issues.

B. The Harris Town Board welcomes constructive criticism, as long as it is done
in a respectful manner.

1. SCOPE

A. This Policy does not not apply to personal or professional social media pages
owned by a Township Officer or an employee of the township.

B. This policy specifically applies to the following social media account:
1. Harris Township Facebook page;
. POLICY
A. The townships social media page is the property of the township.

B. The township reserves the right to remove the social media page at any time
for any reason.

C. The town designates Supervisor Clayton to be the social media administrator.
The social media administrator will monitor and manage the township social
media account, which includes posting photographs, notices, or articles, as

well as delete any comments that violate this policy.

D. The township has the discretion to remove the following comments at any
time:

1. Profane, obscene, viclence, pornographic, or sexual content;
2. Threats to any person or organization;



=

o v

8.
9.

Content that defames any person or organization;

Content that promotes or perpetuates discrimination of legally protected
class;

Commercial solicitations;

Advertisements, contest, or giveaways;

Details regarding ongoing investigations, legal, or administrative
proceeding that could prejudice the process;

Trademarked images for graphics;

Content that suggests or encourages illegal activity;

10. Content in support or opposition of a political campaign.

Adopted this

Attested by:

day of 2021.

Signed by:

Roxanne Christie,Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair



QA

Resolution 2021-008
Adopting Harris Township Street Lighting Policy

WHEREAS, Harris Town Board desires to establish a written policy on street lighting for Harris
Township; and

WHEREAS, Harris Town Board intends that this Street Lighting Policy promotes the safety to
streets within the township; and

WHEREAS; Harris Town Board recognizes that additional street lighting may be warranted due
to speed, visibility, and traffic related issues; and

WHEREAS, Harris Town Board requires a consensus of the property owners affected by the
requested additional street lighting; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Town of Harris, Itasca County, Minnesota, adopts the
following Street Lighting Policy.

Approved by the Harris Town Board this day of ,2021.

By the Town Board

Peggy Clayton, Chair

Attest:
Roxanne Christie, Clerk

Yes No

Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor







Harris Township
Street Lighting Policy

Overview

The township intends the street lighting policy promote the safe travel of township streetsin a

matter both fair and affordable to the township and its residents, Street lighting promotes

traffic safety and to the extent of the township shall approve street lighting where warranted by

such concerns. Lighting requests shall come from the property owner(s).

General Standards

A. When traffic safety clearly warrants, lighting may be placed:

e When property owners request additional lighting for the neighborhoods, and have

done so by signed petition with a consensus of the property owners affected by the
proposed light;

e When property owners have defined the location of said lighting;

e When property owners have defined the safety issues/concerns relative to the street
lighting.

Approval

Street lighting may be approved if it meets the general street lighting standards.

Operating and Maintenance Costs

Costs associated with the installation and maintenance of said street lighting shall be paid for by
Harris Township.

Effective date

This policy was adopted on day of , 2021,

A motion was made by Supervisor and seconded by Supervisor
to adopt the Street Lighting Policy. Motion carried.

Attested by Signed by:
Roxanne Christie, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair







Chair Haubrich introduced the following resolution, and Supervisor moved for its adoption:

Town of Harris, County of Itasca, State of Minnesota ‘ 2, 6
Resolution No. 2021-009
A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE COMPENSATION
FOR OFFICERS OF THE HARRIS TOWN BOARD

WHEREAS, Minn Stat. 367.05 directs the Town Board to set the compensation of supervisors, town assessors,
the treasurer, clerk, deputy clerk/deputy treasurer if employed, and other employees of the town;

WHEREAS, Minn Stat 367.05 indicates the above mentioned persons are entitled to mileage for the use of
their own automobile at a rated determined by the Town Board for necessary travel on official town business;

WHEREAS, the Township Board determined that they would like to conduct an annual review of Township
Officers compensation in conjunction with the employee compensation at the same time each year via
Resolution #2016-006;

WHEREAS, the Officers of the Harris Town Board met to review their compensation on January 19, 2021

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of Harris Township, Itasca County, Minnesota hereby
adopts the following schedule of compensation and reimbursement of Town Officers

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that these rates will be used in calculating all pay requests paid during the May
2021 check run, and there forward until the next annual review of Township Officer compensation in January
2022:

COMPENSATION FOR OFFICERS OF HARRIS TOWN BOARD —_May 2021- February 2022

Township Board Supervisor
Serving as Chairman: $450.00 per month, plus
$ 19.00* per hour for allocated pre-approved labor, and
S 60.00 per regularly scheduled, or legally required, Township meetings

Township Board Supervisors $400.00 per month, plus

{non-chairman) S 19.00* per hour for allocated pre-approved labor, and
S 60.00 per regularly scheduled, or legally required, Township meetings

NOTE: If Treasurer has questions on a pay request, Treasurer will review with Chair, and if changes need to be
made, the Chair will discuss with said individual.

If questions arise regarding a pay request, and the person is not available/not present to confirm question(s),
said pay request will be pulled from bill list until such time questions are answered. All amounts paid to Town
Officers as compensation shall be subject to all appropriate taxes and withholdings as provided by law.

* There was no change to the allocated labor rates for 2021

Harris Township Resolution 2021-009  page |



Annual Town Meeting
The Town Board requires that the Treasurer be at the Annual Meeting, and therefore is entitled to be
paid the per diem meeting rate for attending this meeting.

Newsletter
The township newsletter is prepared by volunteers of the township. Printing, labeling, and mailing is
completed by the printer. The Board approves the newsletter, prior to printing.

Website Updates
The Town Clerk maintains and update the website.

Mileage Reimbursement:

When it is necessary for Town Officers to use private automobiles to perform their duties on behalf of
the town, Town Officers shall be eligible to have their mileage reimbursed for the miles traveled at a rate
equal to the Federal standard mileage reimbursement rate in effect at the time of travel. Town Officers are
not eligible for mileage reimbursement for attending regular or special board meetings, hearing or annual or
special town meetings held within the Town. The reimbursement is on an “as needed” basis, to be
determined by the Officer, and would include, but is not limited to, the township annual road inspections, out-
of-town meetings, education as approved by the Board, and resident calls for inspections.

Detailed Claims:

No Officer shall receive compensation or be reimbursed for expenses incurred unless and until they
submit a written claim report to the Board, detailing the activities supporting the claim for compensation and
the specific basis for all expense reimbursement requests. Claims for compensation or requests for
reimbursement of expenses shall be made on Board approved forms at the next following Regular board
meeting. Pay requests for the Supervisors, Clerk, and Treasurer will be on a one month (EX: May 1-May31)
basis. The pay requests will be scanned in by the clerk and sent to the supervisors with the monthly bills to
allow the Treasurer, more time to process the requests. All pay requests must also be submitted by the 3 of
the month to the treasurer to allow time to scan, send to the supervisors. If questions arise regarding a pay
request, and the officer is not available/not present to respond to question(s}, said pay request shall be pulled
from bill list until such time questions are answered. Reimbursement requests for purchases must be

supported by original receipts, or, if not available, other supporting documentation found sufficient by the
Board.

Retirement

The Public Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota (PERA) plan is used for each Town
Supervisor, Clerk, Treasurer, Maintenance Staff, Caretaker, and Sexton.

Adopted this day of , 2021.

By the Board Chairman,

Peggy Clayton, Chair
Attest:

Roxanne Christie, Clerk

Harris Township Resolution 2021-009  page 2



Resolution 2021-010

|7 ¢

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY
for
Board Meetings and Access to Public Information

WHEREAS, the Harris Town board is the governing body of Harris Township (the Town) charged by law with
certain power and duties to conduct the affairs of the Town; and

WHEREAS, the board determined the adoption of an administrative policy regarding board meetings and
access to public information will enhance the effectiveness of meetings and establish uniform procedures for the
Board in how it conducts its business, and for those wishing to attend the proceedings; and

WHEREAS, this policy takes into consideration the particular circumstances of the Towns, which include but
are not limit to, the following: The Town is rural in nature, has a limited budged which is set by the town electors at
the Annual Town Meeting, does not employ any administrative personnel, does not maintain regular office hours, has
limited office facilities and accessibility, and schedules only one Regular town meeting and one Planning and
Development meeting per month.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Board of Harris, Itasca County, Minnesota, hereby adopts
the following updated administrative policy, replacing resolution #2020-005, regarding board meetings and access to
public information:

1. Scope:

The procedures established in this policy shall apply to all regularly scheduled meetings of the Town Board,
and to the extent practical, work sessions, special meetings and board hearings. This policy shall not apply to
annual town meeting, some special meetings, closed meetings, onsite inspections, or any committee or
subcommittee meetings.

1.1 Data Practices Act.

While Harris Township did adopt Urban Powers in 2004, it is not an urban township located in the seven
county metropolitan area, and therefore is exempt from the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (a
decision made by the legislature in recognition of the fact that most townships do not have the type of
staffing required by the Act).

As such, the Board is not bound by the requirements of the Minnesota Data Practices Act and nothing herein
is intended to adopt, or shall be interpreted as adopting, the restrictions or requirements of the data
practices act. Without limiting the forgoing, to the extent the Board is aware it has information that would be
classified by the data practices act as something other than public data, it will take reasonable steps to limit
its release,

2. Meeting times and location:
The Board schedules and conducts 2 meetings a month: The Regular meeting on the second Wednesday of
each month, beginning at 7:30 p.m., and the Planning and Development (aka P&D) meeting on the fourth
Wednesday of each month, beginning at 7:30 p.m., at Harris Town Hall.
a. Exceptions:
e The November P&D meeting will be held the third Wednesday of the month, when the fourth
Wednesday occurs during the week of Thanksgiving.
s The December P&D meeting will only be held if the board deems necessary, on the third
Wednesday of the month due to the Christmas holiday.

Resnlitinn #2021-010  Administrative Pnlirv for Harric Tawn Rnard Meetinps Pase 1 nf9Q



The Board develops and adopts a yearly calendar of the dates of these meetings, publishes them in the Herald
Review once, and posts on the town hall bulletin board for the entire year. If for some reason the board finds
it necessary to change any published meeting date, they will publish notice of the change in the official
newspaper, and post the change at least three days prior to the originally scheduled meeting date.

3. Holidays
Township meetings or business will NOT be conducted on any official federal holiday, as provided in Minn.
Stat.44 subd.5.

4, Calling a special board meeting, emergency meeting, or work session:
The Board will generally calt for special meetings or work sessions during a Regular or P&D meeting. However,
the board Chairperson may, upon his/her own initiative, call a special meeting of the Board to address an issue
or issues that requires consideration before the next hoard meeting. The Chairperson shall contact the Town
Clerk for the need of a special board meeting or work session, and the Clerk will notify the other Board
members of the date, time and place of the meeting. The Chairperson will try to arrange the meeting date
and time so that all board members can attend. The Town Clerk shall also post notice of the meeting at least 5
days in advance, as required by the open meeting law.
A} An Emergency meeting may be called at any time if there is an immediate situation that poses any
harm to the Public Safety, Roads and Waterway of the Township. In the instance of calling an
Emergency Meeting we refer to Statue 13D.04 subdivision 3; the above order for calling the
meeting still stands. Public Notice will be given on Facebook, a phone call will be made to the
Herald Review of Grand Rapids, Minnesota and other attempts to post the meeting shall be done
if time allows. The minutes of the Emergency meeting may be recorded by a Supervisor present
and will be included in the next Regularly Scheduled meeting agenda packet.

5. Presiding officer:
The Board chairperson shall be the presiding officer of Board meetings. In the absence of the Chairperson, the
Vice-Chairperson shall preside. The presiding officer shall have the power to preserve Order and decorum at
the meeting, enforce rules of procedure, and determine without debate, subject to the final decision of the
Board on appeal, all questions of procedure and Order.

a. Appeal of presiding officer’s ruling:
Any member of the Board may appeal the ruling of the presiding officer. If the appeal is seconded,
and after discussion and explanations are given, the majority vote of the Board shall determine the
question.

b. Rights of presiding officer:
The presiding officer is a full member of the Board and retains all of the rights to speak, make and
second motions, and to vote on matters of town business to the same extent as any other town
supervisor.

6. Order of business:

6.1. The Regular Meetings:
An agenda will be prepared by the Clerk for each Regular meeting. All agenda items will need to be submitted
to the Clerk by 12 Noon the Friday prior to the next meeting. A proof of the agenda will be sent to the Chair by
the Clerk, via e-mail no later than Saturday morning prior to printing. The minutes shall include who attended
the meeting at the top, and who submitted the minutes at the bottom. The purpose of the agenda being sent to
the Chair is for the adding of additional items, changes, and recommendations. The Chair will return carrections

Recnlitinn #2021-0110  Administrative Palicy for Harris Town Roard Meetines Pape 2 nf9Q



to the Clerk within 24 hours of receiving the agenda. No additions after this point will be added to the agenda
unless time constraints restrict the item from being placed on the agenda at the next regular meeting. The Clerk
will provide by the close of Sunday complete agenda packets, in hard copy, at the Town Hall for Supervisors to
pick up. All supporting materials that the Clerk has in possession will be included in the packet. When the
packets are complete the Supervisors will receive a text from the Clerk indicating they are ready and a complete
packet will be uploaded to the website. Copies of the agenda and supporting materials will also be available for
the public at each meeting.

The presiding officer will call the meeting to Order, and if a quorum is present will proceed with its business
in the following order:

1. Pledge to the flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement

2. Additions and Corrections

3. Approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting and any work sessions or special meetings held after

the last P & D meeting.

4. Business from the floor
* Please come up to the podium and state you name and address for the record
Consent Agenda
Roads
Recreation
Correspondence
Old Business
10. New Business
11. Treasurer’s Report
12. Approve payment of bills for the month
13. Public Input (limit of 5 minutes)

* Please come up to the podium and state you name and address for the record

14. Upcoming meetings listed
15. Adjourn

o (RSl S

If someone contacts the clerk and asks to be placed on the agenda, they will generally be included in #4.
Business from the floor.

6.2. The Planning & Development (P&D} Meetings:

An agenda will be prepared by the Clerk for each P & D meeting. All agenda items will need to be submitted to
the Clerk by 12 Noon the Friday prior to the next meeting. A proof of the agenda will be sent to the Chair via e-
mail no later than Saturday morning prior to the printing of the agenda . The minutes shall include who
attended the meeting at the top, and who submitted the minutes at the bottom. The purpose of the agenda
being sent to the Chair is for the adding of additional items, changes, and recommendations. The Chair will
return corrections to the Clerk within 24 hours of receiving the agenda. No additions after this point will be
added to the agenda unless time constraints restrict the item from being placed on the agenda for the next
regular meeting. The Clerk will provide by the close of Sunday complete agenda packets, in hard copy, at the
Town Hall for Supervisors to pick up. All supporting materials that the Clerk has in possession will be included in
the packet. When the packets are complete the Supervisors will receive a text from the Clerk indicating they are
ready and a complete packet will be uploaded to the website. Copies of the agenda and supporting materials
will also be available for the public at each meeting.

Resnlutinn #2N721-010  Adminictrative Pnlicv for Harric Town Rnard Meeatine< Paoce T nfQ



The presiding officer will call the meeting to order, and if a quorum is present will proceed with its business
in the following order:

e

Pledge to the flag, followed by the reading of the mission statement

Additions and Corrections

Approve the minutes of the previous P&D Meeting, and any work sessions or special meetings held
after the last Regular meeting.

Business from the Floor

* Please come up to the podium and state you name and address for the record
Consent Agenda

Roads

Recreation

Correspondence

Town Hall Report — for month/date/year to month/date/year

. Maintenance Report

. Old Business

. New Business

. Approve payment of the bills for the month
. Public input {limit of 5 minutes}

* Please come up to the podium and state you name and address for the record

. Upcoming meetings listed
. Adjourn

If someone contacts the clerk and asks to be placed on the agenda, they will generally be included in
#4. Business from the floor.

Varying order of business:

The presiding officer may vary or alter the order of business for the convenience of the public or the
board.

Consent agenda:

The board may employ the use of a consent agenda during the Regular meeting and P & D meeting, to
approve matters of a routine or non-controversial nature, or items that have already been discussed
at a prior board meeting and agreed to be placed on the consent agenda.

7. Rules of parliamentary procedure:

The list of parliamentary procedures that follow as attachment A is made a part of this policy, and shall guide
meetings of the board.

8. Public participation:

Members of the public may address the Board at the time designated in the order of business for citizen
comments and at such other times during the meeting as may be allowed by the presiding officer to address

specific
shall be

issues before the Board. Unless further time is granted by a vote of the Board, remarks from the public
limited to five minutes per speaker. When addressing the Board, Citizens shall come up to the podium

and state their name and address for the record and confine their remarks to the specific matter under

debate.

Everyone who attends a meeting shall at all times conduct themselves in a professional manner and shall not:
speak until recognized by the presiding officer; engage in disorderly conduct; disrupt the proceedings; speak
longer than the allotted time; speak to matters beyond the scope of the particular matter currently before the

Re<alutinn #2021-N10  Administrative Paliry for Harris Tnwn Rnard Meetines Paper 4 nf9



9.

10.

11.

12.

Board; use profane language; or engage in any other activity which disturbs the peace and good order of the
meeting. Any person who persists in disturbing the meeting after having received a warning from the
presiding officer may be asked to leave the meeting. If the person does not leave, the presiding officer or
other town officer may contact law enforcement to have the person removed from the meeting.

a. Spokesman

The presiding officer may ask a group attending a meeting that wishes to address the Board on the
same subject to appoint a spokesperson for the group to expedite matters and avoid repetition. The
person speaking on behalf of a group may be allowed additional time if needed to fully present the
opinion of the group. After a spokesperson has spoken on behalf of a group, the presiding officer may
limit the number and/or the time other persons allowed to speak to present similar opinions.

bh. Recording by the public

Those attending meetings may use sound or video recording devices provided their use does not
interfere or disrupt the meeting and does not violate the constitutional rights of others.

¢. Written materials

Citizens may submit written comments or materials to the Board before or at a meeting and may ask
that they be added to the record. The Board shall enter the information into the record as requested
unless doing so would be unduly burdensome.

Record of meetings:

Minutes of all public board meetings shall be kept in a file in the town hall office. The vote of each member
shall be recorded on each appropriation of money, except for payments of judgments, claims, and amounts
fixed by statute. All minutes of meetings the board members shall be kept in a file in the town hall office.

Audio Recordings:

Unless the board expressly states otherwise in the minutes of a particular meeting, any tape recordings made
of meetings by the Board are solely for the purpose of assisting the clerk to develop accurate minutes. Such
tapes are not part of the Town’s official records and, after approval of the minutes of the meeting to which a
tape applies, will be recycled for use at future meetings. If the Board is taping a meeting, the Board may make
a motion at the meeting to make the tape recording part of the official record of the meeting. If a motion is
passed to make a tape a part of the official record, the Town clerk shall preserve the tape as part of the official
record and make it available in the same manner as written minutes.

Continue Meetings:

The Board may by motion continue a meeting to a later time by announcing as part of the motion and
recording in the minutes the date, time, and place of the continued meeting. Whether notice of the
continued meeting will be provided is left to the discretion of the Board.

Access to public information:

Itis the intent of the Board to provide reasonable means of access to public information held by the Town.
Information in the possession of the Town shall be considered public unless the Board determines the
information to be non-public. Access to information determined by the Board to be non-public shall be limited
to Town officers and those who have a right to access the information by law.

A. Request for Information.
Anyone may request, either verbally or in writing, to inspect or to receive photocopies of public
information held by the Town. Those wishing to inspect public records should contact the Town
Clerk to make arrangements to view the information either at a Board meeting or at such other time
as may be mutually convenient. Those wishing to obtain photocopies of public documents shall
complete an information Request Form (Appendix B) detailing the information requested.

Resalitinn #2021-010 Administeative Palierv for Harrie Town Rnard Meestines Pape K nfQ



13,

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

a. Fees for Photocopies.
The following fees may be charged for photocopies of public information from the Town:

(1) Labor: The time spent by those acting on behalf of the Town to satisfy the request for
photocopies, including the time to search for, compile, and photocopy the
information, shall be charged at a rate of the current allocated labor rate of the clerk.

{2) Photocopying: The fee for photocopying shall be charged at a rate of $0.25 per page.

(3) Mailing: The fee for mailing photocopies shall be the postal rates in effect at the time
together with the actual cost of envelopes or other packaging materials.

(4) Other Costs: Any other actual costs the Town incurs to provide the photocopies shall
be charged to the person making the request including, but not limited to, mileage
and office supplies or other items that need to be used to satisfy the request.

b. Prepayment of Fees
If the total estimated amount of the fees to satisfy a request for photocopies exceeds $30.00, the
person requesting the photocopies must pay the total estimated amount of the fees to the Town
before it will undertake to provide the photocopies. If the actual fees incurred to provide the
photocopies are less than the estimated fee amount, the Town shall reimburse the difference at
the time of providing the photocopies. If the actual fees incurred to provide the photocopies are
more than the estimated fee amount, the person making the request must pay the Town the
difference before receiving the photocopies.

Amending or updating the policy:
The Board may amend this policy by resolution.

Severability:

If any part or portion of this policy is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and
such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of the policy.

Office Supplies:

There may be times when a Supervisor, Clerk or Treasurer may need to pick up supplies for the office or for
their position. To alleviate coming before the Board for approval to purchase supplies, up to $50.00 annually
shall be allotted to Supervisors, Clerk and Treasurer at any time. Receipts shall given to the Treasurer, and
reimbursement requests shall be placed on the applicable pay requests.

Rules of Parliamentary Procedure For Town Board Meetings- Appendix A
Harris Township Information Request Form- Appendix B

Description of Job Duties:

a. Board Members/ Supervisors - Appendix C
Appointed Treasurer- Appendix D
Appointed Clerk- Appendix E
Sexton- Appendix F
Maintenance Worker-Appendix G
Caretaker - Appendix H

-0 a0 o

Employee Compensation Policy — Appendix |

Resnhition #2021-010  Administrative Palicy for Harric Town Rnard Meetines Parer Anf9



19. Compensation for Current Regular Township Employees — Appendix J

Adopted this day of January, 2021.

Peggy Clayton, Chair

Attest:

Roxanne Christie, Clerk

Recnlutinn #2021-01N  Administrative Polirv for Harris Town Roard Meetingc Pape 7 nf9



Appendix A

RULES OF PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE FOR
TOWN BOARD MEETINGS

The following are the rules of parliamentary procedure the town board (Board} of Harris Township, Itasca County,
Minnesota has adopted for use at its board meetings.

Voting:

A majority vote of those supervisors present and voting shall be required to pass a motion unless a greater number is

required by law or ordinance. Abstentions from voting shall reduce the number considered voting on the motion, shall
not be considered as a vote either for or against the matter under consideration, and shall be recorded in the minutes
of the meeting along with a reason for the abstention.

Method of taking action:
All actions of the Board shall be taken by motion, including the adoption of resolutions and ordinances. A supervisor

may raise a point of order without making a motion. The following are permitted motions:

Action Description Requires | Amendable
Second
' Main Motion | Used to bring an item of business before the Board. Yes Yes
Amend Used to amend the wording of a main motion. Yes Yes
Call the Question | Used to immediately end debate on a motion. Yes No
Lay on the Table | Used to postpone debate or a vote on an issue either Yes Yes
indefinitely or to a certain time or a certain occurrence
L mentioned as part of the motion. o
Point of Order Used to raise a question of parliamentary procedure to the No No
presiding officer.
Roll Call Used with respect to a particular issue before the Board to Yes No
require each supervisor’s vote on the I1ssue to be recorded In
the minutes of the meeting )
Suspend Rules Used to suspend the rules of parliamentary proceduse in Yes No
exceptional circumstances 1o facilitate the Board taking action
I | on a particular issue |
_Appeal Ruling | Used to appeal a ruling of the prestding officer. Yes | No

If an issue of parliamentary procedure arises that is not addressed in this policy, the presiding officer may seek
guidance from the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order to help resolve the issue.

Recnlitinn #2021-010  Adminictrative Policv for Harric Town Rnard Mestine<

Pace R nfQ



Appendix B

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
INFORMATION REQUEST FORM

Persons requesting photocopies of public information from the Town must complete this form,
return it to the town clerk, and pay the applicable fees as indicated below.

Requester's Name: Date of Request

Requester’s Address:

Requester’s Phone Number: Signature

Description of the Information Requested:

Town Use Only

The request is: [ ] Approved. [ ] Approved in Part. or [ ] Denied. Reason(s) for a partially
approval or a denial:

Fees applicable to the request:

Estimated Cost Actual Cost
Labor x93
# Hours Hourly Rate
Photocopying X
Rate Hourly Rate
Mailing
Other Costs L
Totals: i
Difference: [ 1 To be paid by requestor.

[ ] To be refunded by Town.

* If the total estimated cost exceeds $30. the requestor must pay the entire estimated amount
before the Town will undertake to satisfy the request. If the actual cost 15 less than the estimated
cost. the Town will refund the difference at the time the copies made available to the requestor.
If the actual cost 1s more than the estimated cost. the requestor must pay the additional amount
before receiving the copies.

Resnlutinn #2021-N1N0  Administrative Palicrv far Harric Town Bnard Meetines Paper 9 nfQ






Appendix C

Board Supervisor Duties:

1. Minnesota Association of Township Duties {as defined in the Manual on Town Government)

By law, supervisors (have charge of all town affairs not committed to by other officers by
law.” Minn. Statute 366.01, subd 1. Town Supervisors are charged with the duty to make
decisions on behalf of the town and have the responsibility to see that the town fulfills its
duties to the state and to town residents. Common duties include awarding contracts,
authorizing township expenditures, adopting ordinances and resolutions. Rather than being
a task-oriented position, the office of town supervisor involves setting policy by making
choices from a wide range of options. The challenges for supervisors include identifying
what the available options are based on the town’s legal authority, following the correct
process, taking the required steps to implement the selected option, and implementing the
decision. Along the way, there are various legal policy questions, financial limitations, and
political pressures that can make this a very difficult process.

Supervisors are responsible for choosing a chair. The statutes do not set out a selection
process for the chair’s position and a town has a good deal of flexibility to use the process
that makes sense to its board. The person appointed as the town board chair does perform
certain duties in addition to the usual responsibilities of a supervisor. Those include serving
as the presiding officer for town board meetings and signing checks and other documents
on behalf of the board. When designating a chair, boards should also appoint a vice-chair to
serve in the chairs absence.

It is important to note the chair retains all the powers of a supervisor to make, second, and
vote on motions. Furthermore, a board may not adopt rules to limit the powers the law
grants to this or any other election position (i.e. it cannot adopt a rule prohibit the chair
from making a motion.) However, it is equally important to note that while the statutes
assign the chair certain tasks to perform on behalf of the board, the chair is not
automatically granted superior or independent authority over the other supervisors.

As a practical matter, the chair does take on many tasks that need to be performed, but the
assignment of additional tasks must not be mistaken for the power to control a matter. For
instance, the chair working with the clerk to pull together the agenda for a meeting does not
give the chair the authority to refuse to place items on the agenda other supervisors would
like to discuss. Except for the statutorily designated tasks, and to the extent the board
expressly assigns additional duties or powers, the chair is a supervisor with only the powers
of a supervisor,

Duties covered under the supervisors stipend as per compensation palicy:

Inspection of parks

Inspection of cemetery

Inspection of all landings

Inspection of roads {paved or dirt)

Zoning prep {items which are not a meeting or not involving a quorum of supervisors)
Township Facebook updates

Working with contractors (i.e. bids, supervision of contractors/vendors)



L ]

Emails to/from constituents (those received should be forwarded to specific supervisor)
Phone calls to/from constituents (those received should be forwarded to specific supervisor)
Inspection of weeds {noxious) aka Weed Inspector

Required/Mandated Township Meetings paid as per our compensation policy, and not
covered under the monthly stipend:

Regular Township monthly meetings

Regular P & D Township monthly meetings

Regular Township Association monthly meetings
Canvas Meeting, after annual meeting

Audit Meeting, annually

Board of Equalization Meeting

Legally required meetings (i.e. Public Hearings, etc)

Meetings, duties, etc. paid (for) at an hourly rate as per our compensation policy, and not
covered under the stipend:

Committee(s} which supervisors are appointed to by the Board, and required to attend any
meetings, representing the township

Training sessions

Work sessions

Emergency meetings

Conducting interviews

Supervision of employees and volunteers

Mileage:

To be charged at the Fed. rate

Mileage paid for: inspecting roads, cemeteries, landings, parks, driving to/from appointed
committee meetings, training sessions.

Mileage paid for any other township related business.
No mileage paid for driving to/from required/mandated township monthly meetings.

Special Projects {must) come before the township board for prior approval and/or to request
payment, if applicable:

Those projects, etc. that a township supervisor may need to be involved in, but that does
not fit into categories 1-4 above.



Appendix D
APPOINTED TREASURER

Township Treasurer Job Description:

The Township Treasurer position exists to perform intermediate, professional, and administrative
accounting work, and reviewing, and analyzing accounting transactions in township accounts.
Understands and assist in the preparation of financial and accounting work papers, and reports.
Performs financial analysis and forecasting. Performs complicated reconciliations requiring use of good
judgment. This position handles/works with a budget of approximately $1M.

This position works with data and people relationships requiring a high level of confidentiality, ethics,
and trust. This position also provides a high level of customer service to external and internal people.

Mandatory M.S. 367.16 duties:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Receive and take charge of all money belonging to the town, or which is required to be paid into

its treasurer, and to pay it out only upon the lawful order of the town or its officers;

Preserve all books, papers, and property pertaining to or filed in the treasurer's office;

A, All reports processed and saved on the computer and backed up on an external hard drive;

B. All original paperwork organized and saved in storage bins at the town hall security space in
the basement;

Keep a true account of all money received as treasurer and the manner in which it is disbursed,

in a book provided for that purpose, and provide the account, with the treasurer's vouchers, to

the town board of audit, at its annual meeting, for adjustment;

a. Treasurer’'s summary report due for the board of audit meeting

Deliver, on demand, all books and property belonging to the treasurer's office, and all money in

the treasurer's hands as treasurer, to a qualified successor;

Keep in a suitable book a register of ali town orders presented for payment that cannot be paid

for want of funds, with the date presented, and to endorse upon the back of each the words

"not paid for want of funds," with the date of the endorsement, signed by the treasurer;

draw from the county treasurer, from time to time, money received by the county treasurer for

the town, and receipt for it;

make and file with the town clerk, within five days preceding the annual town meeting, a

statement, in writing, of the money received from the county treasurer and all other sources,

and all money paid out as town treasurer. The statement shall show the items of money

received and from whom, on what account and when each was received. The statement shall

also show the items of payment and to whom, for what purpose, when and the amount of each

that was made, and the unexpended balance on hand;

Paying judgments ordered against the town {M.5. 365.41) and selecting a depository for town

funds, if the board fails to select one within 90 days of the annual town meeting.

Perform other duties as required by {aw.

Additional duties:
10} Accounting responsibilities:

a. Prepare monthly bank statement reconciliation, including recenciling outstanding checks,
deposits and transfers, and ensure all accounts balance. Research and resolve the

discrepancies,



b. Assist in the development and monitoring of all accounting policies, systems, and

procedures to assure adequate accounting controls.

¢. Reconcile selected general ledger accounts, preparing monthly journal entries as needed.

d. Maintain record of pledged collateral by official depositories to meet statute requirements.

Contact depository as necessary to adjust amount.
e. Work with Bond Consult and provide information necessary for bond issues. Ensure
compliance for outstanding bonds.
11) Accounts payable:

a. Process all accounts payable, including review and process all invoices for accuracy, proper
authorization, account coding, and to ensure payments are made in a timely manner.
Match open and closed invoices against statements.

Coordinate and resolve discrepancies with township supervisors concerning purchasing
policy guidelines, account coding, authorization, and other issues.
Contact vendors to coordinate and resolve discrepancies in accounts payable.
Maintain W9 files for all vendors.
Prepare claims and checks for monthly board approval.
Monitor town contracts for compliance.
Prepare form 1096/1099 as required by the IRS.
i. Maintain organized filing system including all necessary supporting documents.
12} Accounts receivable:

a. Invoice developers, property owners, etc. for various charges; assess late fees, and finance
charges as directed.

Collect, verify, and post payments. Maintain and adjust accounts as necessary.
Administer collection procedures and certifications on delinquent accounts.

d. Prepare monthly analysis of account activity/escrow account. Accurately maintain

spreadsheet summary and detail of escrow account payments and charges/fees.

e. Prepare refund documents when applicable.

f. Prepare annual escrow funds sheets for audit purposes.

13) Audit preparation:

a. Assist in preparing audit work papers, schedules and reports.

b. Provide external auditors with requested information and documentation.
14} Budget/forecasting process:

a. Prepare annual budget and forecast. Make financial recommendations to the township

board of supervisors.

b. Monitor budget to actual financial data and update the township board of supervisors as

appropriate,

c. Begin updating supervisors on budgets in early August so the board is aware of funds

available, etc.
15) Letters of credit:
a. Maintain files on all letters of credit. Ensure LOC’s are current and renew as applicable.
b. Draw draft/release letters to bank.
16) Payroll:

a. Collect and review employee time sheets. Research and resolve discrepancies.

b. Accurately process payroll including appropriately coding expense into applicable funds.
17) Print payroll checks and reports for approval at township board meetings.

18} Process financials for the previous month:
a. Add all disbursements to the account register
b. Add all receipts to the account register

0 o

Sm oo

n oo



c. Create the financial reports and provide treasurer report at each regular board meeting,
along with bank statements.
d. Update the budget to actual reports for disbursements
e. Update the budget to actual reports for receipts
19) Receive payment requests via email or written out and turned in to town hall:
a. Supervisors will have their pay request turned in by the first day of each month and paid at
the Regular Township Meeting which is held on the second Wednesday of each month.
b. Clerk, Treasurer, Maintenance, Sexton, and caretaker employees will have their pay request
turned in on the Friday before the Regular Town Board Meeting, and P and D Town Board
Meeting, which are the second Wednesday and fourth Wednesday each month,
respectively.
¢. Process financials with appropriate meeting, labor, wages less with holdings for all
employees, and supervisors;
20) Receive the bills, and deposits from the Clerk on the Friday before the Town Board Meeting,
and the Friday before the P and D Board Meeting
21) Prepare Bill List:
a. Create bill list based on the received bills, for the regular meeting, and P and O meeting.
b. Add any electronic bills to the bill list
c. Check for duplicate invoices
d. Due to confidentiality, add the gross wage amounts to the hill list from individuals pay
requests
e. Add the net wage total to the bill list as one line item
22) Copies for meeting:
a. Bill list (enough copies for everyone at the meeting)
b. Financial report {enough copies for everyone at the Regular board meeting}
c. Pay request for all supervisors, clerk, treasurer, maintenance, Sexton, and caretaker (one
copy for each person to attach to their paycheck);
23) Write out checks from bill list:
a. Giveto board chair for first signing, and clerk for second signing after the meetings
b. Make copies of all checks before distributing
24) Deposit checks:
a. Confirm all funds received (town hall rental payments, cemetery site purchases, deeds,
burials, and funds from the county or state)
b. Process all receipts and create deposit slip with all received funds
c. Make deposits the day after the Regular Board Meeting, and the P and D Meeting
d. Give deposit slips, etc. to clerk {for final checks and balance}
25) Mail bills:
a. Prep all bills for mailing and mail the evening of the Board Meetings, or the very next day
b. Make copies of all invoices that do not have a second copy
¢. Make all online payments the evening of the Board Meeting, or the very next day
26) Bi-monthly reporting:
a. Make federal tax deposit
b. Make state tax deposit
c. Make PERA report and deposit
27} Attend required/mandated township meetings:
A.  Regular township meeting on second Wednesday of each month
B. Pand D township meeting on fourth Wednesday of each month
C. Regular annual township meeting in March



D.

Board of canvas meeting

E.  Annual audit meeting

F.

Any other legally required meetings (l.e. public hearings, etc.)

28) Attend other meetings, trainings, work sessions, emergency meeting that may require your
presence

29) Year-end financials — for budget planning

30) Year-end tax reporting

31) W-2s/1099

32) Audit preparation and any auditor requested work

33) Special projects (which require prior board approval)

34) Customer service:

a.
b.
c.

d.

Assist in duties as needed and/or as directed by the board of supervisors.

Coordinate and cooperate with inter-governmental agencies.

Conduct the necessary research and provide support materials to aid board in making
informed decisions.

Communicate with the Board and/or Chair on any issues, questions, etc prior to making
changes {yourself)

Minimum qualifications:

Must:
*
®
[ ]
L }
*
[}
L

Must aiso:
®
L ]
L J
[ ]

Have two (2) year accounting degree (if interviewed please bring transcripts)

Have three (3) years experience in all areas of accounting (AP, AR, Financial Reporting)
Have payroll experience; processing, wage reporting, withholdings, and employee reports
Have extensive experience working with budgets

Have Three (3) years experience in MS Excel, working with spreadsheets, and formulas
Have a valid Minnesota drivers license, and reliable means of transportation

Have experience working with private and confidential information

Be bondable and insurable

Pass a background check

Pass a reference check

Attend training as mandated and required by Minnesota Association of Townships, and
township board

Preference for:

Accounting experience working for a financial institution or government/fund accounting
Certified public accountant license

Experience facilitating a governmental budget

Experience working for a federal, state, county, or other township entity

Experience speaking before groups of people



Appendix E

Appointed Clerk

Township Clerk Job Description:
Provides a channel for communication between township residents and board of supervisors to ensure effective

planning, and results, consistent with the goals, objectives, policies approved by the Board of Supervisors.
Perform all administrative duties for efficient function of the township, and as prescribed

by Minnesota Statutes.

Mandatory Duties, as per Minn. Stat. 367.30; Minn. Stat. 367.31 subd.1; Minn. Rule 8205.1040;
Minn. Stat. 367.11

1.

8.

Keep minutes: record minutes of the proceedings of every town meeting in the book of town records,
entering every order or direction and all rules and regufations made by the town meeting;

Keep records: keep a true record of all of the towns proceedings

Custody of records: unless otherwise provided by law, retain custody of the records, books, and papers of
the township and file, and safely keep all papers required by law to be filed in the clerks office;

File and preserve all accounts audited by the town board or allowed at a town meeting and enter a
statement of them in the book of records;

Record all requests for special votes or town meetings and properly post notices;

Past, as required by law, fair copies of all bylaws made by the town, and make a signed entry in the town
records, of the time when and the places where they were posted and record in full all ordinances passed by
the town board in an ordinance book;

Furnish to the annual meeting of the town board of audit: [i] every statement from the county treasurer of
money paid to the town treasurer; [ii] all other infermation about fiscal affairs of the town in the clerks
position, and [iii] all accounts, claims, and demands against the town filed with the clerk; and

Perform any other duties by law

Additional Clerk Job Duties:

Official Board Meetings, other Legally Required Meetings:

1. Meeting agenda creation and prep of supporting documents
Scan in agenda, agenda items, bills, pay requests {i.e. agenda packet) and print
Make Board packet copies for Supervisors, and constituents for township meeting
Complete Minutes - from P&D/Regular meeting
Add agenda packet to website; add minutes to website, after approved {convert to PDF first)
Organize, manage, and retrieve township records in an effective and efficient manner
Prepare notices and post all meeting notices
Keep contact information up to date for posting board
Prepare and publish meeting schedule, special meetings, etc. {whatever is legally required)
. Town hall set up for Regular, P&D meetings, and legally required meetings
. Prep for Board of Audit
. Annual audit prep of clerk’s responsibilities (bookkeeping documents, minute and agenda
packet binders, board contact information, etc.)
13. Attend legally required meetings (i.e. annual meeting, public hearings, board of audit, board of appeal,
etc.)
14. Post notices, set up hall, and prepare minutes, and attend annual Board of Audit
15. Post and publish Annual Board of Appeal and Equalization Notice, and attend BOA
16. Prepare board reports for BOA hearing
17. Set up hall, prepare Minutes and hearing reports for BOA
18. Prepare the annual report for annual meeting, post, prepare Minutes, and attend Annual Meeting

W NV B W N

[
N - O



Bookkeeping, Office Prep:
19. File, document, and organize in an efficient manner, at the town hall
20. Make sure laptop is always updated
21. Maintain monthly accounting in CTAS
22. Purchase office supplies, as needed
Mail, and Deposit/checks:
23. Pick up all mail at the service center the Friday before the regular town board meeting, and the Friday
before the P and D town board meeting.
24. Distribute all bills, invoices, statements, etc. that the treasurer should have, no later than the Friday
before the regular town board meeting, and the Friday before the P and D board meeting.
25. Document all checks (that will need to be deposited by the treasurer) by recording the date on the
check , the check number, who the check was received from, and the dollar amount.
26. Receive all Town hall renter checks from Caretaker, and document them, along with all other checks to
be deposited.
27. Keep the documentation and give all checks which need to be deposited to the treasurer no later than
the Friday before the regular board meeting, and the Friday before the P & D meeting.
28. Processed all other mail as deemed necessary and distribute accordingly.
29. Receive the deposit slip from the treasurer, document the date received, and check the deposit slip
with your record of checks received, as the final means of checks and balances
Work Sessions, Budget Sessions, and other Special Meetings
30. Prepare and Post work sessions, budget sessions, and special meetings
31. Prepare Minutes of work sessions, budget sessions, and special meetings
32. Set up hall for the sessions, and pull together agenda
Elections Duties for Clerk:
33. Be knowledgeable of current election requirements, laws and deadlines
34, Attend mandatory election judge training, if Clerk is involved with the elections
35. Attend mandatory clerk training, if Clerk is involved with the elections
36. Coordinate election judge list{s) and notify election judges of mandatory training dates/times
37. Bring forward the list of election judges to the township board, for approval
38. Coordinate election judges schedule for both elections (primary and general)
39. Post and publish, in a timely manner, election notices according to statute requirements
40. Accept candidate filing affidavits during election period {August-September)
41. Coordinate candidate names for election batlots with County Auditor Office
42. Prepare polling place (ballot machines, counter, voter roster, etc)
43, Attend mandatory training for HAVA requirements, new election equipment, and understand the
operations
44, purchase cookies, make coffee, etc for voters
45. Conduct Board of Canvas, according to requirements in the Clerk Election Guide for the specific election
year
Emails, Texts, Phone Calls, etc:
46. Receive and/or send emails, texts, and calls from constituents, to appropriate supervisor, within a
reasonable timeframe ((exception: if an emergency, contact supervisor immediately) Monday through
Sunday
47. Respond to all township business inquiries
48. Discussions regarding a variety of topics/projects with others (board/county/residents
49, Conduct the necessary research and provide support materials to aid board in making informed
decisions
Website Administration:
50. Website administration and content updates, as per Board direction



Resolutions, Ordinances, Policies, and Procedures:
51. Prepare Resolutions and Ordinances, as per direction of the Board
52. Maintain a record of resolutions and ordinances passed by the Board
53. Update township policies as needed, with direction from board supervisors

Customer service:

a. Assistin duties as needed and/or as directed by the board of supervisors
b. Coordinate and cocperate with inter-governmental agencies.
c. Communicate with Board and/chair regarding any issues, items, etc before you make changes

Minimum Qualifications:

1. Must be a high school graduate, or have GED

2. Must have two years of administrative assistant/clerical work experience in an office/business setting

3. Must have one year of work experience in Word, and MS Excel

4. Must have experience taking minutes

5. Must have a valid Minnesota Drivers License

6. Must be bondable

Must also:

1. Pass a background check

2. Pass areference check

3. Successfully pass a six month probation

4. Knowledge of bookkeeping principles, budgets and records management

5. Attend training as mandated and required by the township board, and Minnesota Association of
Townships

6. Have ability to maintain confidentiality, and to establish effective working relationship with the Town
board and the public

7. Have excellent verbal and written communication skills

8. Have ability to prioritize workloads and meet deadlines

9. Have ability to multitask

10. Have professional appearance

11. Have ahility to maintain accurate records

12. Have ability and willingness to follow rules and procedures

13. Have abhility and willingness to follow directive from Board Chair, and supervisors

14. Have ability to work independently, and with a Board

15. Be self-directed; ability to effectively schedule work time

16. Have independent problem solving skills

17. Be self-motivated, and have initiative

18. Have ability to work unsupervised

19. Have leadership skills, and public speaking skills

Preference for:

1.

o R wN

Experience working in/with accounting, budgets, spreadsheets, and records management
Experience of open meeting law, and data practices

Administrative/clerical experience working for another federal, state, or other township
Experience working with an accounting system {Quickbooks, CTAS)

Experience working with/on elections

Additional experience in an administrative/clerical position, beyond minimums






Appendix F

Sexton Duties:

1. First point of contact for all questions regarding the Harris Township Cemetery and follow up
promptly with responses:
This position receives calls from people regarding the cemetery, which could be burials, purchasing sites,
or from headstone companies.

If somebody calls you regarding a buriai, that could come from a family member or the funera! home. if
somebody calls in need of a burial you need to ask them when they want the burial to take place first,
and then find out if they already have a site, If they do not have a site, then you would meet with the
people at the cemetery so they could pick out a lot. When you do meet somebody at the cemetery, you
need to take your black book, the map, and the receipt book. Sometimes people will pay with cash-
either way, always use the receipt book.

If the funeral home is arranging the burial and a site is owned, be sure to confirm that the funeral home
is collecting the fees and sending to the Township. The funeral home will then mail the disposition
papers along with a check for the burial to the Sexton.

If the family is coardinating the burial, you will need to collect payment and either disposition papers or
a copy of the death certificate for the burial before you can confirm and authorize Derrick to do the

work preparing the site.

If someone just wants to purchase a site you also need to meet them at the cemetery and bring the
black book, map, and receipt book. Let them chose a site to their liking and then verify the location is

available using the map and correlating with the black book. On the receipt always write the site
description, and whomever they wish the owner or the site to be on the Deed, also retain a full address

and phone number, The top copy of the receipt goes to the purchaser, the 27 copy goes to the
Treasurer with the payment and the final copy stays in the book for the Sexton records.

You will get calls from a headstone company, which could be Duluth Monument or Northland
Monument, (the most common used by our residents). When people purchase a headstone, those
companies need to come in and set up the stone. Those calls also need to be relayed to Derrick as he
marks the site for them to lay the stone. He does not set the stones himself, only marks them.

If the family is working with veteran services, Derrick will lay the veterans stones. Those calis may be
sent directly to the service center. If a family wants maintenance to place the foot stone, the township

will charge an hourly wage for the time it takes to dig and lay that foot stone.

You also might get calls from people wanting to sell their sites back to the township. if that occurs their
request needs to be in writing and sent to our service center address. They also need to provide a copy
of the deed with that request. If they don't have the deed etc. it is their responsibility to get a new one
from the recorders office. The deed tells us how much this site cost them at the time of purchase. No
deed = no sale. This is subject to Board approval and must be verified that no one has been placedin the
site. Our recording fee currently is $46.00, which is subtracted from the amount paid back to the seller.
That letter of buy back request, the owners Deed and the newly drafted buy back Deed all go to the
board for approval at the next regular meeting. The Sexton has to re-file a deed giving ownership back






to the township, and this also has to be filed with the recorder’s office. The Sexton must also notify
Maintenance to remove them from owning a site in his books and remove their card from the Rolodex
and white out their information in the black book. When the original Deed is returned from the
recorder’s office that will be filed in the bottom black drawer, corresponding with the correct site. * You
must also update and remove them from the Documents/Cemetery/Sexton/Section/Block Listing and
update the website to such. Further direction below.

If you receive a call from someone wanting to know if so-and-so is buried at the cemetery, you need to
obtain the last name of that individual they're looking for, and look at the black Rolodex. [f a family
name is in the Rolodex, you would lock at the card and then go to the black book to find a location to
see if someone was buried in that location. You can also look in the bottom drawer of the two drawer
black file cabinet by looking for the last name to find any information or disposition paperwork we
would have obtained at burial. If no information, you can let the family know, and at that point they are
on their own. Any time you have a new burial, a2 new card needs to be made out and placed in the
Rolodex. Any time that you work with the burial, etc. that information needs to be placed on the
Rolodex card (l.e. lot purchased, deed received, burial, etc). It is important to have great cross-
reference information on the cards.

Any calls coming in on leveling of headstones, those need to go directly to maintenance.

Remember to always text Maintenance, the maintenance supervisor, so he is also in the “loop” with
regard to burials, digging, etc.

Prepare and maintain policies, procedures and brochures, as per Board direction, and relay that
information to others who assist in the maintenance of the cemetery or to the general public:

Sexton updates as needed, with regard to the policy, procedures and brochures. Sexton will get that
direction from the board as changes to policies are always made at board meetings.

There's also a frequently asked questions section on the bottom of the policy called “other helpful
information”,

When you do update the policy for the cemetery you need to go onto the laptop to update it and then
you need to upload it to the wehsite under the cemetery folder. Once it is updated you need to print it
out, make copies and then bring 25 of the brochures to Libby, 25 to Rowe, and give one to our
maintenance staff person, and then fill the slots at the cemetery. Whatever you sent to Rowe and Libby,
it should be sent to them in a PDF format.

Coordinate all burial arrangements; Funeral Directors, Maintenance Team, Board, as needed.

You would need to coordinate burial arrangements, if someone calls and needs to be buried, or if they
own or do not own their own site. Sometimes it’s slow, depending on the time of year and when they

want to do their burial or purchase this site.

If they own their own site then you are talking back-and-forth with Maintenance regarding the site
location and the time of service and then confirming all that information with Maintenance.






Always direct any questions back to the policy. Send a copy of the policy and rate to those who have
questions also when you respond to them so they also have the information moving forward.

The Sexton must be familiar with all policies and procedures for marking graves!

The funeral home or family usually gets in touch with the sexton. The Sexton then calls Maintenance, if
they own the site and confirm the date etc. Maintenance or Sexton confirm with the funeral home.
Maintenance puts it on the schedule. The payment and disposition paperwork needs and comes from
the family or funeral home. Sometimes a funeral home collects the payment for the burial, or family
meets with Sexton and pays the Sexton.

Deed preparation, Sale, Recording, Filings and follow up with notifications of such with Board,
Maintenance team, and Purchaser.

If the family doesn’t have a site, they will need to purchase a site. you meet at the cemetery, take the
black book, map, and receipt book. The family usually has some idea of where they want to be (section 3

is open, section 1 and 2 are touch and go, as one could hold a cremation in those sections}.

You need to take the map and verify space availability. Some families might want 1 site or more than a
site. When that occurs you need the receipt book, and take the payment at the cemetery. People can
purchase up to four on one deed, but if it's more than 4, then another deed and recording fee of $46 has
to be completed. If they are family owned sites, you do not need to draft a Deed for each family
member, advise them to set an owner and have copies of the Deed with each family member that plans
to be placed in our cemetery.

Once you have completed that at the cemetery, then you need to come back to the hall and follow up
with the format and receipt. You need to put the lot, block section, site, home address, and phone
number on receipt copy. These dates get recorded in the black book, you make up a card, and ptace in
the Rolodex, and a make up a card for Derrick, and put that in his folder in the Town Hall.

If the card is already in the Rolodex you just add to the record on that card, and then let Derrick know.
The 2" copy in the receipt book goes to the Treasurer with the money collected. Derrick has full set of
books just like the Sexton does. You then prepare the deed, which goes on the next board agenda just
for signature purposes only, as the board does not need to approve that. Once the deed is signed by the
board the original is mailed or dropped off at the recorder office. They record it and stamp and mail it
back to the service center with a bill. The recorder department then bills $46 for the recording fee back
to the township. The recorder will send an invoice with the original deed back to the township. You
need to make a copy of the deed, put it in the bottom drawer of the black file cabinet. The original gets
mailed to the owner. Provide a copy of the invoice to the Treasurer and note who it was for.

Disposition papers - when someone dies or someone is getting buried, we will either get a disposition
paper or certificate of death from the family or funeral home, along with the check. Make a copy of both

give a copy to Treasurer with the check. If you get a certificate of burial you treat it the same way. If
owner provides an original death certificate, make a copy of the death certificate, and get the original

back to the family.

Record Burial ~ Mark the burial in the black book, one section for purchase and one section of who is
buried. Place the disposition papers or death certificate in the box in the bottom black drawer.






How to mark an online system ~Any changes or updates to burials or purchases need to be updated to
the website. Once you have completed deeds etc. you need to go into the online system and mark the
site off in the online system, It is in the Documents/Cemetery/Kati. All are broken up into sections 1, 2,
and 3. From there each block is also separated. Update it in the word format and save back to its
original location. Log in the website admin, go to the cemetery tabs and remove the block you are
updating then upload the correct block to the correct file location. This does not need to be in PDF
format, | have them all in Word so that they are easy to update and you do not need to reformat each
time you have to update a block.

Relay payments received and notify of any County Filing fees charged to the Township account to the
Treasurer. Keep receipt book for all Deeds sold.

Any and all transactions need to be documented and funds must be provided to the Treasurer with
documentation of what the monies are for. Copies of the check with the disposition papers or Deed

should be made for easy reference to what the money is for. Remember to always give the treasurer
the receipt copy for her records also.

Update and maintain Harris Township Cemetery Web links with current and relevant news.

You need to update sales in the township cemetery web links with current and relevant news whenever
someone is buried. You update in the cemetery folder, and upload to the website. All cemetery records
are kept at the Town Hall office. These are valuable and personal documents and should not be stored
in your home. They should be removed for sales and meetings at the cemetery and then the Sexton
should promptly return these to the hall office.

All forms used for the cemetery are on the computer, Documents/Cemetery.
There are separate buy back deeds and deeds. Use the correct one and pull the last one prepared and
type over it. All forms are formatted in Word for easy edit.

Update the books online monthly for public viewing, and work with maintenance on updating.
You would update the policies, burials, and purchases, and keep all up to date.

Maintain Cemetery Books, Records, and Sexton computer books, and work with maintenance on
updating.

Make sure to always update books and records whenever it occurs. Do not wait and do it once every six
months etc. as it just causes of a lot of issues of keeping up with what’s going on. All of the updating is
on the computer and again as you get them. Always make sure you e-mail Derrick with sale and burial
updates as he is a source in the checks and balances for the cemetery.

Sexton needs to keep track of detailed work completed and time it takes to complete a burial process,
on a monthly basis. That information is placed on the monthly pay request.






APPENDIX G

Maintenance Worker

Reports to: Harris Town Board
Status: Non-Exempt — Full Time

Position Summary:

Maintains all properties roadways and equipment within the jurisdiction of Harris Township under the direction
of the Board of Supervisors and its designated Maintenance Supervisor.

Essential Accountabllitles:
Town hall

e Maintains the town hall facility including inside and outside structure, lighting, furniture, parking lot and

general maintenance.
¢ Provides grounds keeping and snow removal of parking lot, driveway, walkways and exits.

Cemetery

e Maintains buildings, fence, signs, flag poles and flags, roadways and placement of winter corner
markers. Check to make sure the water service is working properly.

* Must be well-versed of the Cemetery Policy.

¢ Maintenance is to refer all calls to the Cemetery Sexton re: funeral home calls, monument company
calls on headstones, foot-stones, etc., and all calls to Cemetery Sexton re: burial calls from individuals,
etc.

*  Maintenance is to look up names of family(s) and find site locations

# Provide care in moving and working adjacent to all grave markers.

¢ Excavate, fill and ready the grounds before and after burials. Be available to locate grave sites and/or
mark as needed. (Excavation can also be done by designated contractor, in the absence of
maintenance}.

*  Work with the Sexton, and public in a respectful courteous manner at all times. Sexton works with all
funeral directors, and headstone companies.

e Layout boundaries for headstones, and gravesites.

* Maintenance is contacted by Sexton when family has cremated remains, and wants to bury them.

¢ Level all headstones.

¢ Maintain burial logs/placements as a back-up to the Sextons records.

e Ensures all snow removal is done in a respectful and timely manner. Be especially mindful when
working around flowers or other decorations.

Last Updated: October 21, 2019



Public Access (boat landings)

Install, remove and repair docks as needed.
Provide general grounds keeping and clean-up. Provide snow plowing as needed.

Inspect boat ramp conditions and report to Maintenance Supervisor if maintenance is needed.
Check for adequate signage.

Mow/trim all boat landings

Essential Accountabilities:

Roadways

Make minor repair/preventive care of the roadways as needed or directed. Inspect all signage, maintain
the sign replacement policy and report any vandalism to the supervisor.

Inspect roadways after any heavy wind storm or snow accumulation.

Snow plow areas designated by the town board.

Coordinate roadside brushing and mowing with the supervisor and the State of Minnesota guidelines.
Have knowledge of various roads and practice the rules of road right of ways.

Be expected to provide emergency tree and wildlife removal as necessary.

Report all road concerns or discrepancies to the supervisor immediately.

Recreation Facilities

Provide maintenance to all areas of recreation within the township which includes; buildings, grounds
keeping, lighting, fences, parking lot, seating structures, ball fields, tennis courts, skating areas,
walkways, picnic areas, game areas, and gym structures.

Snow plow as needed.

Skating rink surfacing and cleaning as needed.

General requirements

Act professional at all times.

Inspect and maintain routine/periodic equipment and machine maintenance as required doing repairs
to your level of skill as directed and supervised by the supervisor. Make no non-factory modifications to
any equipment or operate a malfunctioned piece of equipment at any time. If you are unfamiliar with
operating a piece of equipment consult your Maintenance Supervisor for the proper training.

Assure that all equipment is cleaned and stored properly after each use.

Always keep your work area free of clutter or other hazards that may cause a potential dangerous
circumstance.

Always wear safety equipment and keep safety practices in mind all the time. Never work without good
safety apparel, acquire new safety equipment or devices from the Maintenance Supervisor.

Treat all residents and their property with respect, never argue and inform a Maintenance Supervisor to
contact them in a timely manner.

Report all accidents/incidents to your Maintenance Supervisor in writing immediately no matter how
minor it may seem to be, so an investigation can be done.

File all complaints with your Maintenance Supervisor or the Human Resources Representative.

Last Updated: October 21, 2019



¢ Don’t assume or make any change in rules/laws/ordinance/common procedures of our work without
the Maintenance Supervisors or board approval.
e You are the direct representative of Harris Township, and most visible to the public. Don’t assume or

make any changes in rules/policies/procedures of our work, without your supervisor or board approval.
e All other duties as assigned.

Working Conditions

o Works in all areas of Harris Township.

e Sits, stands, bends, lifts and moves intermittently in various speeds/actions.

e Subject to adverse conditions, dust, odors, rain, or sometimes extreme conditions of hot or cold.
e Subject to hostile and emotionally upset residents.

e Normal working hours will be Monday through Friday as scheduled, with possible overtime.

Qualifications

e Must be a minimum of 18 years of age.

o Minimum High School or GED equivalent.

o Must have a valid Minnesota Drivers CDL license and be insurable with no risk.

¢ Must have experience with a mechanical aptitude to maintain and operate lawn equipment, chainsaws,
brush cutters, snow blowers, tractors, skid steer, back-hoe, medium size trucks with or without snow
plows or dump box and other ancillary equipment. Must be able to use hand tools relating to digging
soil, and possess basic household skills in carpentry, plumbing and electrical repair.

¢ Possess some computer skills.

¢ Subject to security checks or legal history.

¢ Must be in good health and demonstrate emotional stability.

e Must be able and required to lift, push, pull and move equipment and other related objects such as
trees, brush grave stones and wildlife kills.

e Must have the ability to be tactful with people and work harmoniously with residents and other
personnel.

¢ Must be able to make independent decisions, follow instructions, ask for help or assistance, and accept
constructive criticism.

Last Updated: October 21, 2019






APPENDIX H

CARETAKER
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Job Description: The position of Caretaker is to take care of hall rentals for family gatherings, birthdays,
showers, weddings, anniversaries, meetings, etc. Duties include, but are not limited to reserving and
scheduling the town hall for constituents (resident, and non-resident); meeting with renter to get lease
agreements (for rentals) signed, receiving rental and deposit fees, signing out keys, going over policies
regarding renter responsibilities of cleaning hall after rental; follow up at the hall after renter concludes
their reservation, and prepping the hall for the next renter; inventory and ordering of cleaning supplies,
and other items needed for the hall; preparing monthly Rental Register, Monthly Pay Request, and
monthly Town Halt Report for Regular Township Board Meetings; dusting drapes, windowsill; wiping and
sanitizing chairs, tables, water fountain; cleaning microwave, stove, and inside cupboards/arranging
cupboards; vacuuming, laundering towels, etc., cleaning and sanitizing bathrooms, toilets, mirrors,
inside windows, and perform other duties as assigned.

This Position is also assigned to receive calls from constituents that want to reserve the Pavilion at
Crystal Park, and also post a monthiy calendar at the Pavillion.

Hours of work: Hours range anywhere from 30-40 per month, and depend on the amount of renters
reserving the town hall {on a monthly basis). Work times also vary, depending on when the hall is
reserved, when you are meeting with renters, and when you are prepping the town hall for the next
renter.

Minimum Qualifications: must have good cleaning experience {to include but not limited to sweeping,
vacuuming, mopping, dusting, organizing and cleaning cupboards, sinks, bathrooms, and toilets, etc);
must be flexible, and be able to prioritize, juggle, and organize hall rental calendar, phone calls and text
messages from constituents; must have a good work ethic; must be extremely reliable and dependable;
must have a valid drivers license and means of transportation; must be able to take and follow direction,
procedures, policies; and must be able to work well with others. Computer experience is not
mandatory, but is highly recommended. Must be able to pass a background check, and reference check.
Individual chosen will serve a 90 day probation.






Appendix |

Harris Township
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION POLICY

¢ Temp Full-Time Employees:

Maintenance Crew:

¢ Regular Part-Time Employees;

Town Hall Caretaker:

¢ Temporary Employees:
Skating Rink Attendant:

Summer Help:

Moderator of Annual Town Meeting:

Election Judges:

Head Election Judge:

¢ Effective Date:

As of January 2021 (to be reviewed annually)

Starting wage will be between $15.00-517.00/hour
based on qualifications and experience.

As of January 2021 (to be reviewed annually)

Starting hourly wage for cleaning and the showing
appointment rate will be between $13.00-515.00/hr
(subject to change)

As of January 2021

Wage will be Minimum wage

Wage will be $15.00-$17.00 per hour
Wage will be a flat meeting rate of $60.00

Wage will be $11.00 per hour

for training time and hours worked on election day.
-and -

Mileage will be paid at a rate equal to the IRS
Federal mileage reimbursement rate for election
training and work related travel mileage.

$12.00 Wage will be included in the “Resolution” to
approve the Clerk’s list of election judges.

This Compensation Policy was effective upon adoption by Harris Township Board, the 27" day of
QOctober, 2004 and has been amended as follows:
o Amended May, 2006, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2012

o  Amended April 14, 2015

o Amended January 13 and March 23, 2016, May 11 2016, May 10 2017, April 25 2018,

January 22, 2020, January 19, 2021






Appendix J

COMPENSATION FOR CURRENT REGULAR TOWNSHIP EMPLOYEES:

REQUEST:
To approve the following compensation for one full-time Maintenance Worker, appointed Clerk, and appointed

Treasurer, the part-time Town Hall Caretaker, and the part-time Sexton of Harris Township, as recommended by
the Board at their Administrative Policy Work Session on January 19, 2021

EFFECTIVE DATE:
Rates to be effective for use in calculating pay requests processed for February 1, 2021 check run, and until

January 31, 2022,

Derrick Marttiia Full-time Maintenance Worker $21.85/hour

Terri Friesen Part-time Town Hall Caretaker* $14 .00/hour per cleaning and showing

Terri Friesen Cemetery Sexton* $150.00/month

Roxanne Christie Township Clerk* $ 550.00 per month (to be evaluated
after six month probation successfully
completed)

Nancy Kopacek Township Treasurer* $ 750.00 per month, plus an

additional $60 per diem, per board
meeting attended, and an hourly
rate of $19/hour for any other

work related activities outside the
scope of the employees job
description, as directed by the board

Deputy Treasurer/ Deputy Clerk Compensation will be the same as the
absent Officer, for duties performed.

Caretaker, Sexton, Clerk, and Treasurer all serve a six month probation.

The Caretaker, Sexton, and Clerk are hired through a temp agency. The Clerk and Treasurer are paid an
hourly wage when they begin their position and until such time that they take over their position 100% in
is entirety, At that time they will receive their designated stipend.






12D

TOWN OF HARRIS, COUNTY OF ITASCA

RESOLUTION No: 20 A [-O [ |

THAT WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Harris Township has the statutory
authority to convey real property on such terms as it may deem in the public interest,
and;

WHEREAS, On October 1, 1971 the Town was granted an easement over and upon real
property in the County of Itasca, State of Minnesota, to provide public access to a platted
right of way identified as Hudson Avenue in the Plat of East Wendigo Park, the legal
description for said easement being:

The West 35 feet of Lot Fifty-three (53), Plat of East Wendigo Park
and;

WHEREAS, On January 15, 2021 the Town board vacated Hudson Avenue in a
vacation proceeding brought pursuant to the provisions of Minn. Stat. §164.07, and there
remains no purpose in retention of the above described easement, and the Town Board of
Supervisors has determined it to be in the public interest to extinguish the above
described easement by quitclaim deed to the underlying fee owners of said Lot Fifty-
three (53).

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Harris Township,
County of ltasca, that the Board Chair and Clerk are directed to execute and deliver to
the fee owners the necessary conveyance documents to extinguish the above described
easement.

The adoption of the above-stated Resolution was moved by Supervisor

and seconded by Supervisor .

and upon vote being taken was decreed adopted.

Dated this day of , 2021,

Town Clerk






(Top 3 inches reserved for recording data)

QUIT CLAIM DEED
Business Entity to Individual(s)

¢CRY number: N/A
DEED TAX DUE: %1.65 DATE: ,2021

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the Town of Harris, County of [tasca, a political subdivision under the laws of
Minnesota, (“Grantor”), hereby conveys and quitclaims to John J. Muhar and Jan Muhar, (“Grantee™), as joint tenants,
real property in Itasca County, Minnesota, legally described as follows:

The West 35 feet of Lot Fifty-three (53), Plat of East Wendigo Park.

This deed is granted for the purpose of extinguishing that easement granted to the Town of Harris in that deed
dated October 1, 1971 and recorded with the Itasca County Recorders Office as Document No. 280423,

Check here if all or part of the described real property is Registered (Torrens) [
together with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging thereto.

Check applicable box: Grantor

L] The Seller certifies that the Seller does not know of
any wells on the described real property.

J A well disclosure certificate accompanics this
document or has been clectronically filed. (If
electronically filed, insert WDC number: [...].)

(] I am familiar with the property described in this
instrument and I certify that the status and number
of wells on the described real property have not Its: Board Chairman
changed
since the last previously filed well disclosure
certificate.

The Town of Harris, County of Itasca

By:

By:

Its: Town Clerk

ECB-1034 Page 10f 2



Page 2 of 2 QUIT CLAIM DEED

State of Minnesota, County of [tasca

This instrument was acknowledged before me on s by as Town Board
Chairman and by as Town Clerk of Harris Township, County of Itasca.
{(Stamp)
(signature of notarial officer)
Title (and Rank}):

My commission expires:

(month/day/vear)

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: TAX STATEMENTS FOR THE REAL PROPERTY
DESCRIBED IN THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE SENT

LAW OFFICE OF SHAW & SHAW, P.A. TO:

P.O. Box 365

Deer River, MN 56636 Mr. and Mrs. John Muhar

{218) 246-8535 28701 Sunnybeach Road

Grand Rapids, MN 53744



‘2 F

Resolution 2021-012
Adopting Reorganization 2021

WHEREAS, Harris Township conducts their yearly Reorganization; and

WHEREAS, Harris Township elected Peggy Clayton as Chair, and Mike Schack as Vice Chair for
2021; and

WHEREAS, Harris Township designated Grand Rapids State Bank, as their official town
depository ; and

WHEREAS, Harris Township designated Chair Peggy Clayton, Vice Chair Mike Schack, Treasurer
Nancy Kopacek, and Clerk Roxanne Christie as signers on said account ; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Town of Harris, [tasca County, Minnesota, approves
and adopts Resolution #2021-012.

Approved by the Harris Town Board this ___ day of , 2021,

By the Town Board

Peggy Clayton, Chair

Attest:
Roxanne Christie, Clerk

Yes No

Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor




Madam Chair Peggy Clayton !

20356 Wendigo Park Road H arri S f l OWwW Sh 1
9oy P

Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
for the residents of their community.

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-259-1551 S I N C E

Supervisor VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ken Haubrich 327-13%1
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 3270317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 388-3497

Clerk Roxanne Christie 2441811 NE|GHBORS, SHORES & MORE

harmstownshipclerk@gmail.com

www_harristownshipmn.org

January 27, 2021

Grand Rapids State Bank
523 NW 15t Avenue
Grand Rapids MN 55744

Attn:  Terri Williams
Account Services Representative

Dear Terri:

The Harris Town Board of Supervisors, at their January 27, 2021 Planning and Development Board Meeting, approved
and adopted Resolution #2021-012, designating the following:

¢ Chair Peggy Clayton
s Vice Chair Mike Shack
¢ Designated as the Township Depository Grand Rapids State Bank

¢ Account signers Peggy Clayton, Mike Schack, Nancy Kopacek, Roxanne
Christie

Excerpt from January 27, 2021 Planning and Development Board Meeting:

"A motion was made by Supervisor and seconded by Supervisor to adopt Resolution
#2021-012. Motion carried.”

If you have further questions or need additional information, please contact our Treasurer Nancy Kopacek at 218-398-
3497.

Sincerely,

Peggy Clayton
Chair, Harris Town Board



ola

Payment Request 1-27-2021

Harris Township Name: Nancy Kopacek
Itasca County Address:
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
SALARY  |Treasurer's salary - $750 per month 0.5 $ 75000(|S 375.00
Meeting |1-13-2021 Board Meeting 1 $ 6000]|5S 60.00
S I
1/9/2021 Tax prep, meeting copies, new hire docs, deposit prep, filing, call 4
w/Peggy, reconcile 2020 activity, Dec Bank statement
Q4 941 and MN Q4 return completed, Dec tax pmts, audtied 33
1/10/2021 . o : 4
totals, review election judge payroll rules, input S5A.gov data
1/11/2021 |Print W2's and other tax docs, swearing in 1.5
1/12/2021 (|Installed CTAS 2021 process payroil, claims, emails 1.5
1/13/2021 |Hall to print Claims and Payroll, Claims List, Treasurer's report 1.25
1/13/2021 |Regular Board Meeting 2
1/14/2021 [Mail Bills 0.25
1/15/2021 |Check emails 0.25
14.75
Additional Work:
S 19.00 | § -
$ 19.00($ S

Totall $ 435.00

Net pay
Reimbursements:
Mileage 0.575} $ -
Two all-in-one State and Federal Labor law posters ) 48.89
Total reimbursements requested: | § - S 483.89
Check amt: 3 __ 483.89

| declare under the penalties of [aw that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1,

Signature Date



Harris Township

Pay Request

Derrick Marttila

General jEquipment |Road/Bridge |Cemetery [Recreation BuildingilGrounds TOTAL
Date 100 200 300 400 500 600

0

11-Jan|  +  _ 8|Vacatiion = 8
12-Jan 0.5 25 1.5 1.5 2 8
13-Jan 2.5 0.5 5 8
14-Jan 2.5 0.5 5 8
15-Jan 1.5 2 3 15 8
18-Jan 1 1.5 3 0.5 2 8
19-Jan|4 vacation 1.5 0.5 2 8
20-Jan 1 7 3
21-Jan 3 5 8
22-Jan 1 4 1.5 15 8
0

0

18.5 13.5 13.5 3 14.5 17 80

23% 17% 17% 4% 18% 21% 1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

)

0

0

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Derrick Marttila

1/22/2021

Signature

Date




1/23/2021 Gmail - Order A94658 confirmed

M Gma il Treasurer Harris <harristownshiptreasurer@gmail.com>
Order A94658 confirmed

1 message

State and Federal Poster <support@staleandfederalposter.com> Sun, Jan 10, 2021 at 3.31 PM

To: haristownshiptreasurer@gmail com

State and Federal Poster ORDER A94658

Thank you for your purchase!

Hi Nancy, we're getting your order ready to be shipped. We will notify you
when it has been sent.

or Visit our store

Order summary

Minnesota State and Federal Labor Law Poster 2021 x 2 $39.90
k English / None ’

f o T

Subtotal $39.90
Shipping $8.99
Taxes $0.00
Total $48.89 USD

1< i by s e Nﬂ\wﬁ

Customer information

Shipping address Billing address

Nancy Kopacek Nancy Kopacek

Harris Township Harris Township

21851 Alicia Place 21851 Alicia Place
Grand Rapids MN 55744 Grand Rapids MN 55744
United States United States

https:/imail.google.com/mailiu/07ik=17a7c255a0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16885369 1009600667 2&simpl=msg-%3A168853691009 ... 1/2



Horrs Twe

Date

Betz Extinguisher
M--29230 Harris-Twp. RJ-
nadfiLand Rapids, MN §5744

|- %-20

Account
Req. No. Clerk Forward
[ Neopo 68 AL 39
2
? dad
4

Do

: R3]
7
—H53e
9
10
11
12
13
< 575535
15 Py - NP

?-IZDMSIMSW Your Account Stated 1o Dale - I Ermor is Found, Aetum at Once



CW technology

212 North Pokegama Ave
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
United States
2183261897

Fax:

Date

01/14/2021

Bill To

Harris Township Invoice Number: 79672
30037 Harristown Road

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
United States Payment Terms: Due upon receipt

Date  Item Description Type  posource Bl','iﬂli Quantity | Rate/Cost A?:ol?::t!

01/14/2021 Service: Office 365 Business {Annually) [01/14/2021 - Service 1.00  102.00 102.00
01/13/2022]
Contract Name: 0365 Treasurer License--Annual
01/14/2021 - 01/13/2022
Best for businesses that need Office apps plus cloud file
storage and sharing on PC, Mac, or mobile. Business email
not included
-Outlook
-Word
«Excel
-PowerPoint
-Access
-One Drive

Total Billable Amount $102.00
Total Taxes $0.00

Grand Total $102.00

To pay by ACH:

CW Technology

National Bank of Commerce
Routing Number: 091800028
Account Number: 1934436799

Send remittance advice to: ar@cwtechnology.com



CW technology

212 North Pokegama Ave
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

United States
2183261897

Fax:

Bili To

Harris Township
30037 Harristown Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Date

01/20/2021

Invoice Number: 79693

United States Payment Terms: Due upon receipt
Resource  Billable . Billable
Date Item Description Type Name Hours Quantity RateiOost’ Amount
01/14/2021 Task/Ticket: Instali 0365 on "new" treasurer laptop--Transfer Office Labor Autio, 0.50 0.50 75.00/hour  37.50
H&B from new laptop to old laptop Ethan
T20210114.0004

01/14/2021

Summary Notes: Installed office 365 on the new treasurer laptop.
Double checked the old laptop and that is still using the 2016 and
it is still active.

Task/Ticket: Needs clerk laptop hooked up to scan folder/printer Labor Shaw,
scanner Rob
T20210113.0005

Summary Notes: IP address for the location of the scan folder

changed. Shared the scan folder, set the laptop wireless adapter to

192.168.0.82 as it was on the old one. Created Xerox credentials.

Needed to adjust the Firewall profile to private and adjust the rules

a bit to allow the printer to communicate.

I don't think this is all squared away yet though. I believe we
should probably set up a reservation for the Clerk laptop on the
router. This should make the static IP unnecessary since we can't
go by hostname in their environment. My concern is that if
someone takes the laptop to a different network with a different IP
subnet, the wifi won't wark,

Called Peggy and left a voicemail to inform her.

To pay by ACH:

CW Technology

National Bank of Commerce

Routing Number: 091800028

Account Number: 1934436799

Send remittance advice to: ar@cwtechnology.com

Ok

1.00 1.00 75.00/hour  75.00



Itasca CounTty SHERIFF's OFFICE
VICTOR J. WILLIAMS, SHERIFF

Invoice

440 15t Avenue NE * Grand Rapids, MN 55744 + 218-326-3477 * FAX: 218-326-4663

Printed on January 6, 2021

Billed To HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

E@EHWE@

Reference = )

Invoice # | 202100215

Invoice Date 1/1/21

Due Date 3/1/21

Item Disburse To Hold From Disb. Amount Owed Amount Paid

ITASCA COUNTY AUDITOR /
TREASURER OFFICE

Alarm Fees 01-200-5447

Comments
ANNUAL ALARM BILL 2021.

No $10.00 $0.00
Total Owed $10.00

Total Paid $0.00

Uncollectible $0.00

Remaining $10.00

Attached you will find a sheet for updating alarm information or key holders. If you have updates, please fill out and

return with payment.

Thank you.

Itasca County Sheriff's Office
440 NE 1st Avenue

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone; (218) 326-3477

Page 10of 1



Itasca County SHERIFF's OFFICE
VICTOR J. WILLIAMS, SHERIFF

440 15t Avenue NE + Grand Rapids, MN 55744 » 2183263477 + FAX: 218-326-4663

Invoice Printed on January 6, 2021

IP&[E@[EUWE@
Billed To HARRIS TOWNSHIP CEMETARY l |- zZin l }

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Reference

Invoice # 202100216
Invoice Date 1/1/21
Due Date 3/11721

Item Disburse To Hold From Dish. Amount Owed Amount Paid

Alarm Fees 01-200-5447 {ITASCA COUNTY AUDITOR/ No $10.00 $0.00
TREASURER OFFICE

Total Owed $10.00
Total Paid $0.00
Uncollectible $0.00
Remaining $10.00

Comments
ANNUAL ALARM BILL 2021.

Attached you will find a sheet for updating alarm information or key holders, If you have updates, please fill out and
return with payment.

Thank you.

Itasca County Sheriff's Office
440 NE 1st Avenue

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone: (218) 326-3477

Pagelofl



ITasca CounTy SHERIFF’'s OFFICE
VICTOR J. WILLIAMS, SHERIFF

Invoice

440 1st Avenue NE » Grand Rapids, MN 55744 * 218-326-3477 * FAX: 218-326-4663

Printed on January 6, 2021

Billed To HARRIS TOWNSHIP.MAINTENANGE BUILDING

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

—

Reference i e,
Invoice # 202100217
Invoice Date 1/1/21 ©
Due Date 3/1/21

(ERE55Y

Item Disburse To Hold From Disb. Amount Owed Amount Paid

Alarm Fees 01-200-5447 ITASCA COUNTY AUDITOR / No $10.00 $0.00
TREASURER OFFICE

Total Owed $10.00

Total Paid $0.00

Uncollectible $0.00

Remaining $10.00

Comments
ANNUAL ALARM BILL 2021.

Attached you will find a sheet for updating alarm information or key holders. If you have updates, please fill out and

return with payment.

Thank you.

Itasca County Sheriff's Office
440 NE 1st Avenue

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone: (218) 326-3477

Page lofl



LAW OFFICE OF SHAW & SHAW Statement
PO BOX 365 Date
DEER RIVER, MN 56636
17372021
Bilt To
HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
Terms Amount Due
Due on receipt $634.70
Date Description Qty Rate Amount Baiance Due
11/30/2020 Balance forward 1.448.00
12/05/2020 E-mail Peggy and petitioner 0.20 250.00 50.00 1,498.00
12/09/2020 Board meeting - vacation petition 1.25 250.00 312.50 1.810.50
12/09/2020 Mileage 40.00 0.555 2220 1,832.70
12/10/2020 Complete documents, E-mail Peggy 0.30 250.00 75.00 1,907.70
12/11/2020 E-mail to Petitioners, Call from Tadych 0.50 250.00 125.00 2,032.70
12/14/2020 Call from Petitioner 0.20 250.00 50.00 2,082.70
01/01/2021 PMT #19714. NOVEMBER BILLING - THANK -1,448.00 634.70
YOU
=rEIVE
D UACAE
31-60 Days Past 61-90 Days Past Over 90 Days Past
Current Due Due Due Amount Due
22.20 612.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 $634.70
Phone # 218-246-8535




DUES STATEMENT FOR COUNTY ASSOCIATION
and
MINNESOTA ASSOCIATION OF TOWNSHIPS DUES
For 2021

State dues are payable to the MAT Office upon receipt of this statement. Please mail your check to
the address below for both county and state dues early enough so we may forward the state portion
to MAT.

The population data below is based on 2019 Populations from the State Demographer Office.

Township: Harris - n Population: 3259

ltasca County Association of Townships Dues

$1,452.88 Minnesota Association of Townships Dues

TOTAL TO BE REMITTED TO MINNESOTA
ASSOCIATION OF TOWNSHIPS

Make check Minnesota Association of Townships
payable to:
Mail to:

PO Box 267

St. Michael, MN 55376
763-497-2330

Dues are based on the following dues structure, which as passed by township officials attending the Minnesota
Association of Townships Annual Meeting on November 17, 2012.

Population: 0-250 $270 base + $.32 x Population
Population: 251 - 1,000 $340 base + $.32 x Popluation
Population: 1,001 - over $410 base + $.32 x Population

For Your Information;
Membership is a requirement for the Bond Program. Your township is currently a member of the Minnesota
Association of Townships Bond Program: Y (Y =Yes or N =No)

*This amount includes $12 per township for NATaT Dues; $15 per township officer for subscription o the Minnesota
Township Insider.

Contact your M.A.T. Board Member or M.A.T. Office regarding Dues "Delinquency and Cancellation” Policy.

Minnesota Association of Townships
PO Box 267
5t. Michael, MN 55376



Firefox about:blank

T2

(m) ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Newman Signs Inc.
PO Box 1728

lamestown, ND 58402
Phone: 800-437-9770

Order #: TRFORD0O2B453 Order Date: 1/5/2021 Customer Number. HAR-03-024
Sales Rep: Christine Wahi Customer PO: DERRICK Freight Terms: DELIVERY
Ship Via: DELIVERY Anticipated Ship Date: 1/19/2021 FOB: ORIGIN
Payment Terms: Net 30 Scheduled Ship Date: 1/26/2021
Bill To: Ship To:
HARRIS TOWNSHIP HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGDO PARK RD 20876 WENDIGDO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN, 55744 GRAND RAPIDS MN, 55744

=*THANK YOU, DERRICK!! Christine/Marcia***

e £ TR T et T TR AT ','l& T Ll R o T FREE 'I'.'\F...{:E. T }._1.--.-_ TS Yk s far =t —
E‘s&“ | Mem Mumber/Cost Code/Descriptian/iote | Qy. Shi A
1 T-FLASHERS LED RED LENS 116.44
FLASHERS LED BARRICADE, 3V, D-CELL, RED LENS, 35" D-
BOLT #85.8.D3R
2 FREMGHT-TRAFFIC 1.00 0,00 20,00 20,00
FRE}GHT TRAFFIC SALES
Subtotal: 136.44
Tax 0.00
Total: $£136.44

Total subject to any applicable tax and freight charges. Additional freight charges for residential delivery,
inside delivery, liftgate delivery, limited access delivery, or other charges incurred will be invoiced to the
customer.

Page 1 **ALL SALES ARE FINAL** 1/5/2021 8:55:41 AM

lofl 1/8/2021, 9:11 AM



Portable John

PO Box 480
Hibbing, MN 55746
800-370-4576

BILL TO

Harris Township

20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

SHIP TO

Cemetery

River Road

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

il’onmlt JOuN

# 6454
DATE 01/11/2021
DUE DATE 02/01/2021

JOB DETAILS
Cemetery

EFFECTIVE DATE

05/01/20189
05/01/2019

10/19/2020

CONTACT / PHONE #
Dennis Korekas / 218-326-6190

SERVICE DESCRIPTION

May 2019

HDCP Toilet Rental & Service - Weekly
Hand Sanitizer - Weekly

October 2020

Methanol - Weekly

BALANCE DUE

BILLING CYCLE
12/13/2020 - 1/10/2021

QTY. " 'RATE | AMOUNT
1 85.00 85.00

1 000 0.00

1 16.00 16.00
$101.00

The EFFECTIVE DATE is the original delivery or beginning service date.
The BILLING CYCLE is for this invoice.

Thank you, we sincerely appreciate your business!

ap@portablejohnmn.com | 218-262-4576



Portable John

PO Box 490
Hibbing, MN 55746
800-370-4576

BILLTO

Harris Township

20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Il'onmu JOHN

SHIP TO

Mishawaka

21631 Mishawaka Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

# 6359

DATE 01/11/2021
DUE DATE 02/01/2021

JOB DETAILS
Boat Landing

EFFECTIVE DATE

12/30/2020
12/30/2020
12/30/2020

CONTACT /PHONE # BILLING CYCLE

Dennis Kortekas / 218-398-3468 12/14/2020 - 110/2021
SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY. RATE
Regular Toilet Rental & Service 0.4286 60.00
Hand Sanitizer - Weekly 0.4286 0.00
Methanol - Weekly 0.50 16.00
From Pokegama Avenue, go S on Hwy 169 (1.7mi), R on BALANCE DUE

Mishawaka Road {.9mi) to boat landing.

Rental and service pro-rated for 12 days.

The EFFECTIVE DATE is the original delivery or beginning service date.

The BILLING CYCLE is for this invoice.
Thank you, we sincerely appreciate your business!

ap@portablejohnmn.com | 218-262-4576

AMOUNT
25.72
0.00
8.00

$33.72



Portable John

PO Box 490
Hibbing, MN 55746
800-370-4576

BILL TO

Harris Township

20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

SHIP TO

Laplant

31518 Laptant Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

u PORTABLE JOHN

# 6361
DATE 01/11/2021
DUE DATE 02/01/2021

JOB DETAILS
Boat Landing

EFFECTIVE DATE

12/30/2020
12/30/2020
12/30/2020

From Pokegama Avenue, go S on Hwy 169 (4.1mi), L on

CONTACT / PHONE #
Dennis Kortekas / 218-398-3468

SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Regular Toilet Rental & Service
Hand Sanitizer - Weekly
Methanol - Weekly

LaPlant Road (1.5mi) to boat landing on L.

Rental and service pro-rated for 12 days.

BALANCE DUE

BILLING CYCLE
12/14/2020 - 1/10/2021

Q7Y RATE
0.4286 60.00
0.4286 0.00

0.50 16.00

The EFFECTIVE DATE is the original delivery or beginning service date.
The BILLING CYCLE is for this invoice.

Thank you, we sincerely appreciate your business!

ap@pontablejohnmn.com | 218-262-4576

AMOUNT

25.72
0.00
8.00

$33.72



Portable John

PO Box 490
Hibbing, MN 55746
800-370-4576

BILL TO

Harris Township

20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

il’nmm Jonn

SHIP TO

Trooptown

28943 Sunny Beach Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

# 6360

DATE 01/11/2021
DUE DATE 02/01/2021

JOB DETAILS CONTACT / PHONE # BILLING CYCLE

Boat Landing Dennis Kortekas / 218-256-6160 12/14/2020 - 1/10/2021
EFFECTIVE DATE SERVICE DESCRIPTION Qry RATE
12/30/2020 Regular Toilet Rental & Service 0.4286 60.00
12/30/2020 Hand Sanitizer - Weekly 0.4286 0.00
12/30/2020 Methanol - Weekly 0.50 16.00
From Pokegama Avenue, go S on Hwy 169 (1.9mi), L on BALANCE DUE

Harristown Road (.3mi), R on Sunny Beach Road {.5mi) to

boat landing.

Rental and service pro-rated for 12 days.

The EFFECTIVE DATE is the original delivery or beginning service date.

The BILLING CYCLE is for this invoice.
Thank you, we sincerely appreciate your business!

ap@portablejohnmn.com | 218-262-4576

AMOUNT.

25.72
0.00
8.00

$33.72



Portable John

PO Box 490
Hibbing, MN 55746
800-370-4576 PORTABLE JOHN
BILLTO SHIP TO # 6455
Harris Township Wendigo Park DATE 01/11/2021
20876 Wendigo Park Road Sunny Beach Road DUE DATE 02/01/2021
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Grand Rapids, MN 55744
JOB DETAILS CONTACT / PHONE # BILLING CYCLE
Wendigo Park Dennis Kortekas / 218-326-6190 12/13/2020 - 1/10/2021
EFFECTIVE DATE SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE  AMOUNT
May 2019
05/01/2019 HDCP Toilet Rental & Service - Weekly 1 85.00 85.00
05/01/2019 Hand Sanitizer - Weekly 1 0.00 0.00
October 2020
10/19/2020 Methano! - Weekly 1 16.00 16.00
BALANCE DUE $1 01.00

The EFFECTIVE DATE is the original delivery or beginning service date.

The BILLING CYCLE is for this invoice.
Thank you, we sincerely appreciate your business!

ap@portablejohnmn.com | 218-262-4576



Portable John

PC Box 490
Hibbing, MN 55746
800-370-4576

i PORTABLE JOBN

BILLTO SHIP TO # 6456

Harris Township Crystal Park DATE 01/11/2021

20876 Wendigo Park Road Crystal Springs Road DUE DATE 02/01/2021

Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Grand Rapids, MN 55744

JOB DETAILS CONTACT / PHONE # BILLING CYCLE

Crystal Park Dennis Kortekas / 218-326-6190 12/13/2020 - 1/10/2021

EFFECTIVE DATE SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE AMOUNT
May 2019

05/01/2019 HDCP Toilet Rental & Service - Weekly 1 85.00 85.00

05/01/2019 Hand Sanitizer - Weekly 1 0.00 0.00
October 2020

10/19/2020 Methanol - Weekly 1 16.00 16.00

From Pokegama Avenue, go S on Hwy 169 (3.4mi), R on BALANCE DUE $1 01 00

Crystal Springs Road (.7mi), continue straight onto Little
Crystal Lane. Unit located next to fence in parking lot by red

building.

The EFFECTIVE DATE is the original delivery or beginning service date.

The BILLING CYCLE is for this invoice.
Thank you, we sincerely appreciate your business!

ap@portablejohnmn.com | 218-262-4576



;m_n-nm.u- AL EREEREN T X ETY ]
T 7
A (3] ;‘, 5

s -al.u---.q.J.-

| 19.76 {1
* By choosing th uthly bank grai




@TARGET

EXPECT MORE. PAY LESS:

GRAND RAPIDS - 218-326-3011
01/15/2021 04:39 PM EXPIRES 04/15/21

WA e

STATIONERY-OFFICE
081091412 2021 Planner’ T $16.99

SUBTOTAL  $16.99
RedCard Savings 0.41-
T = MN TAX 6:8750% on _$16._3

(L TOTAL

x2911 GIFT CARDIPAY
*4927.GIFT CARDIPAYMENT
*x5041 TARGET DEBIT CARD TOTAL “» $7.72
2911 GIFT  CARD BALANCE 6.00
*4927GIFT' CARD 'BALANCE 0.00

Questions about this
Target Debit Card transaction?
Call 1~888-729-733% ar write

PO Box 6
Minneapolis, MN 55440-0673

oy
Your Target Circle earnings &re in!
Open the Target app to sse vour Lalamw e

g

TODAYO
EVERY DAY

Today's RedCard Savings
$0.41

REC#2-1015-0904-0073-1043-6 VCDET52 713-549

QWMQW%PQV :

Help make your Target Run better
lTake a 2 minute survey about today's Lrip:

informtarget , con
User ID: 7898 4909 6992
Password: 689 564
CUENTENOS EN ESPANOL

Please take ihis survey within 7 days



S TOKIES

Printing . Office Supplies & Equipment
421 N.W. 1st Avenue * Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Phone 218-326-9685 * FAX 218-326-9708
"Serving the area over sixty years"

Date [“’9“07 /

P.O. #
o O - .
Name [(ris ,OLQ)n-Sh(\p
Address
CASH CHARGE \[ ROA [CREDIT Terms 10 Days EOM
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
e 1T Copaey pecgnr 15,89
i /]
| /‘ ul n/ir>fl ﬂ(y\/
Iz B
SALES TAX "]

All elaims and relurned goods MUST be accompanied by this bill TOTAL [% 8 q

Accounts 30 days pas! due subject 10 Finance Charge of 1.5%

Per Month {18% Per Year} on unpard balance

NO 117250

Received By




Xerox g\

-y XEROX CORPQORATION LS AL A
Q PO BOX 660502 TOCEEEESEE:EQEEES Purchase Order Number
g 22;225 TX E@Eﬂwg B Special Reference
E = 2, z0 Contract Number
(o] YA PO
Y Telephone888-435-6333 gﬁmsgkgwgm“N RECEIPT
| = Please Direct lnquiries To: &
": Ship To/Installed At: Bill To:
v HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL HARRIS TOWNHALL 01-01-21
£ 21998 AIRPORT RD =z RD Invoice Date
O GRAND RAPIDS MN = 20876 WENDIGO PARK 012263066
7o 55744 % GRAND RAPIDS MN Invoice Number
= 55744 725542070
U Customer Number
C8155H XEROX C8155H SER.# EHQ-217458
SPLY-MAINT -~ COST PER COPY PLAN
AMOUNT
METER READ METER READ NET COPIES
METER USAGE 11-21-20 TO 12-21-20
TOTAL BLACK 58 2184 2126
TOTAL COLOR 61 3493 3432
METER CHARGES
Q TOTAL ELACK 2126
Y BLACK BILLABLE PRINTS 2126 .005000 10.63
) TOTAL COLOR 3432
> COLOR BILLABLE PRINTS 3432 +055000 188.76
JE NET PRINT CHARGE 199.39
1 LINE FAX SER.# FAX-1LINE INCL
OFFICE FINISHER SER.# DFC-81 INCL
SUB TOTAL 199.39
MINNESOTA TAX 6.8750% 13,71
TOTAL 213.10
E%g THIS IS A 60 MONTH AGREEMENT WHICH INCLUDES MAINTENANCE
e AND SUPPLY CHARGES
TOTAL OF INVOICE MAY VARY ACCORDING TO METER USAGE BILLED
XEROX FED_E_RAL IDENTIFICATION #16-0468020
PLEASE INCLUDE THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT, OR WRITE YOUR I[NVOICE NUMBER{S) ON YOUR CHECK When Paying By Mail
Ship To/installed At Bill To Send Payment To:
HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL HARRIS TOWNHALL XEROX CORPORATION
21998 AIRPORT RD RD P.0. BOX 802555
GRAND RAPIDS MN 20876 WENDIGO PARK CHICAGO IL
e 55T44 GRAND RAPIDS MN 60680-2555
|~ 55744
S
>\ Please check here if your "Bill To” address or "Ship To/Installed At”
™ location has changed and complete reverse side. invoice Amount
Q. PLEASE PAY
08-698-9717 1 725542070 012263066 01-01-21 THIS AMOUNT $213,10
RF026273 S 0918200 VMN99
03 6M7Q 9Y09 H AT310 5933 2 115

c021000080700L0 0l22b30bb2 0300213108 2725542070kk



A

Page1of 3

(‘ ™ CenthVLmK HARRIS TOWNSHIP

. . Bill Date: Jan 1,2021

Visit centurylink.com Account Number: 218 201-0062 881

. Balance Forward New Charges Total Amount Due | Due Date for New Charges
$.00 $82.95 $8295 Aute Pay ]

Account Summary

Previous Balance

Transferred Balance 167.38
Paymaent Thank you for your payment 167.38%
Batance Forward $.00

New Charges For questions, call:
Centurytink 1-800-603-6000 = «3 Uw 82 95
Total New Charges D $82.95
= .
TOTAL PAID THROUGH AUTOMATIC PAYMENT d $82.95

Payment will be taken trom your checking/savings account
approximately 18 days after your bill date.

Business needs change regulardy. As a valued business customer, we want to work
with you to provide a complete and cost effective solution for your business.

Call {888) 544-4495 today for a free account consultation with a dedicaled business
sales consultant,

For billing or technical questions, please cail (877) 453-9407.

Centurylink, P O Box 2956, Phoenix, AZ B5062-2956

Piease fold, lear here and return this portron with your payment Bill Date: ,2021
KIS Account No: 218 21 0062 881
S New Charges: §a2
7, centurylLink-
82202560 C3 AP 02 20210102 NNNNNNNN 0000508 0002 I a— $82.95
CUT TP R TR T R U T R AT UL oot made threh GonfursLink
HARRIS TOWNSHIP Automatic Payment Plan. 2

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

CENTURYLINK
P O BOX 2956
PHOENIX, AZ 86062-2956

II"I'l”l”l"”llI|IIIII|II"Illlllhlll|i"|l|”||||]]llll|ll|

335218710100L2202020208412000000000000000829548




o

\| HARRIS TOWNSHIP

/9 .
ﬂls CenturyLlnk"‘ Bill Date- Jan 1,2021

Account Number: 218 201-0062 881
For questions, call 1-800-5603-6000

Summary Bill Page 2
SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNT ORDER
ACCOUNT CODE ACT, TOTAL
2182010062 881 00
2183266190 657 88.17
2183270080 040 F 2.61%
2183275494 370 F 2.61%
SUMMARY OF SERVICES
QUANTITY SERVICES CODE
1 CHOICE BUSINESS PRIME PGOQT
1 Extended Area Sewvice EAJBE
1 3-Way Calling ESC
1 i CallFo mg - - ESM
1 ‘I( e B NLT
1 Last Call Return NSQ
1 Yo Non-Telecom Sve Surcharge NT1
SUMMARY OF TRANSFERRED BALANCE
ACCOUNT AMOUNT
218 327-5494 39.81
218 327-0080 39.81
218 326-6190 64 76
218 326-6190 23.00
TOTAL TRANSFERRED BALANCE 16738
SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS
DATE ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE ACCOUNT AMOUNT
DEC 21 218-201-0062 167.38%

TOTAL PAYMENTS 167.38%



DELULDDU Lk NI UL S 101U ININTRINININININ VAR UG UL
EW
TEAA AN

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

™
A\lp -
[l -
AN CenturyLlnk Bill Date: Jan 1,2021
/1) Account Number: 218 326.8190 657
Visit centurylink.com
Page 1ot 3
Balance Forward . ~ New Charges : Total Amaount Bitled
$.00 $8817 $88.17
Account Summary

Tha charges on this bill are included tn your Summary Biil, 218-201-0062.
New Charges For questions, call: Page

CeanturyLink 1-800-603-6000 2 88.17
Total New Charges $88.17

RiEELSD

Business needs change regularly. As a valued businass customer, we want to work
with you to provide a complete and cost effective solution for your business.

Call (888) 544-4495 today for a free account consuitation with a dedicated business
safes consultant

For billing or technical questions, please call (877) 453-8407.

CenturyLink, P O Box 2856, Phoenix, AZ 85062-2956

continued on backQD




L\‘ " HARRIS TOWNSHIP

7‘5" CenturyLink"‘ Bill Date: Jan 1,2021

Account Number: 218 326-6190 657
For questions, call 1-800-603-6000

Page 2
LOCAtL SERVICE ITEM MONTHLY
RATE CHARGE
MONTHLY SERVICE-JAN 1 THRU JAN 31
(INCLUDES EAS CHARGES) 69.07
OPTIONAL SERVICES

These services are provided at your request and include your basic telephone service
as well as services that are not required as part of your basic telephone service,

1 CHOICE BUSINESS PRIME 42.00 42.00
1 Extended Area Sarvice 1.68 1.58
1 3-Way Calling 6.00 6.00
"1 Cali Forwarding 6.00 6.00
1 Non-Listed Service §5.00 5.00
*1 Last Call Return 5.50 550
*1  Non-Telecom Sve Surcharge ¥ 2.99 299
i
EXTENDED AREA SERVICE

YOUR MON'i'_HLY SERVICE CHARGE INCLUDES CHARGES FOR EXTENDED
AREA SERVICE (EAS). FOLLOWING IS THE DETAIL OF YOUR
CHARGES FOR EAS BY EXCHANGE.

326-6190
Coleraine 40 Deer River 43
Hill City 23 Jacobson RA
Marble 24 Warba A7

TAXES, FEES & SURCHARGES

The following charges are billed at the request of local, state and Federal government and/cr
to support government programs. For additional information, visit our website at www.centurylink.com,

FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERY FUND 248
TELE-RELAY, 8-1-1, & TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PLAN SURCHARGES 112
FEDERAL TAX 226
STATE TAX 5.46
FEDERAL ACCESS CHARGE++ 529
ACCESS RECOVERY CHARGE+++ 2.50
++ Federal Access Charge ts a per Iine fee authorized by the FCC
o cover the cost of providing access to the telephone network.
+t+ This charge is a per line fee authorized by the FCC to recover
carrier fees and costs of providing access to the telephone network.
TOTAL CENTURYLINK SERVICE(S) $88.17

ADJUSTMENTS

The charges or cradits below are applied in the Summary on page 1 of your bill. The foliowing
detail is for information only.

ADJUSTMENTS APPLIED-CENTURYLINK LOCAL
DEC 04 TRANSFERFROM 218 Z01-0062 64.76%
OEC 04 TRANSFERFROM218 Z01-0062



062202550 C2 AP G2 20210102 NNNNNNNN C000608 6002

A/ HARRIS TOWNSHIP
VA = Sl
N CenturyLlnk Bil Date: Jan 1,2021
1\ Account Number: 218 337-0080 040
Visit centurylink.com
Pagetof 2
Balance Forward New Charges Total Amount Billed
$.00 $2.61% $2.61%
Account Summary
The charges on this bill are inciuded in your Summary Biil, 218-201-0062.
New Charges For questions, call: Page
CenturyLink 1-800-603-6000 2 261%
Tolal New Charges $2.61%

el

Business needs change regulary. As a valued business customer, we want to work
with you to provide a complete and cost effective solution for your business.

Call {888) 544-4495 today for a free account consultation with a dedicated business
sales consultant

Far billing or technical questions, please cali {877) 453-9407.

CenturyLink, P O Box 28586, Phoenix, AZ 85062-2956

continued on back%




B A

AL/ HARRIS TOWNSHIP
i e - ™
N CenturyLink Bill Date: Jan 1,2021
1Y Account Number: 218 327-0080 040

For questions, call 1-800-603-6000

Page 2
IMPORTANT MESSAGE

THIS IS YOUR CLOSING STATEMENT FOR CHARGES AND CREDITS APPLIED TO YOUR
ACCOUNT THROUGH JANUARY 8 YOU MAY RECEIVE A REVISED CLOSING STATEMENT
FOR ANY CHARGES OR CREDITS FOR SERVICES APPLIED AFTER THIS DATE.

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. WE LOOK FORWARD TO
MEETING YOUR FUTURE SERVICE NEEDS.

CENTURYLINK SERVICES

SERVICE ADDITIONS AND CHANGES

DEC 30

PER MONTH
SO D20711740 PON P1241385
CREDIT FOR SERVICE DISCONNECTED
FROM DEC 29 20 THRU DEC 31 20 33.10 221%

TAXES, FEES & SU RGES o X

The following chargas are billed at the request of local, state and Federal government and/or
to support government programs, For additional information, visit our websita at www.centur ylink.com.

FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERV FUND 165
FEDERAL TAX 075
STATE TAX AT
TOTAL CENTURYLINK SERVICE(S) $2615
ADJUSTMENTS

The charges or credits below are applied in the Summary on page 1 of your biil. The following
detail is for information only.

ADJUSTMENTS APPLIED-CENTURYLINK LOCAL
DEC 04 TRANSFER FROM 218 201-0062 39.81%

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to serve you. With the

recent passage of the Telecommunications Act, you'll soon

be hearing a lot about the exciting new products and service
enhancements that we will be able to offer our CENTURYLINK customers
In fact, there's never been a better time to be a CENTURYLINK
customar. To learn more about what's new or to re-establish your
sarvice, please call ue and give us the opportunity to say

“Welcome Back™. If you are a small business customer, please

call 1-800-603-6000. If you are a large business customer

piease contact your CENTURYLINK account team.

Third-Party Billing Block
Cramming occuns when unauthorized charges appear on your telephane bitl.

To help prevent unwanted third party charges on your bill, sentaet Centurylink

at 800-244-1111 for residential customers or 800-603-5000 for business customers
and request, at no charge, a bill biock that will prevant seme third party charges
such as chaiitable contnbutions, dial-up Internet by non-CenturyLink companies

or other non-telecommunications charges from appearing on your bill,



82202550 C3 AP 92 20210102 NNNNNNNN CGO0508 C002

ko ﬂ‘:‘.
é‘ ')‘” . . HARRIS TOWNSHIP
S CenturyL!nk Bill Date: Jan 1,2021
f1) Account Number. 218 327.5494 370
Visit centurylink.com
Pagetof 2
| Balance Forward New Charges | Total Amount Billed
$.00 $2.61% $2.61%
Account Summary
The chargas on this bill are included in your Summary Bill, 218-Z201-0062.
New Charges For questions, call: Page
CenturyLink 1-800-603-6000 2 2.61%
$2.61%

Total New Charges

Business needs change reguiary. As a valued busineas customer, we want to work
with you to provide a complete and cost effective solution for your business.

Call (888) 544-4495 today for a free account consultation with a dedicated business
sales consuitant.

Far billing or technical questions, please call (877) 453-9407.

Centurylink, P O Box 2956, Phoenix, AZ 85062-2956

continued on back Q{)



s HARRIS TOWNSHIP
N . .
% AN CenturyLlnk Bill Date: Jan 1,2021
/1N Account Number: 218 337-5494 370

For questions, call 1-800-603-6000
Page 2
IMPORTANT MESSAGE

THIS IS YOUR CLOSING STATEMENT FOR CHARGES AND CREDITS APPLIED TO YOUR
ACCOUNT THROUGH JANUARY 6. YOU MAY RECEIVE A REVISED CLOSING STATEMENT
FOR ANY CHARGES OR CREDITS FCR SERVICES APPLIED AFTER THIS DATE.

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. WE LOOK FORWARD TO
MEETING YOUR FUTURE SERVICE NEEDS.

CENTURYLINK SERVICES

SERVICE ADDITIONS AND CHANGES
PER MONTH

DEC 30 80 D20709611 PONP1240758
CREDIT FOR SERVICE DISCONNECTED
FROM DEC 29 20 THRU DEC 31 20 33.10 221%

TAXES, FEES & SURCHARGES

The following charges are bilfed at the request of local, state and Federal government and/or
to support government programs. For additional information, visit our website at www.centur yiink.com,

FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERV FUND 165
FEDERAL TAX 075
STATE TAX A7

TOTAL CENTURYLINK SERVICE(S) $261%

ADJUSTMENTS

T he charges or credits below are appiied in the Summary on page T of your bill. The following
detail is for information onfy.

ADJUSTMENTS APPLIED-CENTURYLINK LOCAL
DEC 04 TRANSFER FROM 218 201-0062 3I9.81%

FOR YOUR INFCAMATION

Thank yeu for giving ue the oppaortunity to serve you. With the

recent passage of the Telecommunications Act, you'll soon

be hearing a (ot about the exciting new preducts and service
enhancements that we will be able to offer our CENTURYLINK customers
In fact, there's never been a bettertime to be a CENTURYLINK
customer. To learn more about what's new or to re-establish your
service, piease call us and give us the cpportunity to say

“Welcome Back™. If you are a small business customer, please

call 1-800-603-6000, If you are a large business customer

please contact your CENTURYLINK aceount team.

Third-Party Billing Biock
Cramming oecurs when unauthorized charges appear on your telephone bill.

To help prevent unwanted third party charges on your bili, contact CenturyLink

at 800-244-1111 for regidential customers or 800-603-6000 for business customers
and requeet, at no charge, a bill block that will prevent some third party charges
auch as charitable contnbutions, dial-up Internet by non-CenturyLink companies

or other non-telecommunicationa charges from appearing on your bill.



Lubon

01399056

Account Statement

Customer Service;

S Gormmac st i ol
il Revolving Charge : : : :
Ol Revoing Charg e R : LB
[ T N /7 :
Summary of Account Activity Payment Informaior,
Previous Balance $367.02 Current Due $8.97
Payments -$367.02 Past Due Amount + $0.00
Credits -$0.00 Minimum Payment Due = 8.97
Purchases +$8.97 . 35,
Dabits +$0.00 Payment Due Date 02/03/21
FINANCE CHARGES +$0.00 \Amount to pay to avoid incurring finance charges $8.97 y
Late Fees +$0.00
\New Balance $897 ) (Credit Limit $7.500 )
{Send Nolice of Bllling Errors and Customer Service Inquliries to: \ Cred_“ Available $7.491
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Closing Date 01/08/21
LPo Box 790345, St_ Louls, MO 63179-0345 ] | Next Closing Date 02/05/21
(Days in Billing Period 31
EQUIPMENT FOR EVERY JOB.
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION Page 1 of 8 This Account is Issued by Citibank, N.A.
Plaase detach and return lower _pgpp_n_\glyl your payment 1o Insure proper credit._Relain upper perlion for yourrecerds ¥
Payment Due Date February 3, 2021
0. Box 700411 New Balance £8.97
S Louis, MO 63179
Past Due Amount $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $8.97
Statement Enclosed
Amount Enclosed; $
Print address changas on the reverse side
00013312 1 GasM 772 DTF 00013312 Make Checks Payable 1o v
i Woglygugly il I, 1 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
g bl eyl lilukhl HOME DEPOT CREDIT
®  HARRIS TOWNSHIP PO BOX 9001030
o DEREKMARTTILA LOUISVILLE KY 40280-1030
" 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD el I 1N Lol
§  GRAND RAPIDS, VN  56744-d682 L RTHTRR QB TR T TR R TV R M

D300 0000&8? 0000897 D03b702 0bO353221890948b% 030b

B2



c0LA%h

Account Ending in ¢

SPECIAL NOTICE
Don't forget, 1-Year Retuns credited back to your Home Depot Card*

Additional bensfits available to Commaercial Card Holders:
¢ 80-day Terms: Take 60 days to pay before finance charges start to blli on every qualifylng purchase
. Fuel savings: Earn Fusl savings for every $100 of qualifying purchases made using your The Home Depot Commarcial Revolving Card

Visit homedepot.com/cardbensfiis to take advantage of 60-day payment terms and gat more information on fuel savings inctuding participating station
avaitability and how to order more redemption cards

*Refer to The Home Depot Returns Policy for details

T R L L L T L T Ty e A T S L T T I T e LT s

You have asked us to automatically withdraw your monthly payments from your bank account ending in 1177. Your next payment of $8.97 will be withdrawn
from your bank account on 01/27/2021. To cancel your enroliment or to change or cancel the scheduled payment. you must contact us by
5 p.m, ET on the Payment Date, except for debit card payments. For debit card payments, you must contact us by 12 a.m. ET the day before the Paymant
Date to cancel your enroliment or to change or cancel the scheduled payment. If the balance due on your account is less than the payment amount, we will
withdraw the balance due on your account.

AR AN AR AN A AR AN AR A AT AR AR A A T A A A A N R A AN N AR R AR AR AN AR AR AR AN A RN A R AT AR SR AN R AR A A SRR N R AR AN AR AN R AR R AR AN AR AR R A KRN R RS A R

Important Changes: Our Privacy Notice has changed and can be found at www.citi.com/privacy.

TRANSACTIONS R - IS = e
Trans Date Location/Description Reterence # Amount
01/04 THE HOME DEPOT GRAND RAPIDS MN 8020813 3 8.97
PAYMENTS, CREDITS, FEES AND ADJUSTMENTS
12/27 PAY-BY-PHONE PAYMENT DEERFIELD IL P319400PSEHMS2384 5] 367.02-
FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) Is the annual inleres! rate on your account.
Annual Percentage Dally Periodic Balance Subject to
Type of Balance Rate (APR) Rate Finance Charge Finance Charge
PURCHASES
REGULAR REVOLVING CREDIT PLAN 21.99% 0.06024% $0.00 $0.00
FUEL REWARDS SUMMARY As of 01/08/2021
To customize and manage your account visit
Cuirent Fuel Rewards Balance {per gallon) $0.20 |  www.fuelrewards.com/Momedepot or download the Fuel

Expiring Fuel Rewards Balance $0.20 | Rewards mobile app.

Expiration Date 01/31/2021 | | Please ensure you have registered your email addrass by visiting
www.homedepot.com/cardbenefits to fully participate in the
program.

PURCHASE HISTORY
Year to Date $8.97
Lite to Date $27,119.00
Page 30f 8 1-800-685-6691 homedepot.com/mycrc



& Reamit payrment and make shecks
_ d payabte ta:
@‘ Gommercial HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES R
N ] - 2180004869
2 Revolving Charge PO BOX 9001030

LOUISVILLE. KY 40260-1030

INVOICE DETAIL

BILL TO: SHIP TO:

Acct: t HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Amoun :
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD itz

Trans Date:

Invoice #:

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682 $8.97

ati04/21

8020913

PO:

Store: 2834, GRAND RAPIDS, MN

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY

UNIT PRICE _ TOTAL PRICE

TAX

SUBTOTAL

PHOTOCELL 10000107630000600010 1.0000 EA

$8.97 $8.97

$897
$0.00

TOTAL

$897

#izy

How doers
N get more done.

h0b9%h

2600 S POKEGAMA AVE SO
gRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 (2183327-9791

0834 00002 51942  01/04721 02:05 °M .
SALE CASHIER HEATHER i

857617004729 PHOTOCELL <A> g.97N
PHOTOCELL

SUBTOTAL 8.97
SALES TAX 0.00

TAX EXEMPT
$8.97

QTAL |
XXNXKKKKXKKHABE9 HOME DEPOT |
usog 8.97 |

AUTH CODE 004141/8020913 TA

Chip Read
AID ADOOODO0049939N8400304 THD PLCC CRu
02

LT

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
pOLICY ID DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
A i1 365 01/04/2022

Due to COVID-19, we have extended our
returns policy for most items.
Please see homedepot.com for details.

Aa'A'A*N#letxt‘x!*ﬂ)\xtki‘xtxa’t**ﬁx‘ﬁtx‘kA\AA

DID WE NAILL TIT7 |

Take a short survey for a chance T0 WiN
A $5.000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD

Opine en espanol

704

waw . homedepot , com/sucvey

User ID: H8B 107007 104175
PASSWORD: 21054 104173

fntries must be completed within 14 days
of purchase, Entrants must bhe 18 or
@é older to enter. See complete rules on
. website. No purchase necessary. Tol 8

1-800-685-6691 homadepot com/mycre



o e

inY w 28039 Bear Ridge Drive

Cohasset, MN 55721

% Tieanene Bnemn oy
i

Offica hours; 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day.
QOffice 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-8892 or
visit us at www lakecountrypower.coop

Your Electriclty Use Over the Last 13 Months

863 -
690
518
45
173

0

T T

) F M A M 4 J A 8 O N D

RE@EWE

U-727-7477

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

YOUR DIRECTCR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT &,

T &w )
. METERREADING
| METER . DATES' peas READING

40 20028472 01/01 -12/01 3153 2320 1

64% of LCP members participate in Operation
Round Up, glving more than $2.5 Million since
2004. THANK YOU for supporting
community-based projects and programs.

ACTIVITY . SINGE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
~PREVIOUS BILL o787

-1

BALANCE FORWARD CREDIT -102.62
NERGY CHARG 123600

gERVI%E AVAILABILITY CHG: @ 12%33

TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 144.96

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 02/01/21

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

hﬁ?{,’,‘;‘g}i‘_ ‘Service Address  Ph nbe _ Biipate |  DueDate | NetAmountDue
500571150 CRYSTAL (218) 327-8759 01/11/2021 01/30/2021 42.34

Please detach and return this portlon with your payment.

Account No.: 500571150  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 01/30/2021 Net Due: 42.34

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
recelv‘:ag by th% Du% Datepp pay

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 557444842

I

0500571150010:20000042340000042340

Your Phone Number: {218) 327-8759

D Check box If your address or phone number has changed.

Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain fron, MN 55768-2059

[T R A T T I T T T A

fed



26039 Bear Ridge Drive
Cohasset, MN 55721

A Twatvttone Py Ciemeprve

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day
ice 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www.lakecountrypower.coop

Recas

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

194
155
116
78
39

M A J

64% of LCP members participate in Operation
Round Up, giving more than $2.5 Million since
2004. THANK YOU for supporting
community-based projects and programs.

ATTN: TREASURER = AT
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL |  AMOUNT
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4642 ~FREVBUS BILL - T3 5T
PAYMENT 12/30/2020 -58.93
IlllI'l'llllIlIIlIll'll'lllIl|Illllll'lllll'llll'llllllllllllllll
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
RATE EMETER READING £ MUL VT S0 et oty e At i
CODE METER \ DATES PRES PREV. PLIER CODE USAGE= " & DESCRIPTION Friilira s mie Sl sty !
- ERGY C 5
40 20029365 01/01 -12/01 2308 2156 1 152 ER\H EA'a‘AlRLABILlTY CHE: @ 123600 13‘7]3
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 60.79
DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWWAL ON 02/01/21
METER READ AUTOMATICALLY
. MAgccount’ | ServiceAddress | PhoneNumber | BillDate | DueData | NetAmount Dus
500602100 CEMETARY {218) 327-8759 01/11/2021 04/30/2021 60.79

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500602100  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 01/30/2021 Net Due: 60.79

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
recelv:!(‘i) by th% Du¥a Datepp pay

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

eI

0500602100030%1000006079000006079Y

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

D Check hox If your address or phone number has changed.

Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059

bk



26039 Bear Ridge Drive
Cohasset, MN 55721

3 Teanmone Enesy Snmwrrive g_?

Office hours; 8:00 am. to 4:30 p.m Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day.

ice 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-68 @EH WE

visil us at www.lakecountrypow

Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

1697 ~
1358
1048
879
339

T T T T T

P J FM A M J J A S O N D

64% of LCP members participate in Operation
Round Up, giving more than $2.5 Million since
2004. THANK YOU for supporting
community-based projects and programs.

AR o
I = - p— - - - T T T
ATTN: TREASURE ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
20876 WENDIGO B ~PREVIOUS BILL ' : ~68.27
GRAND RAFPIDS MN 85744-4682 PAYMENT 12/30/2020 68.27
R [UT R I UL LN B LT R | P TR R [
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
RATE i HETE EADJNG ULTI- B et *, A Lt
CODE METER: .om-:smnes. CPREV. PLIER CODE USAGE -nescmpﬂon: 5 i R
- 5321 4294 1 1027 ENERGY CHARGE A 00
40 20032435 01/01 -12/01 CORVICE SVARSE LTy cHe: @ 236 1%%33
0 80  SEC LIGHT-200W HPS(QTY 1) 14,00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 182.94

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 02/01/21

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

TRSSRT | ServiesAddress | PhomeNamber | BiDate | | DusDite | Net AmountDue
500567550 WENDIGO WARMING HOUSE {218) 327-8759 01/11/2621 01/30/2021 182.94

Please detach and return this portion with your payment

Account No.: 500567550  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 01/30/2021 Net Due: 182.94

A 1.5% penalty may be applied If payment Is not
receiwoet:'lo by thye Du!t’e Datel:’p pay

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

M

05005675500103110000142940000182949

Your Phone Number: (218} 327-8759

O

Check box If your address or phone number has changed.

Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

Account Information

This statement reflects current charges as of the date the statement was
printed.

Did you know?

Please reference your service agreement for terms to terminate senvice and
arrange for the return of all equipment. Failure to return our equipment will
result in the following charges:Non-addressable converter up to $125.00;
addressable converter up to $300.00; modem up to $139.99; digital converter
up to $500.00; remote control up to $85.00

Mediacom Business customers enjoy 24 hour customer support at the
Business Technology Support Center. Qur Business Technology Support
Center is solely dedicated to serving businesses like yours,

Statement of Service

HARRIS TOWN HALL
Account Number

Page 1 of 2
January 14, 2021
8384922380090856

Account PIN 9836

(218) 398-0617
21998 AIRPORT RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744- 4852

Telephone Number
For Service at

How to reach us...

Visit Us Online: www.mediacombusineas.com
Call Customer Service: 1-800-379-7412

- “1}.'_,’
$222.18
_Paymenls -222.18
Bundled Services 201.90
Individual Services i 5.99

Taxes and Fees 14.77

AUTO-BANK PAYMENT WILL BE MADE ON
02/04/21

Closed caplioning: If you are experiencing issues wilh Closed Caplioning, plaase conlact Mediacom Customer Sarvice at (855) 633- 4226, fax (845) 698- 4079 or visit our wabsite at
htip-/imediacomtoday.com. For writlen closed captioning complainls, conlact: Penny Kurdyla, Mediacom Closed Caplioning Office, 1 Mediacom Way, Mediacom Park, NY 10918, Phone (877)

647- 6221, fax (845) 698- 4078 or email closedcaption@mediacomee.com.

MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

PO BOX 110 WASECA MN 56093-0000
8633 2040 NORP 14 01152021 NNNNNYNN 01 999583

HARRIS TOWN HALL
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 557444682

438492238009085600222kbk1

January 14, 2021

Account Number: 8384922380090856

HARRIS TOWN HALL
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

Amount Due By Autopay $222.66

Amount you are enclosing: $

MEDIACOM
PO BOX 5744
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5744



MEDIACOM
BUS' NESS HARRIS TOWN HALL January 14, 2021

Account Number 8384922380090856
8633 2040 NO RP 14 01152021 NNNNNYNN 01 999583

Telephone Number (218) 398-0617

Your Account Details

01114 Previous Balance $222.18 Total Due By $222.66
01/04 EFT Payment o -222.18
$0.00
Your Bundled Services
01/24 - 02/23  Limited Video 43.00
01724 - 02/23 Business Internet 60/5 Mbps 118.95
01/24 - 02/23 Primary Phone Line 39.95
01/24 - 02/23 EMTA Modem 0.00
$201.90

Your Individual Services

01/24 - 02/23 Local Broadcast Surcharge 15.80
01/24 - 02/23 Senvice Discount -15.80
01/24 - 02/23 Primary HD Equipment 0.00
01/24 -02/23  WIFI Basic Service i 599
$5.99

Taxes and Fees

Isceltan

0114 Franchise Fee 215
01/14 FCC Regulatory Fee 0.08
01114 Access Fee 1.25
01114 Sales Tax On Franchise Fees 0.15
0114 State Sales Tax 2.96
Phone

;M4 Regulatory Recovery Fee 072
01/14 Telephone Assistance Plan Surcharge 0.10
01714 Minnesola E911 0.95
0114 Federal Universal Service Fund 3.38
0114 MN Telecommunications Access Fund 0.07
01114 State Sales Tax e 298

$14.77

YOUR FRANCHISE AUTHORITY IS CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS 420 NORTH POKEGAMA AVE, GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 FCC COMMUNITY ID: MNQO18

NEW
Save $10 a month when you bundle
ADVANCED DATA SECURITY Advanced Data Security with Business Wi-Fi.
In a business world where everything is Pay just $20 a month for both services.
connected, internet security and customer Call 866-566-2225 for details.

protection are everything.

Give your business a first line of defense MEDIACOM
against malicious threats and hackers with
Advanced Data Security for $15 a month. BUS' N Ess

(add-on service to Business Internet) We've got your back, $0 you can run your business,

RN




NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

Staternent Date - 1/12/2021
Account Number:  440600.01

GAS Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103
166 —
1ic
& 120 —
k] 100
+
g. 00
] 60
£
8 40 i
HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL 20 |- L
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 0 =
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744 121112019 mrnozo 472972020 71872020 BUAR020 102972020 1263172020
27002 AN2020 G020 FEAZ020 A0NW2020 4292020
Location: 2998 AIRPORTRD, HARRISTWP . MeerNo: 19233489
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge $|5 0
Current Reading on: 12/31/2020 of 4,023 - Previous Reading on: 12/1/2020 of 3,888 = [ 35ccf
135cef x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.02730 = 151 therms @ 0.96000 $144.96
Tax $11.00
Purchased Gas-02
135¢cef x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.02730 = 151 therms @ 0.11940 $18.03
Tax $1.24
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING $190.23
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE $19023
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
***IMPORTANT SAFETY MESSAGE*** DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHRECKNO  COMMENT
FOR YOUR SAFETY PLEASE KEEP 12/21/2020 $157.56 Ep¢ iConnect Payment

YOUR METER FREE OF ICE
AND SNOW BUILD-UP. THANKS!

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

= |:| Check here and complete form on reverse side for ||||"| mm """”“ "I“I“l “"”“m “|| \m
io'f Address Change Information
e FCTNEST Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
GAS Automatic Payment Plan information
DUE DATE: 1/29/2021
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440600.01
TOTAL BALANCE DUE: [ $l90.23l
NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: [s |

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721




I%:éﬂlhi

160 e
140 41k
E 120
ol
o 100 e
b i ]
§ a0
HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG © .
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD N
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744 VH2020 3132020 51112020 TIQR020 252020 10/2602020 123072020
13172020 /12020 BA¥2020 7282020 9402020 117072020
Location: 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD, HARRIS TWE | 1111 1011 MeterNor 192335931 [Actual | Budget|
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge $15.00
Current Reading on: 12/30/2020 of 4,078 - Previous Reading on: 11/30/2020 of 3,937 = 14 lcef
141ccl x Pressure Factor of 1.08000 x BTU Factor of 1.02730 = 158 therms @ 0.96000 $151.68
Tax $11.46
Purchased Gas-02
4 leef x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.02730 = 158 therms (@ 0.11940 $18.87
Tax $1.30
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING $198.31
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE $198.31
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
***IMPORTANT SAFETY MESSAGE*** DATE AMOUNT TIYPE CHECKNO  COMMENT
FOR YOUR SAFETY PLEASE KEEP 12/21/2020 $127.64 EP* iConnect Payment
YOUR METER FREE OF ICE
AND SNOW BUILD-UP. THANKS!
TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
= Check here and complete form on reverse side for ”m” N“ |||l"|”"“"|l|l lmm“ "mﬂn ||||
=A= Address Change Information
NORTHWEST Check here and complete form oa reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
GAS D Automatic Payment Plan information
DUE DATE: 1/29/2021
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440601.01
TOTAL BALANCE DUE: | $198.31|
NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: I $ I

NORTHWEST GAS )
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 Statement Date - 1/12/2021
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721 Account Number:  440601.01

Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

180

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721



verizon’

PO BOX 489 Manage Your Account Account Number  Date Due
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489

www. vzw com/mybusinessaccount  986510508-00001 02/04/1

Change your address a1 I Invoice Number { 9871189702
http://sso.verizonenterprise.com

Quick Bill Summary Dec 13 -~ Jan 12
ll|I|ll|||l||||l|||l|'ll'|||I|IlI|I|III|llllll’lllllllllllllll'll
HARRIS SERVICE CENTER AT Previous Balance {see back for details) $148.74
%E 6 \ngﬁﬁgoﬂlip%l‘ - 3301 Payment — Thank You - -$14874
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 557444682 Baince Fervard e
Monthly Charges $144.21
Usage and Purchase Charges '
Voice $.00
Messaging $.00
Data $.00
Surcharges
and Othar Charges & Credits $162
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges&Fees $3.06
Total Current Charges $148.89

R %@ Total Charges Due by February 04, 2021 $148.89

Pay from phone Pay on the Web Questions:
HEMT (#768) At vew.com/Amybusinessaccount 1.800.922.0284 or ‘611 from your phone
i v
Verlzon Bill Date January 12, 2021
Account Number 086510508-00001
Invoice Mumber 9871189702
HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD TOtaI AmOU nt DUG )
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 557444682 Deducted trom bank account on 02/01/21
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT $148.89
PO BOX 16810

NEWARK, NJ 07101-6810
IllIIllIIIIIIIIIII"II'IIIIIII'IIIIIIIIIIIIIlllllllllllllllllllll

9871148970201098651050800003000000148490000001448899



bk

Invoice Number Account Number  Date Due Page

PRI T S e :::3""""3* T . e B T B I o e
DU oemviseros seestosos-00001 020d2f 207

Get Minutes Used Get Data Used Get Balance
#MIN -+ SEND HDATA 4- SEND #BAL + SEND

Payments

Payments, continued

Previous Balance $148.74
Payment - Thank You

Payment Receivad 01/04/21 ) 14874
Total Payments -$148.74

Balance Forward $.00
Total Amount Due will be deducted from your bank account on 02/01/21

-8

35439638, 2

PINLEIBE

COVRE T

et —— i e

e A A SR S

U Written fiotatiafa Includey WItTGr B your:bayiient will ot bé Teviewadlor ioriore 89 o8pondence 7
..... T zon Wirelsee A orresposlenoo Team B0 Box 408 NOWATKINYOTI0T=00B. + -

Automatic Payment Enroliment for Account: 986510608-00001 HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
By signing below, Jou sulhorize Varizon Wireless fo elaatronically debit your bank account each monih for the total balance due on your account. The check You send will be used to
setup Automatio Paymenl. You will be nofified each month of the date and amount of the debit 10 days in advance of ihe payment. You agres to receive all Auto Pay related
sommunications electronically. | understand and accept these terms, This ae{aament does not alter the lerms of your exlsting Cusiomer Agreament. | agrae that Verizon Wireless is not
ltable for erroneous bill stataments or incorrect debits to my account. To withdraw your authorization you must call Verizon \%Iireless. Chack with your bank for any charges.

1. Check this box. 2_SIgn name In box below, as shown on the blll and date. 3. Return this slip with your payment. Do not send a volded check.

Hiinot ba feviewwador: iojioredPleasaisenticorrespondence tn:
7 B0 Bk 408 NOWATKN e




<Q—‘—N°=d\ Invoice Number  Account Number Date Due _um@m

Ty

T T (e i AT x
A R e e T ww.x tdwrmmmmaomlcos ramBQN
._w ._mo E\H#ﬁf}k.ﬁ..;ﬂvfﬁ“wwaﬂwﬁdn?%ﬁ &?a\ .an”.: _._FL.. {M.Pf#rk.ﬁﬁw.[.mww,.} ._.L if.%,&ﬂ.rki x...x»w ol F.—!._.% .uhum...w_ﬂ LFN.P_M.HE... d .—.m WQN

Overview of Shared :mmom

asof 02N Euﬁﬂﬂ.ﬂa_ Milowance Usage | Billable Cos=t
Talk — Nationwide for Business Share 3 0 _ 1,200 436 _ 0
Overview of Lines
Usage Swrcharges Taes,
and and Other Governmental Third-Party Voice
Page Monthly Purchase Equipment Chargesand Surcharges  Charges Total Plany Messaging Data Voice Messaging
Lines Charges Numiber Charges Charges Charges Credits and Fees (includesTax) Chasges Usage Usage Usage g Roaming
218-244-1811 Clerk Hamms S 4 $4807  — -— $54  $1.02 — $49.63 4 60 64,604KB s =—1
218-244-5247 Maintenance Hams 5 $48.07 — - $.54 $1.02 - $49.63 387 27 1,204,657KB == =
218-338-5033 Caretaker Hamis 6 s4807 — $54  s102 . $4963 45 L 69,675K8B - —

Total Current Charges Sl $.00 $.00 $182 $3.06 $.00 $143.59



v

verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number

Date Due Page

. eaTVIBOTO2 . B86510508-00001 02004721 dof7 .

Summary for Clerk Harris: 218-244-1811

Your Plan

Americas Ch Emall & Data 400
$64.09 monthly charge

400 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Friends & Famlly

UNL Text Messaging
Untimited M2M Text
Unlimited Text Message

Email & Data Unlimited
Unlimited monthly kilobyte

Bsginning on 03/29/16:
25% Access Discount

M2M National Unlimited
Unlimited monthly Mobile to Moblle

UNL Night & Weekend Min
Unlimited monthly OFFPEAK

UNL Plcture/Video MSG
Unlimited monthly Picture & Video

Have more questions about your charges?
Get details for usage charges at
www . vzw.com/mybusinessaccount,

Monthly Charges
Americas Ch Email & Data 400 01/13 - 0212 64.09
25% Access Discount - 0113 -02/12  -1602
$48.07
Usage and Purchase Charges
Volce Allowance; Used | Billable Cost
Shared minutes| 400 4 - -
(shared)
Mobile to Mobile minutes | unlimited 27 - -
Night/Weekend minutes | unlimited 3 - ——
Total Voice $.00
Messaging Allowance| Used ! Blllable Cost
Text messages | unlimited 28 - -
Unlimited M2M Text messages | unlimited 27 - -
Picture & Video - Sent messages | unlimited 4 - -
Picture & Video — Rev'd messages | unlimited 1 -— -
Total Messaging $.00
Data Allowance| Used | Blllable Cost
Kilobyte Usage kilobytes | unlimited | 64,694 - -
Total Data $.00
Total Usage and Purchase Charges $.00
Surcharges
Fed Universal Service Charge 33
Regulatory Charge 21
$.54
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees
MN 911/Telerelay Chrg 1.02
$1.02
Tota! Current Charges for 218-244--1811 $49.63



verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number  Date Due Page

| SSTIIeAT02 . 086510308-00001 00421 Sot7

Summary for Maintenance Harris: 218-244-5247

Your Plan

Amaricas Ch Emalil & Data 400
$64.09 monthly charge

400 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Friends & Family

M2M National Unlimited
Unlimited Mobile to Mobile

UNL Night & Weekend Min
Uniimited OFFPEAK

Emall & Data Uniimited
Unlimited monthly kilobyte

Beginning on 09/19/12:
25% Access Discount

UNL Picture/Video MSG
Unlimited monthly Picture & Video

UNL Text Messaging
Unlimited monthly M2M Text
Unlimited monthly Text Message

I Have more questions about your charges?
| Get details for usage charges at
WWW vZw_com/mybusinessaccount

Monthly Charges

Americas Ch Emall & Data 400 0113 - 02112 64.09

25% Access Discount - 0113-0212  -16.02

$48.07

Usage and Purchase Charges

Voice B ~_ |Mliowance Used | Billable Cost

Shared minutes| 400 387 - -

_ _ (shared) |

Mabie o Mobe __minutes | unlimited | 393 | - | -~

NIghUWee!(enq minites _ynllmlted 20 == ==

Total Volce $.00

Messaging - ~|Allowance Used | Blllable Cost

Text messages | unlimited | 27 - -

Total Messaging $.00

|

Data_ B Allowance| Used | Billable | Cost

Kiiobyte Usage ~ kilobytes ‘unlimited | 1,204,867 | — ] —_

Total Data $.00

Total Usage and Purchase Charges $.00

Surcharges

Fed Unlversal Service Charge 33

Regulatory Charge - - 21
$.54

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees

MN 911/Tolerelay Chrg S ]
$1.02

Total Current Charges for 218-244-5247 $49.63



verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number
986510508-00001 02/04/21 6of 7

9871189702

Summary for Caretaker Harris: 218-398-5033

Your Plan

Americas Ch Email & Data 400
$64.09 monthly charge

400 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Friends & Family

UNL Text Messaging
Uniimited M2M Text
Unlimited Text Message

Emall & Data Unlimited
Uniimited monthly kilobyte

Baginning on 01/08/16:
25% Access Discount

M2M Nationat Unlimited
Unlimited monthly Mobile to Mobile

UNL Night & Weakend Min
Unlimited monthiy OFFPEAK

UNL Picture/Video MSG
Unlimited monthly Picture & Video

Have more questions about your charges?
Get details for usage charges at
wiww vzw com/myhusinessaccount.

Date Due Page

Monthly Charges
Americas Ch Email & Data 400 0113 - 02/12 64.09
25% Access Discount 0113 -02112  -16.02
$48.07
Usage and Purchase Charges
Volce Allowance Used | Billable | Cost
Shared minutes| 400 45 - -
= (shared) -
Mobile to Mobile mingtes| unlimited | 6 | — | —-
Total Voice $.00
| i i
Messaging _ _ |Allowance, Use_d___j Billable | Cost
Tet messages | unlimited | 1 | —— | -~
Total Messaging $.00
Data |Allowance  Used Billable | Cost
Kilobyte Usage kilobytes | unlimited = 69,675 - -
Total Data o 800
Total Usage and Purchase Gharges $.00
Surcharges
Fed Universal Service Charge 33
Regulatory Charge N 2
$.54
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees
MN 911/Telerelay Chrg 102
$1.02
Total Current Charges for 218-398-5033 $49.63



